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Thomas L. Kempner, Jr.  
Chairman, Central Park Conservancy

From The Conservancy Chairman
Earlier this year Doug Blonsky announced that after 32 years, he would be stepping down as the 
Conservancy’s President and CEO. While his accomplishments in that time have been too numerous to count, 
it’s important to acknowledge the most significant of many highlights.

First, under Doug’s leadership, Central Park is enjoying the single longest period of sustained health in its 
160-year history. During his tenure, several innovative park management and preservation practices have 
been developed which supported the Park’s transformation into today’s beautiful oasis. Doug’s pioneering 
approach solidified the Conservancy’s role as a leader in urban park management and helped to ensure 
that the Park remains the vibrant cultural center of New York. The restoration of the Great Lawn turned a 
dust bowl into the lush, green respite people enjoy every year; the Harlem Meer and the construction of 
the Charles A. Dana Discovery Center beautified and activated one of the least visited and most neglected 
areas of the Park; and the Minton tile ceiling at Bethesda Terrace Arcade restored one of the Park’s 
main architectural features to its original splendor. Doug’s vision and guidance helped to revive this most 
important public space, contributing to New York’s preeminent position among the greatest cities in  
the world.

Doug has also led several record capital campaigns. He was instrumental in securing the 2012 Paulson 
Family Foundation gift: the largest single gift ever bestowed upon a park at the time. From physical 
restoration to public programs, Doug’s dedication, vision, and influence have inspired New Yorkers to 
become outstanding stewards of Central Park in many ways.

More recently, he established the Central Park Conservancy Institute for Urban Parks to share best 
practices with park groups and park professionals locally and around the world. Under Doug’s guidance, the 
Conservancy has received numerous awards and honors. He has become a leading expert on urban park 
management, speaking internationally on subjects ranging from trash management and zone management to 
public-private partnerships.

Beyond these incredible achievements, Doug has been a comforting presence for staff, volunteers, trustees 
and the millions of visitors who come to the Park. For many, he simply is Central Park. Words alone cannot 
express our gratitude for his devotion and care. On a personal level, I have been deeply honored to have 
worked closely with such an outstanding man for the last eight years.

Doug equipped the Conservancy to carry his legacy of keeping Central Park the most beautiful and inviting 
park in the world. We honor him by continuing our work and by helping urban park managers around the 
world achieve the same standard of excellence in their parks.

Partnership

Douglas Blonsky  
President & CEO, Central Park Conservancy  
and Central Park Administrator

Central Park Conservancy
After 32 years of working in Central Park, 
it hasn’t been an easy decision to step 
down as President and CEO. But this 
important space has never been more 
beautiful, better managed, or financially 
strong than it is today.

I’ve been lucky to be a part of the 
Conservancy’s mission as it accomplished 
what some once considered impossible. 
Since 1985 — when Betsy Barlow Rogers 
hired me as a Landscape Architect — 
we have touched almost every part 
of the Park’s 843 acres, investing nearly $1 billion in its renaissance. The Central Park Conservancy has 
transformed the Park into one of the safest, most beloved, and democratic spaces in New York City and 
one of the most visited parks in the world. More importantly, we implemented an accountable management 
system that did not exist before, allowing for these improvements to be maintained for generations to come.

We have fostered relationships with invaluable supporters like Richard Gilder, whose Wonder of New York 
Challenge leveraged our first major gift in 1993 to be matched by the City of New York and Conservancy 
supporters. It established a strong trajectory for Central Park’s future. We also gained the confidence of 
trustee John Paulson. His $100 million gift to the Central Park Conservancy through the Paulson Family 
Foundation recognized the great work we’ve done over many years and underscored the vast importance 
of public green spaces to urban environments. That incredibly generous gift led to the $300 million Forever 
Green campaign, which is currently seeding dozens of major projects throughout the Park. It also inspired 
similar contributions to parks around the country, growing public awareness of the important connection 
between green spaces and the health and vitality of every city. This awareness is something I’ve dedicated 
my career to.

My love for Central Park has inspired me to help create new ways for visitors to experience this masterpiece 
of landscape architecture — connecting them with the Park’s original intent as a scenic retreat from urban 
life. The Central Park experience has never been more significant and impactful than it is today, especially to 
New Yorkers.

I feel honored to be a part of the success of the Park and I am confident in its future. I know the importance 
it holds for New York City and for the world.

Douglas Blonsky, Mitchell J. Silver, and Thomas L. Kempner, Jr.
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The Central Park Conservancy’s 37-year partnership with the City of New York has been a model for parks 
groups around the country. It has advanced the conversation about the role of urban parks and the need for 
their effective management. NYC Parks has been a champion of the Conservancy’s work in Central Park, as 
well as in our efforts to provide training and assistance to other parks throughout New York City.

In 2017, we worked closely with NYC Parks through our Park-to-Park and Five Borough programs. Both of 
these initiatives, managed through the Conservancy’s Institute for Urban Parks, take our best practices and 
provide hands-on support to park professionals locally and globally. To date, we’ve trained and educated 
8,300 current and aspiring park managers (1,900 of them this year).

This year, our Institute for Urban Parks has also trained 25 gardeners in the City’s Community Parks 
Initiative. This program invests in neighborhood parks with the greatest need. Together, NYC Parks and the 
Conservancy are working to ensure the health of not only Central Park, but parks throughout New York City. 
Our partnership with NYC Parks is an everyday affair, and we’re proud to care for Central Park on  
their behalf.

Conservancy and NYC Parks staff work together to keep City parks healthy and vibrant.

Serving New York City’s Parks

Partnership

Bill de Blasio  
Mayor 
City of New York 

Mitchell J. Silver, FAICP  
Commissioner 
Department of Parks and Recreation

The City of New York
Parks mean so much to New Yorkers. They are a refuge from the bustling City — a place to exercise and 
spend time with family and friends. Parks are where children can learn and grow. And for many  
New Yorkers, our green spaces provide an affordable way to spend their summer vacations when an  
out-of-town trip just isn’t in the budget. This is why it is essential that we make sure every park gets all the 
help we can give it regardless of its ZIP code.

Our residents are known for chipping in to help our parks in so many ways through their own physical 
efforts, their donations, and the organizations they create. One of these New Yorkers is Doug Blonsky, who 
has announced his plans to retire as President and CEO of the Central Park Conservancy. We are grateful 
for the long-standing partnership between the City of New York and the Conservancy, which has helped to 
make Central Park a premier destination, and for Doug’s contribution to that success across three decades.

Doug has overseen the restoration of the Great Lawn, the rebuilding of iconic boat landings, and the 
continued renewal of natural areas throughout the Park, including the Hallett Nature Sanctuary, which 
recently opened daily for the first time since the 1930s. Doug also pushed forward significant developments 
in urban park management, which are now being implemented Citywide and nationally. His innovative zone 
management system reimagined how the Conservancy cares for its lawns and clears trash and recycling 
from the Park.

The Institute for Urban Parks shares the Conservancy’s expertise with thousands of park professionals 
worldwide. Through its support of the City’s Community Parks Initiative, the Conservancy has also provided 
classroom and in-the-field trainings for hundreds of NYC Parks operations and horticulture staff and 
supported parks throughout the City by completing dozens of turf restoration projects and advising on zone 
management programs modeled after the Conservancy’s own system.

When you invest in a park, it does something big for the community and for our City. We want to thank  
Doug for his outstanding service to the City’s parks, and we look forward to continuing our partnership  
with future leaders of this New York City institution. An active and thriving Conservancy means beautiful, 
healthy recreational spaces for millions of New Yorkers and visitors to use. We thank Doug for his 
outstanding service to the five boroughs and wish the Conservancy and its departing President many  
more wonderful years.
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The two pillars of Forever Green — the Paulson Family Foundation’s historic gift and the increased 
support of the City of New York — have set us on a strong course toward achieving the goals of the 
Conservancy’s 10-year capital plan. We gratefully acknowledge John and Jenny Paulson and the City of New 
York as visionary partners in ensuring the future of Central Park. We also gratefully acknowledge the lead 
supporters of Forever Green, listed on the following pages.

In 2016, the Central Park Conservancy launched Forever Green: Ensuring the Future of Central Park, a 
10-year campaign to restore and preserve Frederick Law Olmsted and Calvert Vaux’s historic vision for the 
extraordinary landscape of the Park.

This ambitious campaign will build upon the Conservancy’s decades-long investment in essential rebuilding 
and infrastructure by raising $300 million to enable vital long-term planning and restoration throughout 
the entire Park. Led by Anne S. Harrison, Thomas L. Kempner, Jr., and John Paulson, Forever Green 
encompasses over 50 projects that involve the woodlands, historically and architecturally significant 
structures, and playgrounds. In sum, Forever Green represents a cultural renaissance for Central Park.

The Thompson Family Foundation has pledged a $25 million cornerstone gift to Forever Green to support 
the restoration of Belvedere Castle and the historic Children’s District, including the Dairy Visitor Center 
& Gift Shop, Kinderberg, and Chess & Checkers House. Planning is already underway for the restoration 
of additional landscapes and structures that represent the Park’s cultural legacy, including the Naumburg 
Bandshell, Conservatory Garden, and the Park’s various bridges and arches.

Forever Green also represents a commitment to the Park’s long-term health through endowment support 
in the specific areas of tree care and horticulture. As a living, breathing ecosystem, Central Park contains 
hundreds of thousands of plants and trees that require constant care and management. Strengthening the 
endowment for horticulture and tree care is a promise to future generations of New Yorkers that the Park’s 
natural environment will always be well maintained.

Also included in the promise to future New Yorkers is the expansion of the Central Park Conservancy 
Institute for Urban Parks. Through its educational arm, the Conservancy will continue to share knowledge 
and best practices with urban park managers in the five boroughs and across the globe, helping to enhance 
the quality of urban life everywhere.

Partnership

FOREVER GREEN 
ENSURING THE FUTURE OF CENTRAL PARK
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* Deceased

$25,000 to $49,999
Anonymous (2)
Suzie & Ainar Aijala
Mr. & Mrs. Lloyd Blankfein
William C. Close
Jennifer L. Daniels
James G. Dinan & Elizabeth R. Miller
Patti & Eric Fast
First Republic Bank
Ms. Wendy Fisher
Elizabeth & Robert Gardiner
Gail A. Gilbert

Laurie & Peter Grauer
Jessica & Drew Guff
Alexandra & Paul Herzan
Sharon & Bill Jacob
Anita & Robert Jacobson
Karen Karlsrud &  
	 Raymond C. Mikulich
Eleanora Kennedy
Kohn-Claar Family Foundation
Susan & David Lazarus
Mr. and Mrs. Norman Lear

Tersa Madero
Judith & Donald Manocherian
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey A. McDermott
Muffy & Donald Miller
Linda Mirels
Ruth Nerken
Samuel I. Newhouse Foundation, Inc.
Mercedes S. de Noboa
Nancy & Daniel Paduano
The Paul and Klara  
	 Porzelt Foundation

Mrs. Stephen A. Simon
William Talbott Hillman Foundation
Crawford Taylor Foundation
Kimberly & Charlie Thurston
Laurie Tisch
Dr. & Mrs. P. Roy Vagelos
Mr. & Mrs. John E. Waldron
Mr. & Mrs. Perry Weitz
Mr. & Mrs. Barrie A. Wigmore

$10,000 to $24,999
Anonymous (2)
Juliet Arrieta & Oliver Thym
Mr. & Mrs. Miguel A. Bezos
Merilee & Roy Bostock
Aileen & Chris Bruner
Noreen & Ken Buckfire
Mr. & Mrs. Samuel R. Chapin
Gloria & Philip Cowen
The Felicia Fund
Lynn & Joel Frank
Samantha & John Gellert
Britt-Louise Gilder
Judith S. & The Honorable  
	 Rudy Giuliani
Gail Gregg

Mai V. Hallingby
Mr. & Mrs. David Hamamoto
Mr. and Mrs. Alan Horn
Christina and John Horner
Lin & Stephen Jamison
Suzanne & Woody Johnson
Mr. & Mrs. William M. Kahane
Nell & Robert Kleinschmidt
Nyssa & Bill Kourakos
Regina A. Lee
Karen & Richard LeFrak
Kamie & Richard Lightburn
The Lucius N. Littauer  
	 Foundation, Inc.
Leonard Litwin*

Macklowe Gallery
Karen & David Mandelbaum
David J. McCabe
Amy and Philip Mezey
Pamela L. Miles
Susan & Ira Millstein
Marcia & Richard Mishaan
Mary & Garrett Moran
Pedro L. B. Passos
Liz & Jeff Peek
The Playground Partners
Lisa Schiff
Barbara & James Scott
Jenna & Paul Segal
Mr. & Mrs. Marvin R. Shanken

Dr. Robert C. and  
	 Tina Sohn Foundation
Elizabeth F. Stribling
Mr. & Mrs. Steven M. Theede
Douglas Dockery Thomas
Ms. Jeanne Tseng & Mr. Colin Rust
Marilyn & Scott Urdang
Debby & Peter Weinberg
William E. Weiss Foundation, Inc./ 
	 Daryl Brown Uber
Suzy & Jack Welch
Paula Zahn & Paul Fribourg
Michel & Caroline Zaleski

$5,000 to $9,999
Mr. & Mrs. Alan M. Ades
Virginia & David Apple
Emy Lou & Jerald Baldridge
Renee & Richard Barasch
Ann Marie Carr & Sean Carr
Joyce & Barry Cohen
Elizabeth Garber Daniels

Heather & James Davies
Hester Diamond
Patricia M. Dunnington
Andrew Goffe & Jeff Levin
Ms. Marjorie Heins
Mr. & Mrs. Brian G. Kelly
Andrea Kerzner

Marcia & Eric Kessler
Sarah & Rocky Kurita
Mr. & Mrs. Laurence Nath
New York Lawn Bowling Club
Tara & Michael Rockefeller
Valerie & John Rowe
Barbara Cirkva Schumacher

Mr. & Mrs. Isaac Sherman
Estate of David S. Smith
Barbara Tober
Mr. & Mrs. Donald J. Trump
Annica & Daniel van Starrenburg
Mary Ellen & Karl von der Heyden

$1,000 to $4,999
Anonymous (3)
Susan Ach
Mr. and Mrs. Spenser Alpern
Mr. Lamberto Andreotti
Ms. Valerie Angel
Christina Baker
Elizabeth & Noel Berk
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Block
Sally T. Butler
Hyunyu Chang & Neal B. Shapiro
Judith Churchill
Ann & George Clairmont
Suzanne & Bob Cochran
Ranika and Ruben Cohen
John & Judy Cornwall
Dr. & Mrs. Paul Cushman, Jr.
Elizabeth B. Dater
Mr. & Mrs. Richard J. Davis
Mr. & Mrs. Douglas Durst
Silvia Eberli
Lauren Fasolo
Marjorie K. Fortgang

The Fribourg Family
Friends of Jenny Cook Price
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Fuller
Mr. & Mrs. E. E. Geduld
Barbara Georgescu
Pam & Bob Goergen
Mr. Harvey J. Goldschmid
Penny Gorman
Julie & Robin Graham
Jamee Gregory
Beth Hoenninger
Ms. Mona Husami
Caroline H. Hyman
Mr. and Mrs. Gregg E. Ireland
Linda E. Johnson
Robyn Joseph
Barbara Kalvaria
Amy L. Katz & Irving Scher
Therese A. Keane & Otho E. Eskin
Catherine King
Ann B. Lane & Rudolf H. J. Bergmans
Elaine Langone

Sally & Howard Lepow
Memrie Lewis
Carl D. Lobell
Cathy & Kevin Lorenz
Mr. & Mrs. John Lykouretzos
Julie Macklow
Beth Maher
Betsy Messerschmitt
Gillian & Eduardo Mestre
Kay & Jock Miller
Ruth Miller
Virginia A. Millhiser
Nancy & Joe Missett
Susan Calhoun Moss
Maureen Mulheren
Neda Navab
Maria W. Patterson
Mr. & Mrs. Harry J. Pearce
Ms. Katherine Plavan
Bonnie Pope
Fabiana & Sam Ramirez, Jr.
Mr. Burton Resnick

Mr. & Mrs. Edmund L. Resor
Dr. Annette Rickel
Allison Whipple Rockefeller
Susan & Elihu Rose
Hilary & Wilbur Ross
The Rowan Family Foundation
Roberta Schneiderman
June & Paul Schorr
Maggie Shurgot
Ms. Louise Sinnott
Mr. Arthur Sulzberger
Gordon Sumner & Trudie Styler
Beth Treadway
Trevor Day School
Mary & Guy Van Pelt
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Vogel
Adina & Philip Wagman
Thorunn Wathne
Mikel G. Witte
Mr. Alan Zimmerman &  
	 Ms. Monica Zimmermann
John E. Zuccotti*
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* Deceased

Campaign Supporters (As of December 1, 2017)

$25,000,000 and over
The Thompson Family Foundation, Inc.

$5,000,000 to $9,999,999
Anonymous (1)
Bloomberg Philanthropies
Mary McConnell Bailey

Mr. & Mrs. Russell L. Carson
Michele & Marty Cohen

Ms. Judith-Ann Corrente &  
	 Mr. Willem Kooyker

Stephanie & Fred Shuman

$3,000,000 to $4,999,999
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. &  
	 Katheryn C. Patterson

JPMorgan Chase & Co.
Sarah Peter

Jeanette & Jonathan Rosen
The Tarr-Coyne Family

The Robert W. Wilson Charitable Trust

$1,000,000 to $2,999,999
Anonymous (1)
Lisa and Dick Cashin
Patti & Ray Chambers
The Gottesman Fund
Gray Foundation
The Jerome L. Greene Foundation

The Heckscher Foundation  
	 for Children
Amie & Tony James
The Willard T.C. Johnson  
	 Foundation, Inc.
The JPB Foundation

Leni & Peter May
The Roby Foundation
The Dr. Mortimer and Theresa  
	 Sackler Foundation
A & J Saks Foundation, Inc.
Donna & Marvin Schwartz

Bruce & Robbi Toll
Vornado Realty Trust
Sidney J. Weinberg, Jr. Foundation
The Women’s Committee of the  
	 Central Park Conservancy

$750,000 to $999,999
Julian H. Robertson Didi & Oscar Schafer

$500,000 to $749,999
Anonymous (2)
Charina Endowment Fund
William & Dewey Edelman  
	 Charitable Trust

Sima & Morad Ghadamian
The Goldie Anna Charitable Trust
William Randolph Hearst Foundation
Estate of Robert Mayer Immerman

The Lauder Foundation-Leonard &  
	 Evelyn Lauder Fund
Mark & Debra Leslie
Margaret Munzer Loeb & Daniel S. Loeb

Mr. Samuel J. Lurie & Ms. Gabrielle  
	 W. Lurie
Stavros Niarchos Foundation

$250,000 to $499,999
Liz Appel Mixter
Brooke Astor Fund for New York  
	 City Education in The New York  
	 Community Trust

Linda D. Bermas
Neal F. Bermas
Mr. & Mrs. Jeff T. Blau
Butler Conservation Fund, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Victor F. Ganzi

Meg and Bennett Goodman Family  
	 Foundation
HSBC Bank USA, N.A.
The Jane and Daniel Och Family  
	 Foundation

Mrs. Jack Rudin
Denise R. Sobel
Mr. & Mrs. Eugene H. Zagat, Jr.

$100,000 to $249,999
Anonymous (4)
American Express Foundation
Diane & Arthur Abbey
Luana & Steven Alesio
Jody & John Arnhold
Norma Dana
Robert & Jennifer Diamond Family  
	 Foundation
Doris Duke Charitable Foundation
Jeanne Donovan Fisher
General Motors Foundation

Sibyl R. Golden
Nadine & Michael Grobstein
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Gural
Anne & Bill Harrison
Tracey & Craig Huff
Anita & Robert Jacobson
Mr. and Mrs. Barry Kaye
David L. Klein, Jr. Foundation, in  
	 memory of Saretta Barnet
Sheila Labrecque
Alexia & David Leuschen

Leon Lowenstein Foundation, Inc.
Karen & Tony* May
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter
Sandra Earl Mintz
Donald A. Pels Charitable Trust
The Pinkerton Foundation
Yesim & Dusty Philip
Jenny & Michael Price
Mr. & Mrs. Frank E. Richardson
Diana Ross
Fiona & Eric Rudin

May & Samuel Rudin Family  
	 Foundation, Inc.
The Rudin Foundation, Inc.
Derald H. Ruttenberg Foundation
Steven F. Skoler & Sandra J. Horbach
Jay and Kelly Sugarman Foundation
Sharon & Tom Teles
Mr. & Mrs. Wynant D. Vanderpoel III
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey C. Walker

$50,000 to $99,999
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Barnett
The Barker Welfare Foundation
The Bodman Foundation
Shelley & Michael Carr
Elizabeth & Jay Chandler

Christie’s
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht
Global Holdings, Inc.
George A. Hirsch

Cathy & Bill Ingram
Estate of Marjorie & Donald  
	 C. Phillips
Mrs. Peter M. Sacerdote
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Saltzman

Mr. & Mrs. Robert G. Wilmers
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony A. Yoseloff
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Harlem Meer, before and after restoration

Ravine, before and after restoration

East 110th Street Playground, before and after restoration

Great Lawn, before and after restoration

Partnership

Restorations
Great Lawn | The 55-acre Great Lawn was once referred to as “the Great Dust Bowl” due to neglect and 
unregulated use. Under Doug’s supervision, the Conservancy completed a major two-year restoration of 
this area in 1997. This restoration also allowed the Conservancy to develop turf care practices which keep 
this beloved area — and all of the Park’s lawns — lush and green despite intense use throughout the seasons 
each year.

Playgrounds | All 21 playgrounds in Central Park have been updated or restored during Doug’s tenure, 
providing optimal play spaces for the more than 3 million children who visit the Park each year. With Doug’s 
guidance in 2011, the Conservancy launched an initiative to elevate the playgrounds even further to the same 
standard of excellence that goes into maintaining other areas of the Park.

Woodlands | The Conservancy continues to renew and sustain Central Park’s 80 acres of woodland 
landscapes — the North Woods, the Ramble, and the Hallett Nature Sanctuary — as part of a 10-year 
initiative developed under Doug’s leadership. Native plants, shrubs, and trees now flourish throughout these 
areas while waterbodies and paths have been restored. The Hallett Nature Sanctuary — closed to the public 
since the 1930s — now welcomes visitors daily.

Harlem Meer | Doug oversaw a four-year restoration of the Harlem Meer and the construction of the 
Charles A. Dana Discovery Center in 1993. These improvements activated the northern end of the Park 
which was previously underserved and underused. Today, many community programs take place in this area 
of the Park. These include the Harlem Meer Performance Festival in summer, the Halloween Pumpkin Flotilla 
in autumn, and the annual Holiday Lighting event in late fall.

Honoring Douglas Blonsky’s Visionary Leadership
After nearly four decades of unwavering dedication and 
passionate stewardship, Douglas Blonsky, President and CEO of 
the Central Park Conservancy and Central Park Administrator, 
is preparing to step down. During his tenure, Doug has guided 
Central Park through the most profound transformation of its 
164-year history, restoring it to the beloved oasis it is today. Doug 
has fostered innovation, secured millions in funding, and overseen 
the successful management of dozens of restoration projects.  
His love for and dedication to Central Park has benefited millions 
of visitors each year and will continue to do so for decades to 
come. Just a few of Doug’s contributions are highlighted below.
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Innovation and Stewardship
Zone Management System | Perhaps Doug’s most important contribution to Central Park’s future, the zone 
management system was implemented in 1995. Staff members were assigned to one of 49 geographic 
“zones” in the Park, which they clean and maintain daily. This system encourages accountability and 
measurable results while allowing the Conservancy to sustain a well-managed and well-maintained Park.

Recycling and Trash Management System | In 2013, the Conservancy installed more than 700 garbage  
and recycling receptacles throughout the landscape which were specifically designed and patented for 
Central Park with Doug’s input. The strategy of “carry in, carry out” when it comes to garbage resulted in 
the return of the Eastern chipmunk to the north end of the Park. A new fleet of 52 electric carts for garbage 
collection was also introduced to replace gas-powered carts. Quieter, with no emissions, these new 
vehicles make waste management cleaner and greener.

Institute for Urban Parks | As part of Doug’s vision, the Conservancy created its Institute for Urban Parks 
in 2013 with the aim of helping parks around the world implement healthy management techniques. The 
Institute shares the Conservancy’s best practices and management expertise with other urban parks locally, 
nationally, and globally. To date, over 4,000 park professionals have benefited from the Institute’s expertise.

Partnership with City | Doug helped to develop and manage the Conservancy’s longstanding partnership 
with the City of New York and NYC Parks to ensure that the public-private partnership between the 
Conservancy and the City is effective and adaptive to changes in the political landscape.

Bronwyn HarrisJose Figueroa

Partnership

Historic Preservations
Minton Tile Ceiling | In the 1980s, the famed Minton tiles that lined the ceiling of the Bethesda Terrace 
Arcade were placed in storage after decades of deterioration. During Doug’s tenure, the Conservancy 
completed restoration of the ceiling and the arcade in 2007, revitalizing one of the Park’s most stunning 
architectural features.

Boat Landings | The Park’s original plan featured boat landings on the Lake that served as scenic lookouts 
and docks for boaters. Over time, as these landings were repaired and rebuilt, much of the original detail 
was lost. In 2016, Doug oversaw the Conservancy’s re-creation of structures that were true to the original 
rustic and Victorian designs.

Events
Frederick Law Olmsted Awards Luncheon | In its 35-year history, the Frederick Law Olmsted Awards 
Luncheon has raised more than $51 million to support the care of Central Park. Hosted each year by the 
Conservancy’s Women’s Committee, the event raised $4.5 million in 2017 alone, a portion of which will go 
toward the restoration of Conservatory Garden.

Philanthropy
Historic Gift and Forever Green | Through the work completed while Doug has been President and CEO, the 
Conservancy gained the confidence of trustee John A. Paulson who made a $100 million transformational 
gift in 2012: the largest monetary donation in the Conservancy’s history. Four years later, the Conservancy 
launched Forever Green: Ensuring the Future of Central Park, a 10-year, $300 million campaign to restore 
and preserve the historic vision for the extraordinary landscape of Central Park.

Minton tile ceiling in the Bethesda Terrace Arcade, before and after restoration
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Native Meadow Opens in the Dene Landscape
The Dene Slope, a vibrant native meadow with rustic seating and a trail, opened to the public last fall. This 
1.25-acre meadow is now the largest of its kind in Central Park. Our work on the meadow included installing 
new irrigation infrastructure, eliminating weeds, seeding the area with native grasses and wildflowers, and 
constructing a trail. The Conservancy’s three-person rustic crew also built and installed a rustic bench 
where visitors can rest and take in sweeping views.

In certain respects, native meadows can be less resource-intensive to maintain than lawns. A meadow’s tall 
grasses don’t require mowing and prevent self-seeding invasive species from taking over. The Dene Slope’s 
blooms also support the habitat by providing nourishment for pollinators, birds, and other wildlife.
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Modernizing the Toll Family Playground
Central Park’s playgrounds provide a variety of play experiences for the millions of children who visit 
them each year. Located just inside the Park at West 84th Street, the recently reconstructed Toll Family 
Playground caters to toddlers and pre-school-aged children. The original playground in this location was 
built in 1936, and it was last renovated by the Conservancy in the late 1990s.

The Conservancy completely rebuilt this playground last winter, replacing structures and adding modernized 
and improved equipment and activities for children under 5. This included climbers, tunnels, slides, 
toddler swings (including an accessible swing), play houses, and other features. We also reconstructed 
the path from West 85th Street to the playground to make it ADA-accessible. To maintain an open feel of 
the playground, we also removed its seven-foot steel picket fence and installed a lightweight mesh fence 
screened by landscape plantings. Additional wood-and-concrete benches and pipe rail help define the edge, 
as they originally did when this playground was first built.

Craftsmanship

Larry Boes, Brett Miller

Electric Carts Provide Cleaner,  
Quieter Transportation
Operations staff rely on carts every day to assist in all aspects of their work, including trash and recycling 
pick-up. Last January, the Conservancy introduced a new fleet of 52 electric carts to replace our  
gas-powered ones. Quieter, with no emissions, these new carts support our commitment to environmental 
sustainability and reduce impact on Park visitors.

To keep our new electric carts accessible and charged, we added a parking area at the 79th Street 
Maintenance Yard with charging stations, installed new electric service and related infrastructure from  
the property line at Central Park West to the Yard, and restored the impacted landscape.
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Restoring the Ramble’s Watercourse
Central Park co-designer Frederick Law Olmsted described the 36-acre Ramble as a “wild garden” intended 
to evoke a sense of intricacy and mystery. It is the most well-known and popular woodland area in the Park. 
Winding through the Ramble is the Gill, a manmade watercourse that flows into the Lake.

Our newest work in the Ramble includes the restoration of the Gill landscape. We deepened the watercourse 
by varying its depth, added aquatic plants, and removed sediments that had accumulated over the years. 
This improved and diversified the habitat in and around the Gill. We also reconstructed surrounding paths.

To renew the scenic character of this area, we built several rustic features, including bridges, benches, 
and an overlook with a rustic rail along the length of the Gill. We also reconstructed a stone crossing that 
previously existed above the watercourse before it was replaced by a concrete bridge in the 1930s. To 
recreate the historic character of this crossing, we photographed the existing conditions and carefully 
numbered each boulder below the concrete bridge before disassembling them for demolition. Boulders that 
had long ago tumbled down the Gill were also retrieved. We reassembled the stone crossing using historic 
photos and our documentation of the preconstruction condition. The Conservancy’s future work includes 
restoration of the North Ramble and the reconstruction of several existing and lost rustic shelters.
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Enhancing and Diversifying the Ravine
The Ravine is a small valley that runs between Huddlestone and Glen Span Arches in the North Woods. It 
features a watercourse called the Loch and a variety of native plants. Frederick Law Olmsted and Calvert 
Vaux designed the North Woods to resemble the wilderness of the Adirondacks. The serene pools and 
dramatic cascades of the Loch were key elements of the scenic composition.

Last year, as part of the Conservancy’s multi-year effort to restore the North Woods, we recreated 
character-defining elements of the Loch’s historic design. This included re-establishing open pools of water, 
varying water depths, and reconstructing the shoreline. This year, we continued work in the Ravine by 
reconstructing paths and infrastructure, removing invasive species, stabilizing soils, and re-establishing 
native plant communities. These improvements support a more diverse wildlife habitat and embrace historic 
woodland design elements.

We also made additional improvements to the scenic character of the Ravine. We restored stone steps and 
stream crossings, added an overlook with rustic seating near the existing rustic bridge, and provided more 
access to the Loch’s edge with soft surface paths and a wooden walkway across a marshy area. These 
enhancements support Olmsted and Vaux’s original vision while providing a more tranquil experience for 
visitors and a more diverse habitat for wildlife.
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Updating the Southwest Corner
The southwest corner of Central Park, anchored by Merchants’ Gate at Columbus Circle, is the most popular 
entrance to the Park with nearly 4 million visitors each year. As part of a multi-year effort, we are renovating 
14 acres within this area, restoring the landscape, Park perimeter, and comfort station.

This year, we reconstructed the perimeter from West 60th to West 62nd Street. The existing, characteristic 
paving pattern of the Park’s six-mile perimeter was established in the 1930s and ‘40s. We replaced existing 
pavements and curbs, reconstructed pedestrian ramps, and installed new benches.

The perimeter work is part of a larger project that included the adjacent landscape. We have been working in 
phases to restore eroded lawns, adding new plantings, installing irrigation infrastructure and repaving paths. 
We are currently redesigning the area’s comfort station to make it ADA-accessible and open year-round.

Craftsmanship

Erik Sandell

Conservation of the Seventh Regiment Memorial
The Seventh Regiment Memorial, depicting a Union soldier leaning on his rifle, honors the 58 soldiers of the 
Seventh Regiment who died fighting in the Civil War. The statue was created by sculptor John Quincy Adams 
Ward and unveiled in 1874.

As part of an ongoing effort to maintain and conserve Central Park’s statues, we applied a new protective 
coating to the monument. After using dry ice blasting to remove the monument’s depleted coating, our 
conservators restored the patina underneath by applying chemical treatments that re-established the 
different colors and tones of the bronze. The last stage of the project involved applying the new coating, 
which protects the surface of the bronze.

Participants in the Conservancy’s Monument Conservation Technician Program completed portions of the 
work. Through this program, the Conservancy employs several graduate student interns each summer to 
conduct preservation work for Central Park’s statues and monuments.



Stewardship
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Harrison HoganNight and weekend operations staff

Holly WaltonMauricio Perdomo

Stewardship

Playground Features

Central Park’s 21 playgrounds comprise 
8.2 acres and have 52 slides,  

20 water features, 163 swings,  
and 17 sand features.

Trash Management

Each day, more than 700 trash cans 
are emptied at least twice per day by 

Conservancy staff. Trash cans are 
located at more than 200 locations 

through the Park. This collection 
amounts to more than 2,000 tons  

of refuse on an annual basis.

Bench Care

Conservancy staff and volunteers  
work together to maintain the  

8,741 benches throughout the Park.

Tree Care

More than 20,000 trees are maintained 
by 4 arborists and 2 climber/pruners.

Lawn Care

More than 200 acres of lawn are  
aerated and overseeded each year.  
Of that, more than 50 acres of lawn 

received premium care.

Event Management

Central Park hosted more than 7,000 
organized runs, walks, concerts, 

birthday parties, weddings, film shoots, 
and soccer and softball events. That’s an 

average of 19 per day.

Snow Control

Last winter, seven storms brought in  
30.2 inches of snow, which our crews 
cleared from 58 miles of pathway and  

6.2 miles of perimeter.

Operations by the Numbers
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Urban Park Research and Outreach
The “Urban Park Stewardship Education Roundtable” on October 2, 2017 brought together leaders from 
park organizations, research and academia, youth development groups, and the public sector, resulting in a 
comprehensive stewardship education framework for urban parks to be published in 2018.

The “Urban Park Practitioners Roundtable,” co-hosted with Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy on  
November 2-3, 2017 focused on the use of Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) and data availability for 
benchmarking, resulting in a white paper and articles to be published in 2018 that will strengthen the field of 
practice in urban park management.

The “Institute for Urban Parks Video Series” illustrates the Institute’s new executive education and 
certificate programs; ongoing Park-to-Park Program; and the Institute’s work on capacity building, technical 
assistance, and engaging the public in responsible park use and stewardship. The series will be available 
online via the Conservancy’s website and YouTube in March 2018.

Continuing Education
The Institute is partnering with the City University of 
New York School of Professional Studies (CUNY SPS) to 
launch the Urban Park Executive Leadership Program 
and Professional Certificate in Urban Park Management 
in 2018. Over the past year, Institute staff conducted 
a rigorous RFP and selection process to select our 
academic partner. CUNY’s broad range of expertise and 
accessibility through 24 colleges and graduate schools 
will greatly benefit the development of and participation in 
these programs. After the completion of in-depth market 
research, a task analysis, and curriculum development, 
the executive leadership program will launch in March 
2018. The certificate program is expected to launch over  
the summer.

Technical Assistance
Conservancy staff continues to provide technical assistance to a variety of agencies and organizations that 
seek our advice on urban park projects. Since 2013, we have provided assistance to 104 parks in New York 
City, 161 nationally, and 134 internationally.

Five Borough Crew
Conservancy staff continued to support 15 parks throughout the five boroughs this year. The Crew  
provides on-site training and support for turf care, trash management, and maintenance planning for 
completed projects.

Samantha Marsden, Mila Brogan, and Maura Lout at the National 
Recreation and Park Association Annual Conference

Stewardship

Trainings, Seminars, and Webinars
Over the past year, more than 250 people participated in our seminar and webinar series, which covered a 
range of topics, including community engagement, public art, and economic development. We also served  
29 NYC Parks staff members working in community parks through our Turf Care Training Program.

Through the Community Parks Initiative, a City-led investment in historically underserved neighborhood 
parks, NYC Parks deploys a dedicated team of gardeners throughout the five boroughs. Since its inception, 
the Institute has provided intensive five-day trainings for these gardeners. This year, the Institute trained the 
newest cohort of 25 gardeners, who share their experiences and enhance their urban park management 
skills, while interacting with Conservancy staff and NYC Parks Horticulture Supervisors.

Community Parks Initiative Gardener Training Program Graduation, May 2017

Park-to-Park Programs
The Conservancy provides educational programs, hands-on training, and technical assistance to urban 
parks, and hosts events throughout the year that bring urban park professionals together to share 
experiences and expertise.

The Central Park Conservancy Institute for Urban Parks develops programs that foster public stewardship 
of urban parks and green spaces and shares world-class management practices with other parks to 
enhance their economic, social, and ecological benefits.

Central Park Conservancy Institute for Urban Parks
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Right: Katharine Contreras-Godfried

Youth Career Development
The Green Careers Lab brought together 20 high school 
students and professionals from the Conservancy and partner 
organizations in a five-week dialogue about careers in urban 
park management and environmental conservation.

Tree Care Coordinator and Inspector Alan Clark 
discusses wildlife in urban parks with students.

Youth Restoration Crews
Through our service learning program, 46 students this year 
learned about urban park restoration and conservation. They 
removed invasive species, restored trails, and planted over 
1,400 native species in the Hallett Nature Sanctuary and the 
North Woods alongside Conservancy staff. Students also 
completed service projects in Rockaway Community Park and 
Marine Park alongside colleagues from NYC Parks, the Natural 
Areas Conservancy, and The Nature Conservancy.

Restoration crew members plant native trees and shrubs 
in Marine Park, Brooklyn.

Internships
Out of more than 300 applicants, 29 high school and 14 college 
students from New York City and the region were awarded 
seven and ten-week summer internships. Interns gained critical 
insight into urban park management by working alongside 
Conservancy staff mentors, who also enhanced their own 
skills by sharing their expertise and dedication to urban park 
stewardship. Interns were introduced to the broader green 
careers field with trips to the Gowanus Canal, Brooklyn Bridge 
Park, Bloomberg L.P., and other partner locations.Section 1 Operations Supervisor Grady Reed teaches 

landscape management to college interns at the Pond.

Stewardship Education Programs
Over the past year, more than 100 high school and college students participated in our stewardship 
education programs. These opportunities enable young people to experience firsthand the importance of 
urban parks to cities, and to learn the critical role that management plays in caring for parks.



36 37CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY

Discovery Walks for Families

Discovery Walks for Families

Stewardship

Central Park Conservancy Film Festival

Public Programs engage visitors and locals alike and provide them with information and activities that 
enhance their Central Park experience, foster a deeper appreciation for the Park’s historical and ecological 
significance, and share the Conservancy’s work. Over the past year, we served nearly 150,000 people 
through tours, events, and family and recreation programs. As part of the Conservancy’s ongoing 
commitment to support our fellow City parks, we took this year’s Film Festival on the road by hosting 
screenings in Marcus Garvey Park and supporting the Rockaway Artist Alliance with a screening in  
Jacob Riis Park.

To cultivate Park stewardship in future generations, we regularly offer Discovery Programs that are 
targeted to families and school groups and that focus on Park education from the perspectives of design 
and horticulture. This year, we launched new Discovery Walks for Families in the topics of birding, art and 
sculpture, and Fort Landscape history. Our Discovery Journals, which include educational activities for kids, 
are now available for free on our website and in visitor centers. We also published a new Discovery Journal 
focusing on art and sculpture throughout the Mall and Bethesda Terrace.

Community Programs
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Peter Glidden

Anni Newbeck, Louise Ransom, Maureen Antizzo

Stewardship

Holly Lynch

Volunteer Department
Central Park’s volunteers are an indispensable part of the effort to keep the Park clean and green. This year, 
the Volunteer Department expanded into a seven-days-a-week operation, with more volunteers devoting 
more time in the Park than ever. Nearly 4,000 volunteers contributed 60,534 hours in the Park, with 350 
volunteers contributing at least 50 hours of service.

Our volunteers serve as Gardener’s Assistants, supporting the field staff through mulching, raking, weeding, 
and bulb-planting; and as Greeters and Tour Guides, enhancing the Park experience for visitors by providing 
directions, suggesting things to see and do in the Park, and celebrating the Park’s rich history and landscape 
with educational tour offerings.



Friendship
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Women’s Committee 35th Annual Frederick Law Olmsted Awards 
Luncheon Cocktail Party

Women’s Committee 35th Annual Frederick Law Olmsted Awards 
Luncheon Cocktail Party, hosted by Michele and Marty Cohen

Women’s Committee Behind the Scenes Breakfast

Autumn in Central Park, sponsored by Northern Trust

Institute for Urban Parks Park-to-Park Luncheon

Women’s Committee Playground Partners Winter Luncheon, sponsored 
by Harry Winston

Friendship

Women’s Committee Dana Discovery Center Holiday Lighting, sponsored 
by ConEdison 

Women’s Committee Scarf Kick-off Party, hosted by Sharon and Bill Jacob

Fall Foliage TourWomen’s Committee Fall Luncheon, sponsored by Van Cleef & Arpels

Bloomingdale’s Windows Kick-off PartySpring Blooms Tour
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Taste of Summer, sponsored by Macquarie 

Toll Family Playground Dedication

Plaque Dedication in the Hallett Nature Sanctuary, in memory of  
Mary McConnell Bailey

Shakespeare in the Park Pre-Performance Reception

Women’s Committee Playground Partners Annual Family Party, 
sponsored by Goldman Sachs Gives and Brooks Brothers

Friendship

New York Philharmonic Pre-Performance CocktailsOlmsted Visionaries Hallett Nature Sanctuary Spring Tour and Breakfast

35th Annual Frederick Law Olmsted Awards Luncheon, sponsored by 
Michael Kors

35th Annual Frederick Law Olmsted Awards Luncheon, sponsored by 
Michael Kors

Hernshead Boat Landing DedicationAnnual Conservatory Garden Party and Walking Tour
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Looking Ahead to Conservatory Garden
In honor of their 35th Anniversary, the Women’s Committee has committed to raise $5 million toward 
a transformative $10 million restoration of Conservatory Garden, Central Park’s six-acre masterwork 
of formal garden design. The upcoming restoration will focus on improvements to its hardscapes, 
including the extensive network of paths and plazas that gracefully traverse the Garden, as well as 
other much-needed infrastructure upgrades.

Education
Charles A. Dana Discovery Center
After School Skating Program
Summer Youth Intern Program
Volunteer Program

Playgrounds
Bendheim Playground
Heckscher Playground
James Michael Levin Playground
Osborn Gates at the Ancient Playground
Playground Repair
Rudin Playground
Safari Playground (two times)

Landscapes
Artisans’ Gate
Conservatory Garden
Dene Slope
Dipway Arch Landscape
Grand Army Plaza
Hallett Nature Sanctuary
Peebler Point
Peter J. Sharp Children’s Glade
The Pond
The Pool
Scholars’ Gate
Upper Reservoir Landscape
Wagner Cove on the Lake
West 70th to 71st Street Landscape
Women’s Gate

Security
Call Boxes
Graffiti Removal
The Mounted Rangers
North Meadow Security
Security Patrol

Special Projects
Balto
Beethoven
Central Park South Landscape
Conservatory Garden Restoration
Loggia at Belvedere Castle
Niches at Bethesda Terrace
Obelisk
Park Perimeter
Urns at Bow Bridge

Celebrating Thirty-Five Years of Supporting Central Park
In its 35 years, the Women’s Committee has helped fund more than 40 restoration projects and public 
programs throughout Central Park.

Safari PlaygroundCharles A. Dana Discovery CenterBow Bridge

Friendship

Women’s Committee
The Women’s Committee is a group of 
dynamic women who are dedicated 
to the beautification and preservation 
of Central Park. Founded in 1983 by 
Jean Clark, Norma T. Dana, Marguerite 
Hillman Purnell, and Phyllis Cerf Wagner, 
the Women’s Committee has increased 
awareness and raised funds for many 
Park projects.

Through programs like Adopt-A-Bench, 
Perimeter Association, Playground 
Partners, Tree Trust, and Tulips and 
Daffodils, they provide ongoing support 
to Park maintenance projects. Other 
programs, including Conservancy 
Docents, Women’s Committee 
Membership, and Olmsted Visionaries, 
support the general operating budget and 
help with friend-raising efforts of  
the Conservancy. From introductory  
Park tours with a docent to estate 
planning with the Olmsted Visionaries, the 
Women’s Committee seeks to nurture and 
deepen a love of Central Park among the 
Park’s supporters.

The Committee is also proud to host four of New York’s premier charitable events: the Frederick Law 
Olmsted Awards Luncheon, the Fall Luncheon, the Playground Partners Annual Family Party, and the 
Playground Partners Winter Luncheon.

Through these programs, the Women’s Committee raises $10 million a year. Since its inception 35 years ago, 
the Women’s Committee has raised over $165 million for the Conservancy.

Women’s Committee Board as of Fall 2016
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Lawn Bowling in Central Park

Evening in the Garden Host Committee

Friendship

Volunteer Session

The Greensward Circle
The Greensward Circle is the Conservancy’s network of young professionals. Greensward Circle members 
are primarily New Yorkers in their 20s and 30s who are passionate about the preservation of Central Park 
and support its ongoing restoration and maintenance through volunteerism and philanthropy.

Members provide critical, unrestricted operating support for the daily care and management of the Park. 
They are also invited to attend monthly volunteer sessions in the Park and networking events with partnering 
institutions. The Greensward Circle is led by two Co-Chairs and a Leadership Council comprised of next 
generation leaders in various industries including finance, real estate, education, media, and fashion.

The Greensward Circle’s signature event, Evening in the Garden, is an annual staple of the summer social 
season. This June, more than 700 young professionals attended the event in Conservatory Garden for an 
evening of great food, cocktails, and live music beneath the lush wisteria pergola.



Financials
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Independent Auditors’ Report 

The Board of Trustees 
Central Park Conservancy, Inc.: 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Central Park Conservancy, Inc. (the Conservancy), 
which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of activities and 
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Conservancy’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Conservancy’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Central Park Conservancy, Inc. as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its net assets and 
its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 

KPMG LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership and the U.S. member 
firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with  
KPMG International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), a Swiss entity. 

KPMG LLP
Suite 200
1305 Walt Whitman Road
Melville, NY 11747-4302

Financials

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC. 

Financial Statements and Schedule 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Balance Sheets

June 30, 2017 and 2016

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets 2017 2016

Cash $ 5,406  7,429  
Short-term investments (note 3) 49,165  17,756  
Accounts receivable (note 11) 8,417  7,802  
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,313  1,348  
Contributions receivable, net (note 4) 36,614  25,782  
Investments held for endowment (note 3) 219,646  211,927  
Other long-term investments (note 3) 44,355  52,093  
Investments held under split-interest agreements 1,101  1,111  
457(b) deferred compensation plan (note 9) 1,606  1,368  
Fixed assets, net (note 5) 3,959  3,972  

Total assets $ 371,582  330,588  

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 8,234  7,650  
Liabilities under split-interest agreements 752  775  
Other liabilities 625  658  
457(b) deferred compensation plan liability (note 9) 1,606  1,368  

Total liabilities 11,217  10,451  

Net assets:
Unrestricted:

Available for operations (1,720) 229  
Board designated (notes 6 and 7) 87,618  78,606  

Total unrestricted 85,898  78,835  

Temporarily restricted (notes 6 and 7) 177,685  148,823  
Permanently restricted (notes 6 and 7) 96,782  92,479  

Total net assets 360,365  320,137  

Total liabilities and net assets $ 371,582  330,588  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

3

Financials

2 

Other Matter 
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The 
supplementary information included in Schedule 1 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects 
in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

November 28, 2017
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(1) Organization 
Central Park Conservancy, Inc. (the Conservancy) is a not-for-profit organization incorporated under the 
laws of New York State and is a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code. 

The Conservancy is funded primarily from contributions made by individuals, corporations, and foundations 
within the metropolitan area, as well as project and contract revenue from the City of New York (NYC), 
Department of Parks and Recreation. These amounts are used to fund major capital improvements, 
provide horticultural care and maintenance, and offer programs for volunteers and visitors of Central Park. 
Additionally, through the Central Park Institute the Conservancy provides training and maintenance support 
in other NYC Parks. The major capital improvements are not capitalized assets of the Conservancy but are 
assets of the City of New York. 

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
(a) Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis. 

(b) Basis of Presentation 
Net assets and revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of 
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Conservancy and changes therein are 
classified and reported as follows: 

Unrestricted Net Assets – Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions. However, 
the board of trustees may choose to designate such funds for particular uses. 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets – Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that will be 
met either by actions of the Conservancy and/or the passage of time. 

Permanently Restricted Net Assets – Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that the 
Conservancy maintains permanently. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the 
Conservancy to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for general or specific 
purposes. 

Revenues, gains (losses), and other support are reported as increases (decreases) in unrestricted net 
assets unless their use is limited by explicit donor-imposed restrictions or by law. Expenses are 
reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on investments and other assets or 
liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted 
by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e., the 
donor-imposed stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are 
reported as net assets released from restrictions. 

(c) Contributions 
Contributions, which include unconditional promises to give (pledges), are recognized as revenues in 
the period in which the pledge or cash is received. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to 
be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows, net 

Financials

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

(Dollars in thousands)

2017 2016

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 40,228  (38,838) 
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to

net cash (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,180  1,165  
Net (appreciation) depreciation in fair value on investments (29,498) 18,184  
Change in value of split-interest agreements 74  160  
Permanently restricted contributions and earnings

classified as financing activities (4,303) (1,831) 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Increase in accounts receivable (615) (1,887) 
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other

assets 35  (274) 
(Increase) decrease in contributions receivable, net of

amounts classified as financing activities (10,935) 4,961  
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued

expenses 584  (862) 
Decrease in other liabilities (33) (8) 

Net cash used in operating activities (3,283) (19,230) 

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments 208,768  92,960  
Purchases of investments (210,724) (73,065) 
Acquisition of fixed assets (1,167) (859) 

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (3,123) 19,036  

Cash flows from financing activities:
Permanently restricted contributions and earnings 4,303  1,831  
Decrease in permanently restricted contributions receivable 103  108  
Net change in liabilities under split-interest agreements (23) 77  

Net cash provided by financing activities 4,383  2,016  

Net (decrease) increase in cash (2,023) 1,822  

Cash at beginning of year 7,429  5,607  

Cash at end of year $ 5,406  7,429  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

6
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activities unrelated to the Conservancy’s exempt purpose is subject to tax. The Conservancy did not 
have any material unrelated business income tax liabilities for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 
2016. 

(g) Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Furniture and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line 
method over their estimated useful lives. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the term of the 
lease or life of the asset, whichever is shorter. 

(h) Split-Interest Agreements 
The Conservancy’s split-interest agreements with donors consist primarily of charitable gift annuities 
and irrevocable charitable remainder trusts for which the Conservancy serves as trustee. Assets are 
invested and payments are made to donors and/or other beneficiaries in accordance with the 
respective agreements. The investments held under split-interest agreements are invested principally 
in mutual funds, which are fair valued as of June 30 using Level 1 inputs in the fair value hierarchy. 

Contribution revenue for charitable gift annuities and charitable remainder trusts is recognized at the 
date the agreement is established, net of the liability recorded for the present value of the estimated 
future payments to be made to the respective donors and/or other beneficiaries. 

The present value of payments to beneficiaries of charitable gift annuities and charitable remainder 
trusts is calculated using discount rates, which represent the risk-adjusted rates in existence at the date 
of the gift. Gains or losses resulting from changes in actuarial assumptions and accretions of the 
discount are recorded as increases or decreases in the respective net asset class in the accompanying 
statements of activities. 

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, the Conservancy considers highly liquid investments 
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less, other than those held in the investment 
portfolio, to be cash equivalents. 

(j) Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include the useful 
lives of fixed assets, allowances for doubtful accounts, the valuation of investments, income tax 
uncertainties, and other contingencies. 

(k) Functional Allocation of Expenses 
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities of the Conservancy have been 
summarized on a functional basis in the accompanying statements of activities. Accordingly, certain 
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. 

Financials
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of allowances. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become unconditional, that is, 
when the future and uncertain event on which they depend has occurred. 

(d) Fair Value Measurements 
Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The Conservancy discloses fair 
value measurements by level within that hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy maximizes the use of 
observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The three 
levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value: 

Level 1 Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
that the Conservancy has the ability to access at the measurement date. 

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability 
either directly or indirectly, including inputs in markets that are not considered to be active. 

Level 3 Inputs that are unobservable. 

A financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input 
that is significant to the fair value measurement. 

(e) Investments 
Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt 
securities are reported at fair value based upon quoted market prices with gains and losses included in 
the statements of activities. Donated securities are measured at fair value at the date of the 
contribution. 

The Conservancy follows the provisions of Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2009-12, 
Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent), relating to 
certain investments in funds that do not have readily determinable fair values, including private 
equities, hedge funds, real estate, and other funds (alternative investments). ASU No. 2009-12 allows 
for the estimation of the fair value of investments in investment companies for which the investment 
does not have a readily determinable fair value using net asset value per share or its equivalent, as 
provided by the investment managers. The Conservancy reviews and evaluates the values provided by 
the investment managers and agrees with the valuation methods and assumptions used in determining 
the net asset values of these investments. These estimated fair values may differ significantly from the 
values that would have been used had a ready market for these securities existed. 

(f) Income Taxes 
The Conservancy follows the provisions of ASU No. 2009-06, Implementation Guidance on Accounting 
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes and Disclosure Amendments for Nonpublic Entities (ASU 2009-06), in 
conjunction with its adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 48, 
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (now included in Accounting Standards Codification 
(ASC) Subtopic 740-10, Income Taxes – Overall). The Conservancy recognizes the effect of income 
tax positions only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained. Income generated from 
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A summary of the fair value of investments at June 30, 2017 and 2016 is as follows: 

2017 2016

Short-term investments:
U.S. Treasury and money market funds $ 49,165  17,756  

Investments held for endowment:
U.S. Treasury money market funds $ 18,649  13,865  
Domestic equities 10,997  33,997  
Foreign equities 31,341  44,904  

60,987  92,766  

Investments reported at NAV (or its equivalent):
Real estate 35,995  28,834  
Absolute return 43,396  38,415  
Domestic equities 61,645  38,205  
Foreign equities 17,623  13,707  

Total investments reported at NAV
(or its equivalent) 158,659  119,161  

Total investments held for endowment $ 219,646  211,927  

Other long term investments:
U.S. Treasury money market funds $ 59  3,388  
U.S. Treasury bonds 14,273  17,520  

14,332  20,908  

Investments reported at NAV (or its equivalent):
Absolute return 13,379  14,080  
Domestic equities 12,698  11,613  
Other 3,946  5,492  

Total investments reported at NAV
(or its equivalent) 30,023  31,185  

Total other long term investments $ 44,355  52,093  

 

Under the terms of the limited partnership agreements, the Conservancy is obligated to periodically 
advance additional funding for its partnership investments. The unfunded commitments have not been 
recorded as a liability in the accompanying balance sheets. Such commitments generally have fixed 
expiration dates or other termination clauses. The Conservancy maintains sufficient liquidity in its 
investment portfolio to cover such calls. As of June 30, 2017, the Conservancy committed approximately 
63% of the total investment balance in alternative investments. 

Financials
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(l) Risks and Uncertainties 
The Conservancy invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to 
various risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with 
certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment 
securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts 
reported in the balance sheets. 

(3) Investments 
All investments are considered level 1 in the fair value hierarchy, except for investments reported at net 
asset value (or its equivalent). 
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(4) Contributions Receivable 
Contributions receivable at June 30, 2017 and 2016 are due to be collected as follows: 

2017 2016

Less than one year $ 16,869  15,138  
One to five years 18,939  9,318  
Five years and thereafter 1,743  1,883  

37,551  26,339  

Allowance (288) (288) 
Discount to present value (at rates ranging from 0.72%

to 4.92%) (649) (269) 

Contributions receivable, net $ 36,614  25,782  

 

Three donors comprised approximately 46% and 17% of total contribution revenue for the years ended 
June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

(5) Fixed Assets 
A summary of fixed assets at June 30, 2017 and 2016 is as follows: 

Estimated
2017 2016 useful lives

Furniture and fixtures $ 1,400  1,400  5 to 10 years
Office and field equipment 9,398  8,232  3 to 5 years
Leasehold improvements 2,270  2,269  10 years

13,068  11,901  

Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization (9,109) (7,929) 

$ 3,959  3,972  
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The following table presents the strategies and related redemption information and unfunded commitments 
to the Conservancy’s investments held for endowment measured at net asset value: 

2017
Unfunded Redemption Redemption

Fair value commitments frequency notice period

Investments held for
endowment at NAV:

Real estate fund $ 35,995  7,898  None Not applicable
Absolute return 43,396  —  None Not applicable
Domestic equities 61,645  6,177  Quarterly 60 days
Private equities —  35,028  Quarterly 60 days
Foreign equities 17,623  —  Weekly, none 7 days, not applicable

$ 158,659  49,103  

 

Other Long-Term Investments 

During fiscal year 2013, one board member made a contribution of $100,000 to the Conservancy and 
required that $50,000 of the gift be invested in specific alternative investment funds (the Funds) that are 
managed by his firm and charged usual and customary fees. 

Notwithstanding any provisions of any of the invested Funds, or any rights set forth in any Fund’s Offering 
Memorandum or Articles of Association to the contrary, the Conservancy agrees not to submit requests for 
redemption until 2018 without obtaining the mutual consent of the donor and the Conservancy. 
Furthermore, in years 2018 through 2022, the Conservancy agrees that it shall (i) only submit requests for 
redemption of no more than 10% of the balance of the total of its investment in all funds valued at the end 
of the prior year, and (ii) use such redemptions strictly for capital expenditures (and related operating 
expenses) unless the mutual consent of the Donor and the Conservancy is obtained. As of January 1, 
2023, the Conservancy may withdraw any portion of the remaining balance, as it shall determine. 
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The Conservancy’s management and investment of donor-restricted endowment funds have historically 
been subject to the provisions of the Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act (UMIFA) and the New 
York State Trust Laws. In 2006, the Uniform Law Commission approved the model act, the Uniform 
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), which serves as a guideline for states to use in 
enacting legislation. Among UPMIFA’s most significant changes was the elimination of UMIFA’s important 
concept of historical dollar-value threshold, the amount below which an organization could not spend from 
the fund in favor of a more robust set of guidelines about what constitutes prudent spending. In fiscal year 
2011, New York State enacted the New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA). 

Pursuant to the investment policy approved by the board, the Conservancy has interpreted the NYPMIFA 
as allowing the Conservancy to appropriate for expenditure or accumulate so much of a donor-restricted 
endowment fund as the Conservancy deems prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes, and duration for 
which the endowment fund is established, subject to the intent of the donor as expressed in the gift 
instrument absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the 
Conservancy has not changed the way permanently restricted net assets are classified. 

The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently 
restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated 
for expenditure in a manner consistent with the standards of prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA. 

The Conservancy’s board of trustees has authorized a policy designed to preserve the value of these 
pooled investments in real terms (after inflation) and provide a predictable flow of funds to support 
operations. The Conservancy’s investment pool includes contributions, interest, dividends, and realized 
and unrealized gains and losses, net of investment management fees. The policy permits the use of a 
spending rate of up to a maximum of 6% applied to a moving average of the value of the investment pool 
as of December 31 of the five previous years. In both fiscal years 2017 and 2016, the Conservancy utilized 
a rate of 5% of the total investment pool. In fiscal years 2017 and 2016, the related amounts that were used 
to support operations were $8,392 and $7,686, respectively. 

In general terms, the Conservancy’s investment objective is to seek maximum total return–defined as 
dividend and interest earnings plus any appreciation in market value–consistent with agreed-upon levels of 
risk. More specifically, the Conservancy seeks returns large enough to provide an additional return beyond 
the sum of the current spending rate and provisions for inflation. 

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with donor-restricted endowment funds may fall 
below the level that the donor or the law requires to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. This results from 
unfavorable market fluctuations subsequent to the investment of permanently restricted contributions. 
Subsequent gains that restore the fair value of the assets of the donor-restricted endowment fund to the 
required level will be classified as an increase in unrestricted net assets. Any changes to the fair value of 
such deficiencies are reported as a net underwater adjustment in the following table of endowment activity 
for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016. There were no such deficiencies at June 30, 2017 and 2016. 
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(6) Net Assets 
(a) Unrestricted – Board-Designated 

Unrestricted – board-designated net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30, 2017 
and 2016: 

2017 2016

Planning, design, and construction $ 34,660  29,888  
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations 10,552  9,440  
Visitor experience 138  119  
General purposes 42,268  39,159  

$ 87,618  78,606  

 

(b) Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30, 2017 and 2016: 

2017 2016

Planning, design, and construction $ 113,434  99,630  
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations 53,269  40,023  
Visitor experience 3,046  2,661  
Helping other parks 3,913  2,697  
General purposes 4,023  3,812  

$ 177,685  148,823  

 

(c) Permanently Restricted Net Assets 
Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to investment in perpetuity, the income from which is 
expendable to support the following purposes at June 30, 2017 and 2016: 

2017 2016

Horticulture, maintenance, and operations $ 87,016  83,329  
Visitor experience 5,643  5,254  
General purposes 4,123  3,896  

$ 96,782  92,479  

 

(7) Endowment Funds 
The Conservancy’s endowment consists of 85 individual funds established for a variety of purposes 
including both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by the Conservancy to function as 
endowments. 
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Year ended June 30, 2016
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted restricted restricted Total

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2015 $ 57,786  49,778  90,648  198,212  

Investment income 75  150  —  225  
Net depreciation (realized and

unrealized) (1,183) (2,342) (976) (4,501) 

Return on investment, net (1,108) (2,192) (976) (4,276) 

Contributions 103  —  2,807  2,910  
Appropriation of endowment assets

for expenditure (1,678) (6,008) —  (7,686) 

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2016 $ 55,103  41,578  92,479  189,160  

Composition of endowment as of
June 30, 2016:

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ —  41,578  92,479  134,057  
Board-designated endowment

funds 55,103  —  —  55,103  

$ 55,103  41,578  92,479  189,160  

 

(8) Other Revenue, Contributed Services, and Facilities 
A summary of other revenue at June 30, 2017 and 2016 is as follows: 

2017 2016

Merchandise sales, program revenue, and fees $ 1,472  975  
Contributed services and facilities 699  687  

$ 2,171  1,662  
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Endowment Net Assets 

The following tables reflect the activity in the net asset classes of the Conservancy’s donor-restricted and 
board-designated endowment funds: 

Year ended June 30, 2017
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted restricted restricted Total

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2016 $ 55,103  41,578  92,479  189,160  

Investment income 52  94  —  146  
Net appreciation (realized and

unrealized) 8,494  20,240  1,403  30,137  

Return on investment, net 8,546  20,334  1,403  30,283  

Contributions 44  —  2,900  2,944  
Appropriation of endowment assets

for expenditure (1,994) (6,398) —  (8,392) 

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2017 $ 61,699  55,514  96,782  213,995  

Composition of endowment as of
June 30, 2017:

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ —  55,514  96,782  152,296  
Board-designated endowment

funds 61,699  —  —  61,699  

$ 61,699  55,514  96,782  213,995  
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Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Amount

Year ending June 30:
2018 $ 1,296  
2019 1,311  
2020 1,360  
2021 1,385  
2022 1,385  
Thereafter 1,038  

$ 7,775  

 

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $1,351 and $1,317, respectively. 

(b) Other 
The Conservancy is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of 
business. In the opinion of the Conservancy’s management, the ultimate disposition of these matters 
will not have a material adverse effect on the Conservancy’s financial condition. As described in an 
agreement between the City of New York, Department of Parks and Recreation, and the Conservancy 
dated April 28, 2006 and renewed May 13, 2013 (the agreement), the City of New York has agreed to 
indemnify and hold harmless the Conservancy for all services performed and activities conducted by 
the Conservancy pursuant to the agreement. 

(11) Contract Revenue 
In May 2013, the City of New York (the “City”) awarded a new management agreement (the “Agreement”) 
to the Conservancy, affirming its’ more than 33-year partnership with the Conservancy in jointly managing 
Central Park. Pursuant to the Agreement, the Conservancy is responsible for operating, maintaining, 
repairing and restoring Central Park, along with certain areas outside Central Park, for a ten-year period, 
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2023, with two additional 5-year renewal terms, upon the agreement of the 
parties. 

Under the Agreement, the Conservancy must raise and expend annually a minimum of $7 million with 
respect to maintenance, repairs, programming, visitor services, landscaping and renovations. In exchange 
for meeting this requirement, the City will pay the Conservancy a minimum of $2 million plus an amount 
equal to 50% of annual concession revenues derived by the City from concessions and special events in 
Central Park. The contractual arrangement may only be terminated under specific conditions outlined in the 
agreement. 

The Conservancy recognizes revenue in connection with this contract as expenditures are made for 
specific services. In fiscal years 2017 and 2016, the Conservancy recognized as revenue and expended 
$8,820 and $8,208, respectively, related to the contract. At June 30, 2017 and 2016, the related receivable 
was $4,410 and $4,104, respectively. 
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The fair value of the contributed services and facilities is included as other revenue and allocated to 
functional expenses in the statements of activities as follows: 

2017 2016

Planning, design, and construction $ 67  52  
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations 150  133  
Visitor experience 158  212  
Helping other parks 76  68  
Fund-raising 158  171  
Management and general 90  51  

$ 699  687  

 

In addition, many individuals have volunteered their time to the Conservancy. The value of these services 
is not included in the accompanying financial statements. 

(9) Retirement Plan 
The Conservancy has a defined-contribution retirement plan (the Plan) under Section 403(b) of the Internal 
Revenue Code in which all employees, as defined, are eligible to participate. In fiscal year 2010, the 
Conservancy amended the Plan by adding a new mutual fund platform to the existing annuity product. This 
change was implemented to enhance and create a more competitive retirement plan. Participants may 
make voluntary contributions, subject to plan limitations, to be applied toward the mutual fund platform. 
Contributions no longer flow into the annuity platform. 

The Conservancy is obligated to contribute 5% of the employee’s base compensation, for all eligible 
employees, as defined. The Conservancy is also obligated to match employee contributions up to a 
maximum of 1% of the employee’s base compensation, for all eligible employees, as defined. For the years 
ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the Conservancy contributed $1,779 and $1,384, respectively, to the Plan 
on behalf of its employees. All contributions vest immediately. 

In fiscal year 2007, the Conservancy implemented a deferred compensation plan (the Plan) under 
Section 457(b) of the Internal Revenue Code in which the Conservancy will contribute $18 per annum for 
each officer of the Conservancy, as defined. For both the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the 
Conservancy contributed $144 to the Plan. 

(10) Commitments and Contingencies 
(a) Lease 

Effective July 1, 2011, the Conservancy extended the terms of its existing lease agreement to include 
additional office space in New York City. The extension expires in 2023. Annual lease payments 
include minimum base rent subject to escalation charges and a proportionate share of any increase in 
real estate taxes. 
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Project Revenue 

In May 2013, the Conservancy entered into a ten year contract for capital projects with the City of New 
York and the Department of Parks and Recreation for restoration projects throughout the park. Payment is 
on a reimbursement basis for eligible expenses incurred by the Conservancy, with the Funds made 
available at a rate of up to $6,000 per year beginning July 1, 2014 and expiring June 30, 2023. The 
Conservancy recognizes revenue in connection with this contract as expenditures are made. In fiscal year 
2017 and 2016, the Conservancy recognized $3,640 and $2,386, respectively, for project revenue. 

In March 2007, the Conservancy entered into a contract for capital projects for the Campaign for Central 
Park with the City of New York and the Department of Parks and Recreation, which ended August 31, 
2016. In fiscal year 2017, the Conservancy recognized $424, for project revenue under the campaign. 

(12) Subsequent Events 
In connection with the preparation of the financial statements, the Conservancy evaluated subsequent 
events after the balance sheet date of June 30, 2017 through November 28, 2017 which was the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued, and concluded that no additional disclosures were 
necessary. 
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Judith M. Carson

Richard Cashin
President 
OEP Capital Advisors L.P.

Suzanne Cochran

Kelly C. Coffey
CEO, U.S. Private Bank 
J.P. Morgan

Martin Cohen
Executive Chairman 
Cohen & Steers

Norma T. Dana

Bennett Goodman
Senior Founding Member 
GSO Capital Partners

Alice Gottesman

Nicholas A. Gravante, Jr. #
Administrative Partner 
Boies, Schiller & Flexner LLP

Maxine Griffith #
Columbia University

Anne S. Harrison

Jane Heller
Managing Director 
Bank of America

Amie James

Jonathan Korngold
Managing Director 
General Atlantic Partners

Sheila C. Labrecque

Jill Lafer #

Carol Sutton Lewis

Robert C. Lieber #
Executive Managing Director 
C-III Capital Partners

Jay P. Mandelbaum

Leni May

Eugene Mercy, Jr.
Principal 
Madison Twenty-Four Associates LLC

Gillian Miniter 

Charles A. Myers #

Amelia Ogunlesi

John Paulson
President 
Paulson & Co. Inc.

Deborah Roberts
ABC News Correspondent

Joe L. Roby
Chairman Emeritus 
Credit Suisse Securities USA

Eric Rudin
Vice Chairman & President 
Rudin Management Co.

Jacqueline Sackler

Didi Schafer

Donna Schwartz

Norman C. Selby
Chairman 
Real Endpoints llc

Alfred J. Shuman
Founder and Managing Member 
The Archstone Partnerships

Hon. Mitchell J. Silver, FAICP +
Commissioner of Parks and Recreation 
NYC Parks

A.J.C. Smith

Elizabeth W. Smith
Sidney J. Weinberg Jr. Foundation

John Steinhardt
Managing Partner 
KLS Diversified Asset Management

Erana M. Stennett 
Bloomberg

John Stossel
Anchor 
Fox Business News

Stuart Subotnick
President & CEO 
Metromedia Company

Jeff Tarr, Jr.
Principle Engineer 
Sidewalk Labs

Mary Wallach

Life Trustees
Lewis W. Bernard 
Chairman 
Classroom, Inc.

Jean Clark

Henry R. Kravis 
Founding Partner 
Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co.

Lynden B. Miller
Lynden B. Miller Public Garden Design

Ira M. Millstein, Esq.
Senior Partner 
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

E. John Rosenwald, Jr.
Vice Chairman Emeritus 
JP Morgan

Janet Ross

Joan C. Schwartz

Elizabeth R. Varet
Chairman 
American Securities, L.P.

Founding Trustees
William S. Beinecke 
Antaeus Enterprises, Inc.

Gordon J. Davis, Esq.
Partner 
Venable, LLP

Richard Gilder
Managing Member 
Gilder, Gagnon, Howe & Co. LLC

Elizabeth Barlow Rogers
President 
Foundation for Landscape Studies

Board of Trustees
(On July 1, 2017)



79Supporters78 CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY

Wendy Keys & Donald Pels
Kristy & Jonathan Korngold
The Leonard & Evelyn Lauder Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Lightburn
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum
Carolyn & Gene Mercy
Ira & Susan Millstein
Mr. & Mrs. Alexander Morcos
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Newhouse

Estate of Margaret B. Nilsen
The Northern Trust Company
Beth Ostrosky & Howard Stern
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel P. Paduano
Estate of Yoland M. Perazzo
Mrs. Madeleine Richard
Mrs. Maureen Robinson
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Saltzman
Denise R. Sobel

Katherine Farley and Jerry Speyer
Susan & John Steinhardt
John F. Stossel
Stuart Subotnick
Patsy & Jeff Tarr
Elizabeth & Michael Varet
Mary Wallach
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony A. Yoseloff
Mr. & Mrs. Eugene H. Zagat, Jr.

$25,000 to $49,999
Anonymous (3)
The Ames Companies, Inc
AMETEK, Inc.
Jesse Angelo
Shari & Jeff Aronson
Mr. Lawrence T. Babbio, Jr.
Sheri Lee Babbio
The Barker Welfare Foundation
Kathryn & Bruce Beal
Estate of Molly Bellin
Bessemer Trust
Katherine and Marco Birch
The Blackstone Charitable Foundation
Franci J. Blassberg & Joseph Rice III
Adele Block
Roxanne & Scott Bok
Brooke Astor Fund for New York City Education  
	 in The New York Community Trust
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth A. Buckfire
Dale & Bob Burch, the Burch Family Foundation
Gretchen & Steve Burke
The Chickasaw Nation
Chubb
Kelly & Joe Coffey
Ranika & Ruben Cohen
Crawford Taylor Foundation
Mrs. Elizabeth Garber Daniels
George and Wendy David Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon J. Davis
Merecedes S. de Noboa
Dudley & Michael Del Balso
Robert & Jennifer Diamond Family Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph A. DiMenna
James G. Dinan & Elizabeth R. Miller
William W. Donnell
Dr. & Mrs. Ronald Dozoretz
Shelley & Steven Einhorn
Epstein Teicher Philanthropies
EY
Mr. & Mrs. Eric C. Fast
Mr. & Mrs. Michael G. Fisch
Jeanne Donovan Fisher
Mr. & Mrs. William E. Ford III
Fuhrman Family Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Robert M. Gardiner
Mr. & Mrs. John Gellert
General Atlantic Foundation

Gail Gilbert
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas H. Glocer
Estate of Robert I. Goldman
Robert F. Gossett, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Peter T. Grauer
Mr. & Mrs. Evan G. Greenberg
Jessica & Drew Guff
Mr. & Mrs. David Hamamoto
Ellen R. Harris
The Hearst Corporation
Mr. & Mrs. Paul K. Herzan
Elie Hirschfeld
Cathy & Bill Ingram
Mr. & Mrs. Paul J. Isaac
Kathy & Mitchell Jacobson
Robert K. Johnson
Robert W. Johnson IV Charitable Trust
Rolly Karlen & Mary Anne Jones
Estate of Roland N. Karlen
Lee Kellogg
Mr. & Mrs. Michael J. Kennedy
Karen & Kevin Kennedy
Nell & Robert Kleinschmidt
Mr. & Mrs. William Kourakos
Suzie & Bruce Kovner
Robert K. Kraft
Sarah & Rocky Kurita
Mr. & Mrs. Barry S. Lafer
Dr. & Mrs. George M. Lazarus
Mr. & Mrs. Richard S. LeFrak
Carol Sutton Lewis & William M. Lewis, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Gary MacDougal
Mr. & Mrs. John J. Mack
Mr. & Mrs. Peter L. Malkin
Stephanie & W. Carter McClelland
Marigay McKee & Bill Ford
MetLife Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Donald K. Miller
Linda Mirels
Marcia & Richard Mishaan
Mr. & Mrs. Garrett M. Moran
Jeanette Lerman Neubauer & Joseph Neubauer
Heidi Neuhoff-McWilliams
Mr. & Mrs. Frank N. Newman
Wilson & Eliot Nolen
Carroll Petrie Foundation
Dr. & Mrs. W. Reid Pitts, Jr.

Prudential Douglas Elliman
Donna Kesselman Raggio M.D. and  
	 John J. Raggio
Mindy S. Miller & Robert M. Rayner
Mr. Oded Regev and Ms. Judith M. Vale
Amanda Thompson Riegel
Mr. & Mrs. John R. Robinson
Mr. & Mrs. E. John Rosenwald, Jr.
Mrs. Arthur Ross
Mrs. Jack Rudin
Mrs. Peter M. Sacerdote
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen A. Schwarzman
Barbara & James Scott
Sekisui America Corporation
Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Selz
Mr. & Mrs. Stanley Shuman
Silfen Family
Mr. & Mrs. Larry A. Silverstein
Mrs. Stephen A. Simon
Paul E. Singer
Mr. & Mrs. Harry Slatkin
Sheldon H. Solow
Goldman-Sonnenfeldt Foundation
Marjorie M. Sorensen Charitable Lead Trust
Leila Maw Straus
Mrs. Jane Susskind-Narins
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Swenson
Mr. & Mrs. Donald F. Textor
Mrs. Wilmer J. Thomas, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Thurston
Time Warner Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan M. Tisch
Laurie Tisch
Mr. & Mrs. Hans P. Utsch
Dr. & Mrs. P. Roy Vagelos
Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.
Viacom
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey C. Walker
Martha & Alex Wallau
The Walt Disney Company
Philippa Weismann & Sandra Turner
Suzy & Jack Welch
Julia & Edward Weld
Deborah E. Wiley
Mrs. Charles Wrightsman
Barbara & Donald Zucker

$1 Million and Over
Anonymous
Mr. & Mrs. Hamilton E. James
The JPB Foundation

JPMorgan Chase & Co.
Paulson Family Foundation
Stephanie & Fred Shuman

Thompson Family Foundation
The Robert W. Wilson Charitable Trust

$500,000 to $999,999
Bear Stearns & Co. Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Russell L. Carson
Charina Endowment Fund

The Jerome L. Greene Foundation
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. & Katheryn C. Patterson
Estate of Flora P. Klein

Mark & Debra Leslie
Jeanette & Jonathan Rosen

$250,000 to $499,999
Anonymous (2)
American Express Foundation
Lisa & Dick Cashin
Patti & Ray Chambers
Gray Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. William B. Harrison, Jr.

Mr. & Mrs. David M. Leuschen
The Margaret and Daniel Loeb -  
	 Third Point Foundation
LuEsther T. Mertz Charitable Trust
Mr. & Mrs. Michael F. Price
Fiona & Eric Rudin

Mrs. Mortimer D. Sackler
The Dr. Mortimer and Theresa Sackler Foundation
The Mount Sinai Hospital
Mr. & Mrs. Oscar S. Schafer
Stavros Niarchos Foundation
Bruce & Robbi Toll

$100,000 to $249,999
Anonymous
Luana & Steven Alesio
Judy Hart Angelo
Jody & John Arnhold
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Jane Bayard, The MAT Charitable  
	 Foundation, Inc.
Bloomberg
Butler Conservation Fund, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Carr
Suzanne & Bob Cochran
Michele & Marty Cohen
Ms. Judith-Ann Corrente & Mr. Willem Kooyker
Mrs. Charles A. Dana, Jr.
Sima & Morad Ghadamian
Meg & Bennett Goodman
The Gottesman Fund

Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Gural
Jane R. Heller & Steven L. Gerard
Lawrence D. Hite
David & Laurie Hodgson
Mr. & Mrs. Craig A. Huff
Anita & Robert Jacobson
Mrs. Thomas G. Labrecque
The Lauder Foundation - Leonard &  
	 Judy Lauder Fund
Estate of Shirley W. Liebowitz
Macquarie Group Ltd.
The Marc Haas Foundation, Inc.
Karen May
Leni & Peter May
Michael Kors
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter
New York Road Runners Club

Amelia & Bayo Ogunlesi
Pencils of Promise
Yesim & Dusty Philip
Julian H. Robertson
Diana Ross
The Derald H. Ruttenberg Foundation
Donna & Marvin Schwartz
Sidney J. Weinberg, Jr. Foundation
Estate of Elaine Simon
Jim & Marilyn Simons
Steven F. Skoler & Sandra J. Horbach
Mr. & Mrs. A.J.C. Smith
Ken & Nancy Stein
Mr. & Mrs. Tom Teles
Melissa G. Vail & Norman C. Selby
Mr. & Mrs. Barrie A. Wigmore

$50,000 to $99,999
Anonymous (2)
Amy & David Abrams
Mr. & Mrs. Ainar D. Aijala, Jr.
The Ambrose Monell Foundation
American Council of Learned Societies
Bank of America Foundation, Inc.
Michele & Timothy Barakett
Mr. & Mrs. Gary Barnett
Jutta & Fred Benenson
Candice Bergen & Marshall Rose
Mr. & Mrs. Jeff T. Blau
Mr. & Mrs. Len Blavatnik

Brodsky Family Foundation
Andrea & Charles Bronfman  
	 Philanthropies, Inc.
Neal A. Brown & Judith LaBelle
The Charles Evans Hughes Memorial  
	 Foundation, Inc.
Lois Chiles & Richard Gilder
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
Joan Ganz Cooney & Peter G. Peterson
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Davis
Mr. & Mrs. Lodewijk J.R. de Vink
Linda & Michael Donovan

Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht
Mr. & Mrs. Austin T. Fragomen
Fund for the Delacorte Theatre in Central Park
Mr. & Mrs. Victor F. Ganzi
Estate of Anthony Geiss
Nadine & Michael Grobstein
Harry Winston, Inc.
Henry & Lucy Moses Fund, Inc.
Marlene Hess & James D. Zirin
Sharon & Bill Jacob
Karen Karlsrud & Raymond C. Mikulich

Supporters
(Gifts, pledges, and pledge payments made July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017)
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Stacey & Harold Kelly
Claudine Kelly & Paul Rittenberg
Anna Kennedy
Lauren & Kevin Kenny
F.M. Kirby Foundation, Inc.
Joel S. Kirschenbaum
Murray and Sylvana Klein Family Foundation
Dana and Robert Kligerman
Michelle and Sam Koeppel
Jim & Barb Korein
Jane L. Koryn
Ellen F. LaFleche
Nanette L. Laitman
Fernand & Nicole Lamesch
Ilya Laufer & Daria Shirokova
Jennifer & Edward Lavin
Mariko and Matthew LeBaron
Regina A. Lee
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce S. Leffler
Kenneth Lerer & Katherine Sailer
Francine Levine
Benjamin Lewis & Jane Goldman
Rachael and Marshall Levine
Robert C. Lieber
Celia Lin
LionTree LLC
Jana Mohr Lone and Tracy Mohr Wenig
Mark Lowenthal
Caroline M. Lowndes
Daniel and Michelle Lubetzky
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Mack
Macklowe Gallery
Tersa Madero
Mr. & Mrs. John F. Manocherian
Janet Mardfin
Mr. & Mrs. Donald B. Marron
Family of Thurgood & Cissy Marshall
Mazzone Family
Evelyn P. McCabe & David J. McCabe
Kathleen A. McCarragher & Paul A. Brooke
Mary Carroll McCarthy
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey A. McDermott
Valerie and Michael McKeever
Stacie & Viv Melwani
Ronay & Richard Menschel
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Menschel
Josephine A. Merck
Jennifer & Myers Mermel
Christy and Joesph Messina
Bethany & Robert Millard
Mr. & Mrs. Brian Miller
Mrs. Alan W. Miller
Mr. & Mrs. Robert J. Miller
Mrs. Minot K. Milliken
Millstream Fund
Mr. & Mrs. Howard P. Milstein
Sandra Earl Mintz
Mitsubishi Corporation (Americas)
Morgan Stanley
Mary R. Morgan

Vanessa & Mark Mulroney
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth N. Musen
Jane Musky & Anthony Goldwyn
Nicole & Allan Mutchnik
The Myerberg Family
Mr. & Mrs. Toby S. Myerson
Pat and Pete Nadosy
Natixis Capital Markets
Neda & Pericles Navab
Caren Nederlander
Stephanie Neuman
New York Fast Pitch League
Marcia & Joe Newhart
Joan E. Nicolais & Anthony Cicatiello
Kathleen P. O’Leary
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel D. O’Neill
Harriet Morel Oxman
Susan Patterson and Leigh Seippel
Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison LLP
PCE Friends of Peter & Kaling Chang
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey M. Peek
Phantasos Fund
Victoria Phillips & Travis K. Anderson
Drs. Steven and Ramona Piecuch
The Pierre New York, A Taj Hotel
The Plaza
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Plotkin
Scott Pollak
Mr. & Mrs. Christian Pompa
Mr. & Mrs. William M. Pope, Jr.
Christopher Prokop
Rodney M. Propp
The Prospect Hill Foundation, Inc.
Marguerite W. Purnell
Mr. & Mrs. John S. Pyne
William D. Rabin
Lisa, Steve & Violet Radgowski
Boyd G. Ralph
Red Crane Foundation
Phillip S. Reinstein
Mr. and Mrs. Miguel Riglos
Mrs. Magdalena L. Rivera
Robertson Foundation
Mr. and Ms. Guy N. Robinson
Tara & Michael Rockefeller
Deborah Roberts & Al Roker
The Rogers Foundation
The Rothfeldt Family
Suannah and Brandon Rose
Barry Rosenberg
Erika Rosenthal
Claire Roussel
Pamela & Richard Rubinstein Foundation
May & Samuel Rudin Family Foundation, Inc.
Renée Berliner Rush
Mr. & Mrs. John P. Rustum
John Rutherford
Saks Fifth Avenue
The Sayers Foundation
Christopher S. Schell

The Schiff Foundation
David Schwartz Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Segal
Mr. & Mrs. Kennneth Seiff
Diptendu M. Sen
Kapila & Venkita Seshadri
Marlyne Sexton
Mr. & Mrs. Mel Shaftel
Mr. & Mrs. Eric P. Sheinberg
The Shubert Organization, Inc.
Barbara Karp Shuster
Gillian Hearst Simonds
Yelena and Vladimir Sizov
Ann Brownell Sloane
Iris & Michael Smith
Janet Rosel Smith & Mark K. Smith
Ray Smith and Children
Mrs. Suzette de Marigny Smith
Mr. & Mrs. Arnold H. Snider
Mr. & Mrs. Jay T. Snyder
Mr. & Mrs. Howard Solomon
Mrs. Theodore C. Sorensen
Sotheby’s
Ann Spark
Lynn Staley & Marty Linsky
The Honorable & Mrs. Robert K. Steel
Mrs. Jennifer Stone & Mr. Randall Stone
Carole and Harvey Strauss
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas W. Strauss
Mr. & Mrs. Howard L. Swarzman
Sara Tecchia
Malcolm & Janet Thompson
Theresa S. Thompson
Mr. & Mrs. James Solomon Tisch
In Memory of Jerry A. Tishman
Barbara & Donald Tober
Lydia Touzet
Robert and Kathleen Trainor
Ms. Jeanne Tseng & Mr. Colin Rust
Alison Heydt Tung
Turner Family Fund
Mrs. Kazuko Uematsu
Marie Unanue
Arnold and Roberta Ursaner
Van Eck Global
Mr. & Mrs. Zachary A. Vella
Elizabeth & Manny Villar
Marsha & Peter Vlasic
Jurek Wajdowicz
Danielle & Tom Walker
Holly B. Wallace & Edwin M. Baum
Estate of Aileen Ward
Miss Thorunn Wathne
Estate of Eunice Weed
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Weinberg
Sue Ann Weinberg
The Sue Ann & John L. Weinberg Foundation
The Isak & Rose Weinman Foundation, Inc.

* Deceased

$10,000 to $24,999
Anonymous (24)
615 Company
825 Fifth Avenue Corporation
985 Fifth Avenue L.L.C.
The Acorn Foundation For The Arts &  
	 Sciences, Inc.
Agricultural Bank of China
Elisa M. Aguerre and Alejandro M. Garro
Alix Alexander & Bill Blumenthal
Mr. & Mrs. Reis L. Alfond
Allen & Company
Herbert Allen Foundation
Layla Almulla
Dr. Eva Andersson-Dubin & Mr. Glenn Dubin
Joan Lobo Antunes
Mr. Henry H. Arnhold
Juliet Arrieta
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Ashworth
Autonomous Research
AYCO Charitable Foundation
Cornelia T. Bailey *
Jordan and Jaclyn Baltimore
Mr. & Mrs. Randall J. Barbato
Friends & Family of Jeffrey Paul Bart
Harold Basser
Nina Beattie and Michael Eberstadt
Elizabeth K. Belfer
Mr. & Mrs. Laurence Belfer
Steven J. Bensinger
Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices  
	 New York Properties
Steffi & Robert Berne
Mr. Mark T. Bertolini
The Bhak Family
Nancy Blank
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Block
The Bloomingdale’s Fund of the  
	 Macy’s Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. James Bodenstedt
Rich Bonaventura and Amy Kreizberg
Mr. David Boyum
Sheri Brewer
Sarah & Stuart Britton
Brooks Brothers Group, Inc.
The Kirk and Barbara Browning Fund
Aileen & Christian Bruner
Sylvie and Matthieu Bucaille
Melva Bucksbaum * & Raymond Learsy
Mr. & Mrs. Harry Burn
Lloyd Bean & Ursula Burns
Charles Cahn & Dr. Nancy Maruyama
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur B. Calcagnini
Susan Calhoun & Charles Moss
Mr. & Mrs. William I. Campbell
Wendy N. Carduner
Alice Cashman & Frank Rosenberg
Family of Riva Castleman
CBRE, Inc.
Century Road Club Association
Barbara & Gerald Chait

Mr. & Mrs. James Chandler
CHANEL
Mr. & Mrs. Samuel R. Chapin
Anna Chapman
Alex & Heena Chen
Jim Chervenak
Mr. & Mrs. Richard L. Chilton, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. George Clairmont
Mrs. Howard L. Clark
DuPre C. Cochran
Joyce & Barry Cohen
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore Cohn
Bonnie Comley & Stewart F. Lane
The Corcoran Group
Cordes Foundation
Kathy & James Cornelius
Mr. & Mrs. Phillip R. Cowen
Anne F. Cowett & Frederick D. Cowett
Kate Coyne
Nancy J. Crown & Sam K. Weisman
Catherine Cuthell
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Daniels
Sanjiv, Kusum, and Natasha Das
Jill A. Davis & Ed Conrad
Judy & Kim Davis
Elisabeth de Picciotto
Antoinette Delruelle & Joshua Steiner
Susan Diaz
The Dillon Fund
Jean M. Doyen & Michael A. Kovner
Charles P. Durkin, Jr.
The Dutton Ivanac Family
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth L. Edlow
Amy Eller
In Memory of Judith Ervin
Martha Escobar & Sandor Lehoczky
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur S. Estey
Valerie and Richard Falcone
Family of Madeline Varon Falk
Estate of Maurice L. Farber
Mr. & Mrs. David H. Feinberg
FIFM, Inc.
Linda W. Filardi & Gary M. Talarico
First Eagle Investment Management Foundation
Eric & Stacey Flatt
Ms. Joan Forbath *
Forest City Ratner Companies
Elisabeth Freidberg-Strauss
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen R. Friedman
Mr. and Mrs. Claudio Garcia
Mr. & Mrs. Neal S. Garonzik
Shana & Hunter Gary
General Atlantic
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Georgescu
Estate of James C. Giblin
Britt-Louise Gilder
John and Maryann Gilmartin
Rudolph Giuliani
Beverly Glaubman
Estate of Robert I. Goldman

Arlene L. Goldman
Karen Goldman
Arthur Goldstone
Robert Goldstone, MD in honor of Pearl Goldstone
Donna and Perry Golkin
James and Katherine Goodman
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Goodman
Svetlana and Glen Granovsky
Nicholas A. Gravante, Jr.
Kim Greenberg
Greenfield Stein & Senior, LLP
Susan Griffith & David Neill
Rick Guior & Barbara Frank
Gurney Foundation, Inc.
Andrea Hagan & Paul Parker
Evan L. Hainey
Jeni & Scott Halliday
Mai V. Hallingby-Harrison
The Heckscher Foundation for Children
Ms. Marjorie Heins
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth H. Heitner
Margaret M. Heller
Drs. Stephen & Rachelle Heller
Roberta Herbison
Hereford Insurance Company
Susan Hewett-Keller
Mr. Henry L. Hillman
Cathleen Mayrose Hodges
David & Karen Hollander
Margaret M. Holman
The Hong Family
Christina & John Horner
Mary N. Howard
Family of Kuo-Tao Huang
Mrs. Sylvia Hughes & Mr. John Hughes
Hugoton Foundation
Humans Net, Inc.
Phillip and Melissa Iero
ImpactAssets
Ironstone Partners
J. Crew Inc.
Jack Resnick & Sons, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. James Jacobson
The Rona Jaffe Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Richard E. Jaffe
Friends of Heidi Jahnke
Lin and Steve Jamison
Mr. & Mrs. Reuben Jeffery
Thomas & Camilla Jenkins
Elizabeth Ross Johnson *
Freda & Chester Johnson
Karen Johnson (Banniettis)
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Joseph
Anna Kameneva & Aleksandr Vayntrub
David M. Kaplan
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Katzman
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Kaufman
Mr. & Mrs. Barry Kaye
Megan Kearney & Paul Enright
Mrs. Stephen M. Kellen *

Supporters | Continued
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Mr. & Mrs. Sean Klimczak
William Otto Koster
Lillian E. Kraemer
Oliver Kramer
Emilia St-Amand Krimendahl
Deborah & Peter Lamm
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth G. Langone
Mr. Patrick Lappin
Mr. & Mrs. Geoffrey Lauprete
Mr. & Mrs. Bryan H. Lawrence
Susan and David Lazarus
Virginia Lester
Mr. & Mrs. John R. Levene
Audrey & Henry Levin
Leon Levy Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Liberman
Dana & Lawrence Linden
Mr. & Mrs. Martin Lipton
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas H. Lister
Jeanette W. Loeb
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Lorenz
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Luing
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas C. Lynch
Holly Lynch
Benjamin Macklowe
Gigi Mahon
Mr. & Mrs. Alan M. Mantell
Aimee Maroney
Michelle Marra & Jim Rizos
Roy Martin
Antonia Massa
Sara & Jack McConnell
Carole McDermott
Kate McDonough
Mr. & Mrs. John McEnroe
Thomas McGanney
Sarah McKenzie
Mr. & Mrs. H. Roemer McPhee
Mr. Richard McVey
Mr. & Mrs. Philip S. Meldrum
Jennifer L. Mercer
Betsy Messerschmitt
Mr. & Mrs. Jeremiah Milbank III
Mrs. Michael A. Miles
Mr. & Mrs. William J. Miller
Milton N. Hoffman Co.
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Mogavero
Judith Mogul & Daniel J. Kramer
Mrs. Claus Moller
Noel Bettencourt Momsen
Mr. & Mrs. John A. Moran
Maureen Mulheren
Camille & George Muzinich
Margo B. Nadien, Ph.D.

Reena Russell Nasr & Lex Maldutis
James Nederlander
New York Athletic Club
Jay Nydick, Jackie Barth & Brandon Nydick,  
	 and Leslie Nydick & Joseph Roseti
Mr. & Mrs. Howard Oestreich
Gregory Olsen
Lida Orzeck
Tricia Pacelli & Eric K. Wepsic
The Paiko Foundation
Silda Palerm & Richard Hall
Pinnacle Group LLC
Mr. & Mrs. Robert S. Pitts, Jr.
Plaza Construction Group
Cathy and Mike Podell
Kathy & Othon Prounis
The Ranch at Rock Creek
Cara & Dan Raffe
Ms. Fabiana Ramirez
Bennett Rechler
Clare Reilly
Ms. Lorie Reischer
Renaissance Charitable Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Edmund L. Resor
Reveas Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Brian Riano
The Riopel Family
Roche Innovation Center New York
Mr. & Mrs. Laurance Rockefeller
Hon. Allison Whipple Rockefeller
Alexander J. Roepers
Daniel & Joanna S. Rose
John Rosselli & Bunny Williams
Valerie & John Rowe
Mr. & Mrs. Charles M. Royce
Deborah & Chuck Royce
Kathy Ruland
Celia C. Rumsey
Mr. & Mrs. T. Timothy Ryan
Theresa & Marissa Sackler
Mr. & Mrs. Lewis A. Sanders
Thomas Scanlan
Daniel Scheiman
Paul Scheiman
Marge Scheuer
Jennifer M. Schneck
Gisele & Joseph Schueller
Mr. & Mrs. John Schumacher
Stefanie Schutzbank
Marjorie Moses Schwab
Alison Shallcross
Sara & Michael Shaw
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Shaye
Barbara Sherr & Mel Lintz

Mr. & Mrs. Stephen C. Sherrill
Gil Shiva
Silverstein Properties, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Simon
Mr. Nelson Sirotsky
Slayton Family Foundation
Judith Smith & Joseph Gertsner
Mr. & Mrs. Henry T. M. Snee
Sonnier & Castle
Jessica D. Soojian
Joseph F. Squeri
Mr. & Mrs. Eiko Stange
Colleen & Ehren Stenzler
Mr. & Mrs. James R. Strom
Mr. & Mrs. Geoffrey Strong
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Stubbs
Sweaty Betty
Marina Szugalski & Harry Klagsbrun
Alease Fisher Tallman
Paul J. Taubman
Lisa Thebault
Ms. Mary Ann Tighe & Dr. David Hidalgo
Peter Timmins
Sharon L. Todd
Trump International Hotel & Tower
The Tully Group
Turner Interiors
Linda Vance & Michael Ridder
Maria Vecchiotti
Teri & Barry Volpert
Mr. & Mrs. Herbert M. Wachtell
Derek Wallis
James P. Warburg Jr.
May Yong and Scott Ward
Susan Weiner & Christopher Aidun
Paul J. Weissman
Veronica M. White
Lawrence Wieman & Lief Sannen
Mr. & Mrs. H. Wilder, Jr.
McCartney Wilkins
Reba & Dave Williams
Hope & Alan Winters
Susan King Wit
Peter Wolfing
Michael Wolfson
Alexa Wolman
Kenneth Wong
James A. Woods
Elaine Wynn
Judith Francis Zankel
Catherine Zobel
Kerry Zochowski

* Deceased

William E. Weiss Foundation, Inc./ 
	 Daryl Brown Uber
Howard Wexler
Mrs. John J. Wickham
Wild Philanthropy (Journeys by Design)

Mr. & Mrs. Leonard A. Wilf
Paul A. Wilson
Melvin Winokur and Diane Drey
Stanley Yalkowsky
John Yen

Michel & Caroline Zaleski
Barbara & Stephen Zammarchi
Vivian & James Zelter
Leslie & Daniel Ziff
Thomas A. & Nanci E. Zimmerman

$5,000 to $9,999
Anonymous (10)
15 Central Park West Condominiums
150 Central Park South Inc./ 
	 DBA Hampshire House
322 Central Park West Association
90+ Cellars
920 Fifth Avenue Corporation
995 Fifth Avenue Corporation
Estate of Alvin A. Achenbaum
Kendra Alcock
Emily Altschul-Miller
The Anne Boyd Lichtenstein Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. J.P. Argenti
Barbara Asch & Jonathan G. Weiss
Susan Baggett & Richard Sergel
Renee & Richard Barasch
Laura Barket
Mrs. Marlene Baumann & Mr. Gary Baumann
Laurie & Greg Beard
Brook & Roger Berlind
Diane Firestone Bernstein
Sara Bible
Bideawee
Mr. & Mrs. Robert S. Birch
Debra & Leon Black
Ms. Vaneli Bojkova
Mr. & Mrs. Lester R. Brafman
Jan and David Brandon
Joe Brandt
Alexis Brink
Mrs. Warren Brody
Ambassador & Mrs. W. L. Lyons Brown, Jr.
Bulldog Ball Club
Ronald Busloff
Stephanie Busloff
Mr. & Mrs. John Calicchio
Walter P. Camp
Charles Cantor & Nancy Kramer
Mr. & Mrs. Jason Capello
Albert A. Carucci & Jeffrey Sosnick
Maria Celis-Wirth
Mr. & Mrs. John G. Chachas
Diane L. Charlap
Shaofu Chen *
Mr. & Mrs. Matthew Cherwin
Judy Chow
Mr. & Mrs. Kasper Christoffersen
Mrs. Jonathan Churchill
Mr. & Mrs. Robert A. Chute
Classic Kids
Sana Clegg
Susan Cluff & Neil Rudolph
Laura & Luke Cohen
Rhoda Weiskopf Cohen

Lisa Pevaroff Cohn & Gary Cohn
Jill Ross & Paul Cole
Mr. & Mrs. Milton Coleman
Colgate-Palmolive Company
The Collins Family
Mr. & Mrs. Stuyvesant Comfort
Kristen Copham
Melanie A. Coronetz & Bruce G. Miller
Jerry Ann Woodfin Costa & Victor Costa
Ms. Borbala Deak Cox
Cynara Crandall
Credit Suisse
Daria M. Daniel
Beth & Stephen Dannhauser
Barbara Dauphin
Allison Davi
Maryanne & Dick Davis
Robert Davis
Mrs. Nathaniel Day
Daniel DeAlmeida
Cisco and Megan del Valle
Christine Denham
Desimone Consulting Engineers
Hester Diamond
Jan & Robert Dilenschneider
Mr. & Mrs. David B. Dillard
Peggy and Millard F. Drexler
Mrs. Walter G. Dunnington, Jr.
E.W. Howell Construction Group
Eaglemere Foundation
George A. Eberstadt and Cynthia Young
Jean M. Echemendia
Eric & Margot Egan
Anne & Joel Ehrenkranz
Estate of Barbara O. Eisenstein
Estate of Mark E. Etheridge
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Ettenberg
Samuel Feldman
Dr. Diane Fellows & Mr. George Fellows
Kurt Feuerman Foundation
Yelena Feuerman
The Honorable Barbara J. Fife
Fifth 956 Corp.
Fifth Seventy Seven, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Filipski
FirstService Residential
Jennifer Fisher
Mr. Winston Fisher
Mr. & Mrs. John H. Fitzsimons
FJC A Foundation of Philanthropic Funds
Elizabeth Fontana
Elisabeth Fontenelli
Foundation Source
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory G. Fowlkes

Lynn & Joel Frank
Mr. & Mrs. Lew Frankfort
Edith Hall Friedheim
Teri Friedman and Babak Yaghmaie
Mr. & Mrs. Vincent Q. Giffuni
John & Deanne Gilliam
Doris Giraldo & John Jurcisin
Andrew Glickman
Suzanne Glickman
Suzanne & John A. Golden
Goldfarb & Fleece
Margie Goldsmith
Helen & Peter S. Goldstein
Mr. & Mrs. Michael L. Gordon
Mr. & Mrs. Laurence Grafstein
Joyce Green
Myrna & Stephen Greenberg
Dr. & Mrs. Robert Guida
The Haber Family
Hampton Racquet
Harney & Sons Fine Teas
Lynne Hennecke & Stanley E. Gitlow
Alice Herman & Arthur Rubinstein
Stephanie & Stephen Hessler
David R. Hilty
Douglas Hitchner
Mr. & Mrs. Ronald E. Hoffman
Jockey Hollow Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Ara Hovnanian
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey P. Hughes
Mr. & Mrs. Carl C. Icahn
Mr. Adam Ifshin
Jane Indoe
Mr. & Mrs. George Irish
Estate of Justin B. Israel
Taylor McKenzie-Jackson
Alice Jacobs
The Jana Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Wm. Mitchell Jennings, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Charles B. Johnson
Sarah & David Johnson
JW Marriott Essex House
Dr. and Mrs. Avraham Kadar
Mr. & Mrs. William M. Kahane
Mr. Mitchell Kaneff
Mr. & Mrs. Scott B. Kapnick
Nicole Alger & Zachary Karabell
Mr. & Mrs. Roger E. Kass
Karen L. Katen
Jeffrey S. Katz
Richard L. Kay Esq.
Anne L. Keating
Erin & Alex Klatskin
Joshua C. Klausner & Hyatt A. Bass
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Thomas Bianco
Mark C. Biderman
Ms. Cindy Bigelow
Philip Bilello
Shermane Billingsley
Clara Y. Bingham
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce A. Birenboim
Fred Bittner and Adrienne Eckart
Mr. & Mrs. Michael C. Bitton
Anne Black
Mr. & Mrs. Louis E. Black
Loren Blackford & Michael Dubno
Joan & Rob Blackman
Mr. & Mrs. Mark W. Blackman
Steve Blackman
Elizabeth Blackshire
Sarah and David Blais
Sofia A. Blanchard & Peter P. Blanchard III
Mr. Ivar Blanken & Ms. Anna Rutten
Dana Blanton
Mrs. Edward H. R. Blitzer
Mr. & Mrs. James A. Block
Mai & Douglas Blonsky
Melvyn H. Blum
BNY Mellon
Jane A. Bobrow
Dr. David S. Boger
Stuart H. Bohart
Mr. & Mrs. David Boies
Brian W. Bolster & Roxane F. Reardon
Rosalynn J. Bonamusa
Kathleen Bond
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Bonner
Anne & Daniel Bookin
Margaret Booth & Marvin Schechter
Janie and Marty Borell
Robert Boresta
Mrs. Rachel Borkowski & Mr. Douglas Borkowski
Mr. and Mrs. Matthew Borland
Jessica Borowick and Paul Flach
Jeanine & Alastair Borthwick
Merilee & Roy Bostock
Elizabeth and Taylor Boswell
Marion Ruth Boultbee & William Z. Smith
Sandra L. Bowers & Ralph B. Walter
Dorothy Bracey & Tom Johnson
Esi Bracey
Catherine D. Bradley
Sabine Braun-Henco
Marisol & Richard Brekka
Mrs. Charles E. Brenauer
Sophia & Michael Brenner
The Brentmore
Linda & Stephen Breskin
Mr. & Mrs. Stuart Breslow
Leo D. Bretter & Frances Bretter
Nancy & David Brigstocke
Elizabeth & Stanlee Brimberg
Mr. Klaus P. Brinkmann
Brisbane House

Mrs. Glenn A. Britt
Susan T. Brock & Thomas W. Brock
Mr. Richard Brodie
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Brody
Mr. & Mrs. Martin Brody
Mila & Rod Brogan
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J. Brokaw
Brooklyn Community Foundation
Emily S. Brooks
Pauline H. Brooks
Laura & Stafford Broumand
Brown Harris Stevens
Deborah Brown & Jefrey Pollock
Elizabeth Brown
Hope Brown
Karin B. Brown
Elizabeth A. R. and Ralph S. Brown, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Clyde R. Brownstone
Mrs. & Mr. Elsa A. Brule
Pamela Bryan
Mr. & Mrs. R. Duke Buchan III
Gail Berney & Lee Buchheit
Diana Buckhantz
Mr. & Mrs. Leslie H. Buckland
Susan W. Buckley
Stephen and Karen Budd
Mrs. Patrice Bugelas-Brandt &  
	 Mr. William Brandt
Alexandra Bunnell
Bunny Williams Home
Richard A. Burgheim & Ricki Fulman
Mrs. James E. Burke
Felice Burns
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Burwick
Mr. Nick Butcher
Robert S. Butler
Mr. & Mrs. Samuel C. Butler
CAL Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. James A. Cacioppo
Mr. & Mrs. William Gillespie Caffray
Calvin Cafritz
David P. Calfee
Camden Harbour Inn
Carol & Stephen Canter
Pamela Cantor
Chenrui Cao
Philippe L. Caradec
Ms. Amber Dawn Carlson
Ashley & Todd Carlson
Lisa & David Carnoy
Mr. & Mrs. Edmund M. Carpenter
Ann Marie Carr & Sean Carr
The Carter Fund
Linda & Arthur L. Carter
Humberto M. Carvalho
Sharon Casdin
Susan Casdin
Vincent P. Casey & Christina Baltz
Mary Elizabeth and Gabe Catala
Rebecca Cavallaro

Ms. Patrizia Cavazzoni
Ms. Tatiana Celis & Mr. Mark Lyons
Alison Chace
Mr. & Mrs. Clive Chajet
Eleanor Chan
Hyunyu Chang & Neal B. Shapiro
Mr. & Mrs. Duncan Chapman
Richard Chapman
Debrah Lee Charatan
Beverly & Herbert Chase
Meg Cheever
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Cheng
Diane M. Chesnut
Bobbi Chifos
Wendy & Bill Chiles
The Chisholm Foundation
Cristine Chisholm
Jessica & Bryan Cho
Mr. David Chou
Ann Chusid
Mary Cirillo-Goldberg
Ms. Bettina Cirone
City Winery NYC
Mr. & Mrs. John W. Claghorn III
Mr. & Mrs. John D. Clark
Raja Benchekroun Clark
Sandra Guenther Clark & James Clark
Mr. & Mrs. Richard W. Clary
Mrs. Saul Clateman
Mr. and Mrs. Steven P. Clausen
Kerry Ann Clawson
John D. Claypoole
Mr. & Mrs. J. Robert Clement
Nancy Demmon Clifford
Mr. & Mrs. Leslie Cline
Susan Clopton & John Levine
William C. Close
Dena Kleiman Clossey & David Clossey
Mr. & Mrs. Jerry L. Cohen
April Cohen
Dr. & Mrs. Carmel J. Cohen
The Cohen Family
Barbara Lukash Cohen & Benzene Cohen
Mr. & Mrs. Joel J. Cohen
Mr. Joshua Cohen
Barbara L. Cohen
Peter J. Cohen
Mrs. Jacques Cohenca
Mrs. & Mr. Barbara B. Cohn
Mr. & Mrs. Alan D. Cohn
Lisa & John Cokins
Lisa Colby
Shelley L. Cole
Barbara Coleman, Taylor & Alex  
	 Coleman Ivenitsky
Elizabeth Coleman
Mary Ann Coleman
Marina Colettis
Drs. Bobbi & Barry Coller
Cathleen Collins

$1,000 to $4,999
Anonymous (41)
17 East 89th Street Tenants Inc.
1001 Fifth Avenue Owners Inc.
1010 Tenants Corporation
1016 Properties Inc.
1020 Fifth Avenue Corporation
1025 Fifth Avenue Inc.
103 Central Park West Corp.
1050 Fifth Avenue Inc.
1115 Fifth Avenue Corporation
1120 Fifth Avenue Corporation
1130 Fifth Avenue
1133 Fifth Avenue Corporation
1136 Tenants Corporation
1140 Tenants Corporation
The 1148 Corporation
128 Central Park Owners Corp.
1255 Fifth Avenue Condominium
1158 Fifth Avenue Incorporated
2 East 70th Street Corporation
21 East 90th Apartments Corporation
210 Central Park South, Inc.
239 Central Park West Corporation
240 Central Park South
279 Central Park West Condo
285 Central Park West Corporation
2009 Nancy Ward Berry Family Trust
300 CPW Apartments Corp.
327 Central Park West Corporation
455 Central Park West
50 Central Park West Tenants Corporation
60 West 68th Street
810 Fifth Avenue Corporation
817 Fifth Avenue Condominium
838 Fifth Avenue Condo
A/A/F 870 Fifth Avenue Corp.
875 Tenant Corporation
910 Fifth Ave Corp.
927 Fifth Avenue Corporation
930 Fifth Avenue Corporation
936 Fifth Avenue Corporation
950 Fifth Avenue Corporation
965 Fifth Avenue Owners, Inc.
988 Fifth Avenue Condominium
993 Fifth Avenue Corporation
998 Fifth Avenue Corporation
94th Street & Fifth Avenue Corporation
Jaculin T. Aaron
Audrey S. Abbott
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory Abbott
Mr. & Mrs. Hirschel Abelson
Mr. & Mrs. Henry H. Abernathy, Jr.
Abigail Kirsch Culinary Productions
Mona Aboelnaga & Sabi Kanaan
Ms. Carol Abrahams & Mr. Robert M. Abrahams
Ronnie Abrams
Mr. & Mrs. William H. Abrams
Mr. & Mrs. Leigh Abramson
Dr. & Mrs. David H. Abramson
Mary Abularrage

Mr. & Mrs. Laurence E. Ach
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas Acquavella
Soheila Adelipour
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Adelson
Mr. & Mrs. Alan M. Ades
Dean Adler & Susanna Lachs
Dr. & Mrs. Howard Adler
Alyson K. Adler & William H. Green
Ms. Judy Agata
Azita Aghravi
Dr. Efrat Aharonovich & Dr. Deborah Hasin
Ms. Roberta Aidem
Mr. & Mrs. Lee Sanford Ainslie III
Patricia R. Ainsworth
Linda and Sandy Alderson
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Alecia
Dr. & Mrs. Louis Aledort
Kathleen B. Allaire
Anne B. Allen
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Allen
Ms. Marcella Allen
Mr. & Mrs. Spenser Alpern
Mr. & Mrs. Eric Altmann
Altria Group, Inc.
Amali
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Nash Ambler
AMG Charitable Gift Foundation
Madeline & Stephen Anbinder
Mary Ann Anderson
Anderson-Rogers Foundation, Inc.
Patricia S. Andrews & Michael Gray
Alyson & Jason Andrus
Christine & Michael Angelakis
Ms. Kelly Anson
Anthony Grant Inc.
Celina Apostolo
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Appel
Apple
Mr. & Mrs. David Apple
Mr. & Mrs. W. M. Appleby
Alexander Apsis
Eileen & Lowell Aptman
Mr. & Mrs. Steven Arcieri
Mr. & Mrs. Steven Armstrong
Arnold and Felice Burns Philanthropic Fund
Karen Arrigoni
Dr. Philip Artenberg
Randall Arthur & Linda Yellin
Melanie Gaines Arwin & Bruce C. Baughman
Aspen Community Foundation
Farid Atai
Catherine Atterbury
Michelle Auerbach
Mr. & Mrs. Jay G. Axelrod
Mrs. Amy Azarow
Fred & Claudine Bacher
Mr. & Mrs. R. Walter Bachman
Jonathan Siegfried & Marion Bachrach
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Bader
Rebecca Lynn Bagdonas, MD

Cheryl Bailey
Mr. & Mrs. D. Euan Baird
Anne & Andrew Baker
Mr. & Mrs. Robert C. Baker
Emy Lou & Jerald Baldridge
Jerald Baldridge
Alec Baldwin
Mr. & Mrs. Alexander Bancroft
Mr. & Mrs. Douglas J. Band
Abigail Baratta
Karin & Henry Barkhorn
Mr. & Mrs. Paul F. Balser
Talene and Eric Baroyan
Amy & Brad Barr
Zachariah Barratt
Silvina & Bernardo Barroso
Victoria and Davy Barthes
Ms. Maria Bartiromo & Mr. Jonathan Steinberg
Mr. & Mrs. Richard A. Bartlett
Mr. & Mrs. Adam Bartos
BASIS Independent Manhattan
Anne H. Bass
Atish Basu & Jaya Das
Gisela & James Baum
Kathryn Baxter & Garth W. Bray
The Howard Bayne Fund
Jane Beasley
Mr. & Mrs. Richard I. Beattie
Mr. & Mrs. Paul A. Becker
Susan Beckerman
Ms. Robin M. Beckett
Catherine Hannah Behrend
William S. Beinecke
Mr. Eduard H. Beit
The Arthur & Rochelle Belfer Foundation
Joseph Bell & Peter Longo
Nikolaus Belling
Mrs. Robin Bell-Stevens
Mr. & Mrs. Rodman Benedict
Mrs. Taffy Benjamin
Mr. Philip Bentley & Ms. Michele Ferenz
J. Frederick Berg, Jr.
Sharon and Edward Bergman
Natasha Bergreen
Elizabeth & Noel Berk
Mr. & Mrs. Howard P. Berkowitz
Berkshire Taconic Community Foundation
Ms. Jennie Berkson & Mr. David Edelstein
Jennie Berkson
Mr. Daniel Berman
Mr. & Mrs. Charles A. Bernheim
Gayle & Stephen Bernstein
Mr. Tom Bernstein
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Bernstein
Mr. & Mrs. Charles G. Berry
Diana Bertuzzi
T. Paige Betz & Lee J. Potter, Jr.
Raj Bhattacharyya & Samantha Heller
Ashish Bhutani
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth J. Bialkin
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Mrs. Jenna Field
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Field
Fifth Ave and 60th Street Corp.
Fifth & 63rd Street Corporation
Fifth & 67th, Inc.
Fifth & 88th, Inc.
Fifth 78th Corporation
Fifth 912 Corporation
Fifth 944 Corporation
Mr. & Mrs. John K. Figge
Mr. & Mrs. Flavio F. Figueiredo
Elinor Tomback Fine
Mr. and Mrs. Matthew P. Fine
Robert S. Fink
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Fink
Olivia Fussell & Francis Finlay
Pamela Fiori & Colt Givner
Alan H. Fishman
Dr. & Mrs. Jack Fishman
Jill Fishman & Mark Fishman
Roberta A. Fitzgerald
Katherine Fitzhugh & John Martin
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas M. Fitzgerald III
William E. Flaherty
Kathryn Fleischer & David Stein
Melissa Fleming
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Flexner
Mr. & Mrs. Hans F. W. Flick
Mr. & Mrs. Irvine D. Flinn
Mr. & Mrs. John W. Flower
David Flowerdew
Mr. & Mrs. William Flynn
Nancy N. Foote
Andrea & John Forbes
David B. Ford
Diane Forrest & Nicholas J. LaHowchic
Andrew Forsyth
Fort Green Park Conservancy
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Fabrikant Fortgang
Mr. & Mrs. Tom Fortin
Amy & Paul Fox
Andrew Fox
Luiz and Betina Fracao
Kelly and Bill Fradin
Susan Fraker
Amy and Brian France
Beverly Frank
Mr. George Frazza
Catherine Fredman
Ms. Myra L. Freed and Dr. Seth J. Orlow
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Freedman
Mr. & Mrs. James Freeman
Amandine & Stephen Freidheim
Samantha & Matthew Fremont-Smith
Mr. & Mrs. John French
Mrs. Michel Fribourg
The Frick Collection
Emily T. Frick
Barry S. Friedberg & Charlotte Moss
Alex Friedman
Barbara T. Friedman & Frederic N. Busch
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Friedman

William & Lucy Friedman
Jane Grenadier Friedman & Robert A. Friedman
Shannon Froehlich
Elaine V. Fuchs & David T. Hansen
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Fuller
Mrs. Marcus Fuller
Mr. & Mrs. Valentin Fuster
FxFowle Architects, LLP
Allyson Tracey Gage
Martha Jane Gaillard
Gainsborough Studios, Inc.
James C. Gale
Gardenia Galiardo
Mr. Gerald Galison
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Gallinaro
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas M. Galvin
Mr. & Mrs. Sergio Galvis
Frederica G. Gamble
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Gamzon
Sayuri Ganepola
Ganfer & Shore, LLP
Sidney Garber
Amy & Christopher Garcia
Garden Club of New Haven, Inc.
Loraine F. Gardner & Daniel Dolgin
Tiffany and Sean Gardner
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Garland
Mr. John Garraty
Huntley & Emily Garriott
Lisa Garrone
Mr. & Mrs. Steven J. Gartner
Michelle Gavin & David Bonfili
Sean J. Geary
Michael Gebhard
Jane Gelb
Mr. & Mrs. Richard L. Gelfond
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Geller
Lois & Robert Geller
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Gellert
Patricia & Israel Gelpi
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew S. Georges
Hilda Gershoony
Kara and Simon Gerson
Elliot & Barbara Gewirtz
Nomi Ghez & Michael Siegal
Carol Terese Giaconelli
Nora Lynne Gibson & William L. Hudson
Diana M. Gilbert
Margaret A. Gilliam
Megan Gilly
David Gilman
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony J. Gilroy
Mr. & Mrs. Evan Giniger
Marie M. & Raymond P. Ginther
Laurie & Stephen Girsky
Ruth E. Gitlin
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Giuffra
The Giusto Family
Nicole Giusto
Mr. & Mrs. Henry Glanternik
Mr. Mark Glasser
Leighton Gleicher & Joseph Feczko

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas S. Glover
Virginia Holden Glover
Mr. & Mrs. Laurence Gluck
Mr. Douglas Golann
Mrs. Abigail Gold & Mr. Eric Geller
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur A. Goldberg
Marsha & Richard Goldberg
Jean Golden
Ms. Sylvia Golden
Ms. Pamela Goldie-Morrison
Charle and Jane Goldman
Ellen Goldman
Jane & Budd Goldman
William Goldman
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel J. Goldring
Mr. and Mrs. Steven J. Golub
Margaret Martinez Gomez
Yelena Goncharov
Edward E. Gonzalez
Mr. & Mrs. James C. Goodale
Ann M. Goodbody
Mr. & Mrs. Gary Goodenough
Marian Goodman
Mr. & Mrs. John A. Goodrich
Dr. Catherine Goodstein
Anne H. Gordon
Mr. & Mrs. Ellery Gordon
Karen Gordon
Penny & James Gorman
Lori Gorton
Mrs. Jennifer Gourary & Mr. John Gourary
Mr. and Mrs. Chris Grabenstein
Mr. & Mrs. Francis Cecil Grace
Mrs. Peter G. Graf
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Graff
Mr. & Mrs. Philip L. Graham, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Robert C. Graham, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Eugene M. Grant
Jamie Grant
Mr. James W. Graves
Mr. & Mrs. James Gray
Dr. Mary Ann Gray
Ms. Susannah Gray & Mr. John Lyons
George J. Green
Mrs. Joy Greenberg & Mr. Alan Greenberg
Mr. & Mrs. Frederic I. Greenberg
Mr. Scott Greenberg and Ms. Alyssa Bliss
Mr. & Mrs. Allen Greenberg
Ted Greenberg
Mr. & Mrs. George K. Greene
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Greene
Roger A. Greenspun
Renee & Justin Greenstein
Charles H. Greenthal Realty
Alice Greenwald
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence Greenwald
Gail Gregg
Mr. & Mrs. Peter S. Gregory
The Honorable & Mrs. Thomas Griesa
Deborah A. Griffin
Mr. & Mrs. Philip T. Griffin
Ms. Ellen R. Griffith

Mr. Peter T. Collins
Sue & Vic Confalone
Renee Conforte
Abigail S. Congdon & Joseph F. Azrack
The G.L. Connolly Foundation
Ms. Nancy Connolly & Mr. Patrick De Cavaignac
Mr. & Mrs. Francis Conroy
Caren Constantiner
Susan E. Cook
Valerie Cooke & Mark Brodsky
Ms. Adrienne M. Cooper & Mr. Arthur Adler
Carol L. Cooper
Michelle Copeland & Jonathan Halperin
Dana Coppolino & Adam Abensohn
Krista Schulz Corl
Robert & Diane Cornell
John & Judy Cornwall
Monica & Stefano Corsi
Malena and John Cortese
Leigh Ann Costa
Tracey Costello
Mrs. Sonya H. Coster
Ruth Cove
Mrs. Daniel Cowin
Mr. & Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Steven B. Cox
Mr. Kevin Coyne
Mr. Jeffrey Craig & Mrs. Aisha S. Haque
Mr. & Mrs. John C. Crane
Mimi Crawford
Patricia Crown
Dana Creel
Mrs. Catherine Crimmins
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew M. Crisses
Mr. & Mrs. Paul C. Cronson
Mr. & Mrs. Dennis W. Cross
Jennifer Crovatin
Brooks Crowe
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph H. Cruickshank
Austen & Ernesto Cruz
Mrs. Sharon Cruz
Andrea Culliford MD
Mr. & Mrs. Robert J. Cummins
Mary Ellen & David Cundey
Usha & Robert Cunningham, Jr.
Charlotte Cunningham-Rundles & James Bussel
Dr. & Mrs. Paul Cushman, Jr.
Nanci Czaja
Susan M. Dacks
Jacklin Dagan
Michael P. D’Alessio
Ellen Tyne Daly
Haleh Damaghi
Fariborz Damanpour
The Honorable & Mrs. Alfonse D’Amato
Anthony D’Angelo
Ms. Julia D’Angelo
Reverend Alma Daniel
Ron Daniel
Judy & Aaron Daniels
Lawrence S. & Susan B. Daniels
Mr. & Mrs. Michael J.A. Darling

Corrie Davidson
Ellen T. Davis
Mr. & Mrs. Richard J. Davis
Suzanne Dawson
Dina de Brossard
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur M. de Graffenried III
Mr. & Mrs. Laurent De Marval
Susan de Menil
Daniel de Roulet
Pierre J. De Vegh
Mr. & Mrs. Thompson Dean III
Deborah A. DeCotis
Mr. and Mrs. Mike DeFlorio
Mr. & Mrs. Randy Del Franco
Carol Dempster
Kelny Denebeim
Mr. & Mrs. Roland DeSilva
Ms. & Mr. Margie Devereaux
Mr. & Mrs. Dinyar S. Devitre
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Devlin
Mary DeWysocki
Becky Diamond & Jamie Stecher
Mr. & Ms. Harris Diamond
Ms. Susan Dickey & Mr. Timothy Rooney
Ms. & Mr. Susan Dickler
Ms. Katherine E. Dietze
Thomas J. Dillman
Mary and Jason Dillow
Delano D. Dinelly
Wendy Divack
Ms. Lisa B. Dixon and Mr. Donald C. Groff
Mr. & Mrs. Peter T. Dixon
Rebecca Dixon
Junia Doan
Krys Doerfler
Heather Dominick-Kosmicki
Mike & Evelyn Donatelli Foundation
Evelyn & Mike Donatelli
William Donati
Strachan & Vivian Donnelley Foundation
Christopher Donnelly
Ann Nancy Donohue & Diane Elam
Ms. Margaret Donovan
Eve Dorfzaun
Virginia M. Doty
Melyn Doughty
Jessica and Sebastien Douieb
Nancy & Bob Downey
Frank P. Doyle
Michaele & Burton Drayer
Dr. Kathy Drill & Mr. Craig A. Drill
Nancy Drosd & Charles Schwartz
Cedric Drui
Mr. & Mrs. S. Searcy Dryden
Mr. & Mrs. Michael DuBow
Diane Ducat
Lynn and Robert Ducommun
Greg Duncan
Diane Sweeney Dundee
Susan Magrino Dunning
Kristen and Charlie Durkin
Mr. & Mrs. Douglas Durst

Mr. & Mrs. E. Llwyd Ecclestone
Sharon A. Eckart
Karen Eckhoff
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Eddy
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J. Edelman
Christopher Edelmann
Mr. Michael T. Edsall
Nicole Efros & Ethan Kaufman
Mr. & Mrs. Emilio Egea
Maureen & David Egen
Mr. & Mrs. John B. Ehrenkranz
Mr. & Mrs. Sanford Ehrenkranz
Helene B. Eiber
Mr. Andrew Eil & Ms. Hannah Seligson
Eric Eim
Mr. & Mrs. Alvin Einbender
EisnerAmper
Mr. & Mrs. Butch Elias
Mr. & Mrs. Niko Elmaleh
Howard L. Ellin, Esq.
Mrs. Daryl Elliott
Mr. and Mr. Ron Elliott and Mark Tamagni
Jacqueline A. Emery & Matthew P. McCahill
Caryl Englander
Bonnie S. Englebardt
Michael A. Epstein
Philip Erard
Phil Erney
Jacqueline Eshaghpour
Mr. & Mrs. Maks A. Etingin
Mrs. Milton B. Eulau
George Evans
Jennifer & Peter Evans
Bruce R. Ewing
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Ezersky
Mrs. Carol Fabrikant & Mr. Michael Fabrikant
Charles Fagan
Mr. & Mrs. Gerald Fagan
Claire & Samuel Fagin
Bayla K. Falber
Mr. & Mrs. Edward Falkenberg
Mr. & Mrs. J.P. Fanjul
Anna Fantaci
Mr. Fred Farkouh
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas N. Farmakis
Colin & Katy Farmer
Ms. Patty Farmer
Melissa Martin Faruqi
Mr. & Mrs. Peter M. Faulkner
Willa and David Fawer
Mrs. Kristen Fealy
Mr. & Mrs. Mark T. Fedorcik
Sheri & Marc Feigen
Mr. & Mrs. Marc A. Feinberg
Stephen Feinberg
Katerina & Leslie Feldman
Kathleen & Martin Feldstein
Mr. & Mrs. Colin Ferenbach
Susan N. Ferriere
Mr. Daniel Ferson
Brian Feuer & Regina Abramovich
Tony Feuerstein
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* Deceased

Scott A. Jeffrey
Lee and Kiera Jekos
Alexandra and Timothy Jenkins
Valerie Jennings
Ms. Patricia Jenny & Mr. Kent Hiteshew
Ravi Jeyaratnam
Ms. Bonnie John and Mr. Gary Pelton
Elizabeth and Ian John
Beverly Johnson and Patrick McCormick
Dara Johnson
John P. Johnson
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Johnson
Ms. Linda E. Johnson
Pamela Johnson & Stephen Lintner
Suzanne & Richard Johnson
Mrs. Stephanie Jones & Mr. Timothy Johnson
David C. Johnston
Dawn Cullen Jonas
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher S. Jones
Mr. & Mrs. Warren S. Josephy
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Juneja
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Kagan
Eleanor & Saul * Kagan
Elizabeth Kaplan Kahn
Mr. & Mrs.Thomas G. Kahn
Mr. & Mrs. David Kamin
Mr. & Mrs. Amos Kaminski
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Kanavos
Dr. Pearl Rock Kane & Mr. Richard C. Kane
Amy and Jeff Kanter
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Kantor
Mr. & Mrs. Carl E. Kaplan
Pat & Paul D. Kaplan
Joanna M. Kapner
Sylvia & T. Byram Karasu
Ms. Brenda C. Karickhoff
Mr. & Mrs. Brad Karp
Sally & Ivar Kasaks
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Kasman
Cindie Kastenbaum
Dr. Jane Frank Katcher & Mr. Gerald Katcher
Mr. & Mrs. Herbert J. Katz
Lauren T. Katz
Mr. & Mrs. George S. Kaufman
The Kaufmann Foundation
Ronald H. Kaufmann
Bill & Paulette Kaufmann
Mrs. Harry L. Kavetas
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Kaye
Mr. & Mrs. Ric Kayne
Therese A. Keane & Otho E. Eskin
Jane R. Kearns
Dan Keating
Jackie and Chris Keber
Mrs. Nikos Kefalidis
Mrs. Alastair J. Keith
Corinne G. Keller
Robert G. Keller
Mr. & Mrs. Brian W. Kelly
Dr. & Mrs. Kevin V. Kelly
Christopher Kempner
Mr. & Mrs. James L. Kempner

Mr. Richard Kendel
Kenilworth, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Craig L. Kennedy
Mr. & Mrs. John J. Kennedy
J. Shannon Kennedy
Patti Askwith Kenner
Carol & Jerry Kenney
Judith Kent & Michael Mardo
Mr. & Mrs. Clarke R. Keough
Mr. Gerard J. Kerins
Irit & Paul Kerner
Paul Kessel, Ph.D.
Mr. & Mrs. Eric Kessler
Linda & Sanjay Khettry
Ms. Elizabeth Khoo & Mr. KhoonMin Lim
Mr. & Mrs. Wilmot H. Kidd
Sharon K. Kilmer
Leigh Ann & Greg King
Dale Reiss & Jerome King
Mr. & Mrs. Paul R. Kingsley
Dorothy & Ken Kirkland
Dr. Mary Jane Kirkpatrick
Ms. Indra Klavins
Jane Parsons Klein
Mr. & Mrs. Harvey Klein
Elysabeth Kleinhans
Ms. Caitlin Klevorick
Ms. Tammie Klink
Karen & John Klopp
KPMG LLP
Lucien Kneip
Rachel & William Knobler Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Reha Kocatas
Ms. Linda Kofmehl
John & Anabel Konwiser
Nedra & Richard Koplin
Paul & Toby Koren
Sharon & Lewis Korman
Mrs. Helen Kornblau
Mr. & Mrs. Edward S. Kornreich
Mr. & Mrs. Alan Kosloff
Janice & John Kosta
Angie Z. Kozlowski
Kathleen Krall
Daniel R. Kramer
Ms. Nancy Kramer
Eric Krasnoff
Peter C. Krause
Mr. & Mrs. David Kraus
Dr. Barbara Kravitz
Melissa Kretschmer & Carl Andre
Mr. & Mrs. Vasili Krishnamurti
Susan Kroll
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Krugman
Adrian Kruse
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Kubacki
Mrs. Jully Kumar & Mr. Ashish Kumar
Tomislav Kundic
Linda Kurtz
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph LaNasa
Anne & Arthur Labow
Martin Labrecque

Mortimer J. Lacher
Alnoor Ladha
Mr. & Mrs. James D. Lally
Mr. & Mrs. Benjamin V. Lambert
Langham Mansions
Barbara Landau & W. Loeber
Solange Landau
Sandra A. Riemer Landers
Mr. & Mrs. Fredric Rocco Landesman
Kathleen & Douglas Landy
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Todd Lang
Patricia & Andrew Langer
Frederick W. Lapham III
Mr. Frank Larkin
Lisa Larson
Abigail Lash & Austin Shapard
Matthew Lasko
Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Laufer
Jean Laupus and John Oates
Dr. Nancy J. Lauter
William D. Lautman
Mrs. Luke P. LaValle, Jr.
David G. Lavelle
Herman G. Lavelle
Vance Williams LaVelle
Dr. Jeanne K. Lawrence
Ms. Ruth Lazarus & Mr. Michael Feldberg
Joan Leake
Ms. Juliette Leavey
Alexandra Lebenthal & Jeremy Diamond
Mr. Claude LeBlanc
Laurie Lederman
Lee Anderson Couture
Dr. Carol M. Lee & Dr. Brian R. Apatoff
Mr. and Mrs. Jason Y. Lee
Laura J. Lee
Svetlana and Mark Lee
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas V. Leeds
Caroline LeFrak
Eve Lehrman
Miss Carol Leibenson
Mr. Richard Leibner
Mr. & Mrs. Reuben S. Leibowitz
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Leigh
Mr. & Mrs. Paul N. Leitner
Mr. & Mrs. Howard S. Lepow
Kurt F. Leopold
Ana & Richard Lerner
Rosanne and Martin Leshner
Dean Gillian Lester & Professor Eric Talley
Mr. & Mrs. Joshua A. Leuchtenburg
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Levin
Mr. Jeremy Levine
Mr. & Mrs. Robert J. Levine
Rebecca Levine
Fran & Carl Levinson
David & Simone Levinson
Mr. & Mrs. John S. Levy
Mrs. Gloria Levy & Mr. Ken Levy
Mr. & Mrs. Jack Levy
Mr. & Mrs. Paul S. Levy
Ms. Lana Lewin-Ross

* Deceased

Maxine Griffith
Jillian Griffiths
Barbara Grodd
Terry & Michael Groll
Mr. & Mrs. Richard M. Grosbard
Marjorie Grossman
Mr. & Mrs. Scott Grossman
Mr. & Mrs. Ray J. Groves
Deborah and Allen Grubman
Antonia & George Grumbach, Jr.
Louis & Barbara Grumet
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Grusecki
Mr. & Mrs. Martin D. Gruss
Mr. John Guare & Ms. Adele Chatfield-Taylor
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas K. Guba
Lawrence Gubler
Diane & Paul Guenther
Mr. & Mrs. Frederick Guest
Lucy & Lawrence Guffey
Peggy S. Guinness
Mr. James Guiry
Mr. & Mrs. Ali Gulcelik
Mr. Abhishek Gupta
Ajay & Anuj Gupta
Mr. * & Mrs. John H. Gutfreund
Mr. & Mrs. Wesley R. Guylay
Steven Haas
Mr. & Mrs. Sherlock D. Hackley, Jr.
Wendy Haft & Houstoun Demere
Megan Hagerty
Janice Haggerty
Meredith Hahn
Angela Haines
Robert Haines
Mr. & Mrs. Peter R. Haje
Mr. Jake Hakanson
Yassmine Hakim
Kathleen D. Hale
Monica Halem M.D.
Carol J. Haley
Ms. Linda Hall
Patricia R. Hall
Mimi Halpern
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas G. Hamill
Dorrance H. Hamilton
Russel Hamilton
The Hampton Foundation
Sam Hancock
Barbara Handler
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Hanna
The Hannes and Gordon Families
Gina Hansen
Ms. Karen J. Hansen & Dr. David A. Melnick
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Hansen
Mr. & Mrs. Peter C. Harkins
Hayden K. Harman
Christine Harmon
Ruth Ann & William F. Harnisch
Alexandra Harper
Kendra Harpster, Benjamin Harpster, &  
	 Michael Favazzo
Mrs. T. Randolph Harris

Mr. & Mrs. Walter L. Harris
Julie Harris
Linda A. Harris
Roberta H. Harris
Mrs. Richard M. Harris
Mrs. Heather Harriton & Mr. Richard Harriton
Ms. Froma Harrop & Mr. Francis X. Fay
Grace W. Harvey
Maura L. Harway & Richard W. Mark
Karla & Peter Harwich
Wendy & David Hashmall
Anna & Tony Hass
Liliane Haub-Vonach
Mr. & Mrs. Gustave M. Hauser
Mr. & Mrs. Carney Hawks
Susan Hays
Nancy L. Hayward
Meg Healey
Mrs. Harold H. Healy, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Jay Healy
Megan Heanue & Ravi Sachdev
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Hegarty
Michael Heim
Peter C. Hein & Anne Farley
Michelle Marie Heinemann
Laura & Chris Heintz
Lisa Heinz
Anne Heller & David H. DeWeese
Barbara Heller
Lesley & Michael Heller
Mr. & Mrs. Walter Hellerstein
Camille and Jason Hellwig
Cherie Henderson & David M. Poppe
Mr. & Mrs. Todd Henderson
Mr. & Mr. Seth Hendon
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Henes
Diane & John Herfort
Herman Goldman Foundation
Susan Hermanos
Dr. & Mrs. Valentin E. Hernandez
Lucinda Herrick
Dan Hershiser
Mr. & Mrs. Roger Hertog
Mr. & Mrs. Samuel Herzfeld
Jennifer A. Hessmer
John G. Hetrick
Luule N. Hewson
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas P. Heymann
Susannah Heyworth
Susan Hickey
Ann L. Hicks & Weston M. Hicks
Patricia L. Higgins
Josefin & Paul Hilal
Mr. & Mrs. Landon Hilliard, III
L. David Hillis
Nancy & David Hillis
William Talbott Hillman Foundation
Sara & Ryan Hinkle
Diane & Kenneth Hipkins
George A. Hirsch
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Hirsch
Mr. & Mrs. Arie Hochberg

Mark S. Hochberg
Mr. & Mrs. Robert F. Hoerle
Mr. & Mrs. Philip A. Hofmann
Robert & Suzanne Hoglund
Mr. & Mrs. Frank L. Hohmann III
Julie Prince and Chris Hojlo
Mr. & Mrs. G. Malcolm Holderness
Mr. & Ms. Mark Holmen
Amanda Grove Holmen
Holy Trinity Lutheran Church
Ms. Susanna Hong
Ms. Barbara Soo Hoo & Mr. Marvin L. Adler
Collette Hopkins
Jennifer Hoppa
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Hoppin
Mary Alice Horan
Mandana Hormozi
Ms. Kate Horton
Hayden Hosford
May K. Houghton
Helen Hovdesven
Howard Family Philanthropic Fund
Dr. & Mrs. Lawrence Howard
Caroline Hribar
Catherine Huber
Sophia Hudson & Dan Riley
Mr. & Mrs. John E. Hull
Ms. Judith Hunt
Ashley and Ward Hunt
Mary Anne Hunting and Thomas Remien
Robert Hurwitz & Carol Ann Peterson
Pamela Huttenberg & Brent Bergin
Mr. & Mrs. Laurence Hyman
Mr. & Mrs. Edward S. Hyman, Jr.
Miriam & Steven Hyman
Ms. Patricia M. Hynes & Mr. Roy L. Reardon
Mr. & Mrs. Mark M. Iger
Karen Ignagni & Lawrence Bartlett
Susan Inman
Thomas & Judith Iovino
Mr. & Mrs. Gregg E. Ireland
Isa Irvin
Sarah & Christopher Irwin
Mrs. Cathy Isaacson & Mr. Walter Isaacson
The Islam Family
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas C. Israel
Ivy Connect Inc.
Grace & Alexander Jachmich
Mr. & Mrs. Harold S. Jacobowitz
Edward A. Jacobson
Frederick Jacobson
Joanne Jacobson
Susan G. Jacoby
Liz & Alan Jaffe
Peter * & Ellen Jakobson
Jennifer & Robert James
Mr. & Mrs. William H. Janeway
Kathrin Jansen and Mark Yeager
Eric M. Javits, Jr.
Jay-Lynn LLC
Mary & Assad Jebara
Elizabeth & Robert A. Jeffe
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Paul Model & Patricia Krieg
David M. Modest & M. Forbes Singer
Roset Moezinia
Mr. & Mrs. Josh Mohrer
Nazee Moinian
Susan Moldow
Alexandra & Gregory Mondre
Mr. & Mrs. Jean-Hugues Monier
Mr. & Mrs. John Moon
Fiona Moore
Mr. & Mrs. George Braniff Moore
Al Morales
Cynthia Morales
Amanda Moran
Valerie Moran & Kenneth R. Meyers
Mr. & Mrs. Robert J. Morgado
Aela Morgan
Charles F. Morgan
Michael Moriarty & Mary Berner
Mr. Steve Morin
Mary Moringiello
Edith L. Morrill
Daniel Morris
Ms. Evelyn Krache Morris
Sue Morris
Mr. & Mrs. William C. Morris
Jay & Cathe Morrow
Mr. & Mrs. Lester S. Morse, Jr.
Barbara Mosbacher
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Moskin
Mr. & Mrs. David R. Moson
Charlotte Moss
Paula Moss & David I. Karabell
Roberto Thompson Motta
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Patrick Moynihan
Mr. & Mrs. Karlheinz Muhr
Mr. & Mrs. Timothy Mulcahy
Nancy B. Mulheren
Munder Skiles, Inc.
Mr. Adrian Mundt & Ms. Andrea Stranglen
Mr. & Mrs. M. Saleem Muqaddam
Mr. & Mrs. Satoru Murase
Mr. & Mrs. Brian T. Murphy
Brian & Francie Murphy
Paul Murphy
Donna M. Muscari
Jessica Muse
Museum of the City of New York
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory Muth
Ms. Keats Myer
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory D. Myers
Kimberly Lynn Myers
Mrs. Raymond King Myerson
Sunny & Kyle Nagel
Erin and Harout Nalbandian
Nancy J. Napier
Dr. & Mrs. David J. Narins
Anju Narula
Mr. Brad Nassau
Ray Nathan
Constance Nathanson
Leonard Nathanson

Nautilus Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. George A. Needham
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J. Neff
Linda & Stuart Nelson
Margaret Nelson & Willard S. Moore
Enid Nemy
The Newmark Family
Dorothy Neustadter
New York Lawn Bowling Club
New York Croquet Club, Inc.
Jennifer New
Nancy Newcomb & John Hargraves
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Newhouse
Laurence Newman & Luisa Hunnewell
Ms. Kate Nexon
Mrs. Linda Nexon
Kevin Neznek
Mrs. Arlette Nicaise & Mr. Claude Nicaise
Susan Nickerson
Douglas L. Nigen
Priyanka Nishar and Sumit Saigal
Selmo Nissenbaum
Heidi Nitze
Colleen Noall
Larry Noe
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Nolan
David Nolan Foundation
Michela Nonis & Robert Moss
Mr. & Mrs. William Norberg
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Norris
Lorne & Judith Norton
Joe Novak
Diane and David O’Brien
Jack O’Brien
Mr. Jack O’Brien
Robert & Patricia O’Brien
Ocean House Resort
Barbara A. O’Connell
Erin O’Connor
Mr. & Mrs. Paul M. O’Connor III
The Octagon Fund in Community Funds, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin J. O’Donohue
Mrs. Marianna O’Dwyer and Mr. Brian O’Dwyer
The Oeri Bodenmann Family
Ned S. & Amanda M. Offit
Mr. and Mrs. James P. Offut, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas P. Ogden
Cynthia O’Hara
Anna & Olafur Olafsson
Dr. Patrick F. O’Leary
Shari Olefson
Barbara Oliner
Jessica Oliver and Winston Tom
The Olmsted Condominium
Charles D. Olson
Heather F. Olson & Glenn E. Crotty
Mr. & Mrs. George D. O’Neill
Peter M. O’Neill
Marilyn Calderwood Olmsted & Dodge Olmsted
Jennifer Ralph Oppold
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Ordan
David S. Orentreich

Orsid Realty
Julie Osborn & Peter Glidden
Mary Karen & David O’Shaughnessy
Benay C. Ostrager-DiGia
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Ostrow
Mr. & Mrs. John F. Otto, Jr.
Claudia & Gunnar Overstrom
Mr. and Mrs. David R. Owen
Mark H. Owens
Mr. & Mrs. Robert O. Owens
Christine Padula
Nadjara Paiva & Francisco Oliveira
Constance Nicole Palamé
Charles Davis Palmer
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Pantaleo
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony Pantaleoni
Parents Association of the Calhoun School, Inc.
Mrs. Elaine Parisier & Mr. Simon Parisier
Park Avenue Armory
Park South Tenants Corporation
Parker Palm Springs Hotel
Edie Parker
Steven M. Parker
Mr. Andrew Pascoe
Dr. Agata Pasik
Mr. & Mrs. David Paster
Erin & Brian Pastuszenski
Mr. & Mrs. Steven P. Pataky
Ms. Yvonne Paterson
Dr. & Mrs. Russel H. Patterson, Jr.
Jeffrey Pauker
Ms. Diana Pawlik
Mr. & Mrs. Harry J. Pearce
Ms. Regina Pearlmutter
David P. Pearson
Rani & Charles Peck
Peddlers of Bombast Family Fund
Mr. Creighton H. Peet & Ms. Dana A. Weiss
Dr. Virginia Pellicci
Peter Pennoyer and Katie Ridder
Per Se
Dr. & Mrs. Herbert Perlman
Mr. & Mrs. Brian S. Perman
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Perry
Julia Perry-Hengst
Sandy Pershing & Marc Keller
Regina S. Peruggi
Erika Perzi
Larry A. Peters
William E. Peters, Jr.
Robert Petrie
Mr. & Mrs. Richard B. Petrocelli
Renee K. Petrofes
Laurie Petrucci
Jim Pettus
Evelyn Peykar
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Pfau
Mr. & Mrs. Brian C. Pfeifler
Mr. & Mrs. Edmund Phelps
Laura Philips & John Elliot
Wendy King Philips and Carl Philips
Mr. & Mrs. Jason E. Phillips

Adam & Melony Lewis
Mrs. Memrie M. Lewis
Toby D. Lewis
Kendall and Greg Ley
Marita Lichtenstein
Warren Liebesman
Anthony Weng Kim Lim
Mr. Jeffrey S. Limes & Mr. George Sansone
Joe Linhares
Mr. & Mrs. Troland S. Link
Michael Linn
Mr. & Mrs. Yen Liow
Rachel Lipari
Mr. & Mrs. Ira A. Lipman
Robert I. Lipp
Dr. & Mrs. Mark S. Lipton
Michael and Charise Littlejohn
Dr. Philip O. Livingston
Dianne F. Lob & Andrew Miller
Helga Locascio
Arthur L. Loeb
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Loeb
Stephanie & James Loeffler
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth R. Logan
Mr. & Mrs. George M. Logothetis
Alexandra W. Logue & Ian Shrank
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen H. Long
David Lopez
Barbara & Gerald Loughlin
Corey Loverme
Lovinger Family Foundation
George T. Lowy
Ann Lozman & Jay Harris
Kathleen Ludwig
Larry L. Luing
John & Patricia Lummis
Mr. & Mrs. Terry J. Lundgren
Mr. and Mrs. David Luski
Mrs. Ralph Lusskin
Victoria & Eric Lustbader
Susan & Tobias Lustig
LVH Foundation
Mrs. Helen M. Lynch
Susan E. Lynch
William J. Lynch
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Lynford
Virginia Lyon
Mr. & Mrs. David MacCallum
Neil Macfarquhar
Mr. & Mrs. William L. Mack
Mr. & Mrs. Ian MacKenzie
Susanne C. Mackiw
Mr. & Mrs. William Macklowe
Audrey MacLean
Mr. & Mrs. Brian Maclean
Janine and John MacMurray
Patricia & Ted Madara
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen S. Madsen
Mr. & Mrs. George E.B. Maguire
William Mah
Elizabeth A. Maher
Mrs. Sybil Maimin

Andrew J. Malik
Mr. Evan S. Malik
Nancy Maloney
Ann S. & Albert L. Maltz Foundation
Ms. Margery Mandell
Mr. Stewart Sheppard Manger
Mr. & Mrs. Robert M. Manheimer
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Manheimer
Anne and John Manice
Sandra Rodman Mann
Elizabeth Mannebach
Barbara Manocherian
Donald Manocherian
Peter J. Mansbach
Angelique Marcil & Dow Famulak
Lara Marcon & Jayaveera Kodali
Paula Marcus & Steven Safyer
Ms. Julie Mares
Mr. & Mrs. Sidney O. Margolis
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Marino
Nancy F. Marks
Dr. & Mrs. Richard A. Marks
Nicholas P. Marotta
Eduardo R. Marquez
Peter N. Marron
Siri & Robert Marshall
Martha Stewart Living Omnimedia
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Martin
Kenneth Martin & Christine Hepburn
Sarah Marie Martin
Mr. & Mrs. Alvaro Martinez
Mr. & Mrs. Roman Martinez IV
The Nicholas Martini Foundation
Christine Martino
Mr.& Mrs. Cornelius H. Marx
Marymount School of New York
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony E. Mason
Valerie S. Mason
Ms. Dale Mathias
Jane Matz
Jennifer Kate Maulsby
Mr. & Mrs. Adam E. Max
Lucinda & Theodore May
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Mayer
Musa & Thomas Mayer
Nancy R. Mayer
Mr. & Mrs. John Maynard
Vivian Maza
Marilyn C. Mazur
Nancy A. McAllister & Richard M. Card
Mrs. Edward G. McAnaney II
Amory & Sean McAndrew
Heather & Philippe McAuliffe
Kate & Michael McBride
Chris McConnell and Rich McBride
Carlyn McCaffrey & John P. McCaffrey
Mr. & Mrs. John H. McChord
Mr. & Mrs. David A. McCreery
Gwynne G. McDevitt
Dale A. Mc Donald
Karen L. McDonald
Julia A. McGee

Mr. & Mrs. Patrick McGeehin
Ms. Margaret McGetrick
Kathleen M. McGillycuddy
Ms. LouAnn McGlinchey & Mr. John McGlinchey
Mary McGowan
Douglas McGrath & Jane Read Martin
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew J. McGuigan
Mr. & Mrs. John D. McGurk
Mr. & Mrs. McHugh
Amy B. McIntosh
Arlene Price McKay
Ms. Frances S. McKenzie
McKinsey & Company
Shannon McLean
Emily & Scott McLellan
Mrs. Anne M. McLeod & Mr. Peter D. McLeod
Kimberly Ann McLeod & Richard B. Aftanas
Vicky L. McLoughlin
Mr. & Mrs. Jason D. McManus
Casey J. McNamara
Samuel Means
Marianne Mebane
The Media Foundation
Melissa Meeschaert
Richard Alan Meier
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph P. Mele
Mrs. Nancy Mendelow
Ms. Emma Mendiola and Matthew Solky
Joyce Menschel
Metropolitan Club, Inc.
H. Kenneth Metz and A. Forrest King
Metzger-Price Fund, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Richard T. Meyer
Mr. & Mrs. William Michaelcheck
Cindy & Lee Michel
Paula Paster Michtom
Andrew Miller
Mr. & Mrs. Corbin R. Miller
Mr. & Mrs. John R. Miller
Mr. & Mrs. Leigh M. Miller
Elizabeth & Richard Miller
Marcia D. Miller
Tim Miller
Mrs. Lisa Miller & Mr. Wayne Miller
Mr. & Mrs. Timothy Millhiser
Max Milliken
Suzanne Couture Millinery
Martina Millot-Keaney
Mr. & Mrs. James E. Millstein
Tatiana Milonas
Sally Minard & Norton Garfinkle
Mr. & Mrs. Eric M. Mindich
The Minneapolis Foundation
Alison R. Minton
Joan E. Mintz & Robinson Markel
Leslie Berman Mintz & Fredric J. Mintz
Mish New York
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph V. Missett III
Beatrice H. Mitchell & Paul Sperry
John W. Mitchell
Lauren C. Mitchell
MKP Capital Management
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* Deceased

Mr. Thomas A. Saunders IV
Mr. & Mrs. John F. Savarese
SavATree
Mrs. Annelle Savitt & Mr. Richard Savitt
Allison B. Saxe
Elisa M. Scatena *
Mr. & Mrs. Henry Schacht
Michael R. Schaefer
Robert H. Schaffer
Pam Schafler
Mr. & Mrs. David L. Schandig
Ms. Corrente A. Schankler & Mr. Nathaniel  
	 Tarrant Hunt
Linda Schapiro
Mr. & Mrs. Arnold A. Scharf
Mrs. George T. Scharffenberger
Dena & Irv Schechter
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen J. Scheffer
Eileen R. Schein
Irwin S. Scherzer Foundation
Michael Schler & Joan McClure
Mr. & Mrs. James Scheuer
Susan C. Scheuer & Jonathan Lipnick
Mr. & Mrs. David T. Schif
Molly & Teddy Schiff
Mr. & Mrs. Edward Schiff
Steven Schleider
Herbert J. Schlesinger & Ann H. Appelbaum
Sanford J. Schlesinger & Lianne Lazetera
Eleanore & Eugene Schloss
Mr. & Mrs. Peter M. Schlossberg
Mr. & Mrs. David L. Schnadig
Doris Schneider
June & Paul Schorr III
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas Schorsch
Kimberly & Jonathan Schulhof
Patricia Schulte & Thomas Yamin
Sara & Axel Schupf
Mrs. Myron J. Schuster
Mr. & Mrs. Howard Schwartz
Nancy Schwartz
Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Schwartz
Dr. & Mrs. Sydney M. Schwartzberg
Maggie Schwarz
Ms. Louise Schwebel
Roger Schwed & Laura Dukess
Gerald & Gloria Scorse
Mr. * & Mrs. Eugene L. Scott
Lise Scott & D. Ronald Daniel
William C. Scott
Mrs. Charles ScribnerIII
Dr. & Mrs. Thomas P. Sculco
Suellyn & Theodore Scull
Robert B. Sculthorpe
Lisa & Harry Segalas
Ann & Thomas Seifert
Dinah Seiver & Thomas Foster
Cecily C. Selby
Russell & Frances Selby
Ms. Nicole Seligman
Betsy & Arthur Selkowitz
Semlitz Glaser Foundation

Barbara and Andrew Senchak
Mr. Michael Senter
Joan & Jerome Serchuck
Pamela S. Seymon
Alyssa & Michael Shabsels
Jean L. Shafiroff
Mr. & Mrs. Dhiren Shah
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Shah
Mr. & Mrs. Shouky Shaheen
Frank M. Shanbacker
Amy Shapiro
Mr. & Mrs. Phil Shannon
Ellie & Howard Shapiro
Linda Shapiro
Helen Shaw
Ronda R. Shaw & Alan B. Zients
Mr. Andrew Shear & Mrs. Miranda Shear
Jacqueline & Neal Shear
Anne Shearman
Mr. & Mrs. Robert W. Sheehan
Amy Sherman
Gail and Bill Sherman
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Sherman
Mrs. Trish Sherman
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas R. Shiah
Mr. & Mrs. David Shields
Mr. Enio Shinohara
SHoP Architects PC
Jenny Shotwell
Ms. Zhanna Shulina
Mr. & Mrs. Francois Sicart
David Sicular & Lilian S. Stern
Mr. & Mrs. Walter F. Siebecker
Jackie and Bippy Siegal
Peggy Siegal
Henry Siegel
Herbert Siegel
Mr. & Mrs. Lee Siegelson
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Siemens
Elizabeth & Anthony Signore
Silicon Valley Community Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. John Sillaro
John Leland Sills, Esq.
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Silver
Mr. and Mrs. Noah H. Silverman
Mr. & Mrs. Eric F. Silverman
Perry E. Silverman
Robert B. Silvers
Mrs. Sloan Simmons and Mr. Hardwick Simmons
Brent Simon
Jacqueline Albert Simon
David and Jacqueline Simon
Madelyn Simon
Elizabeth Simons
Nancy & Lee Simonson
Dr. Tasha Sims & Mr. Douglas MacDonald
Jeff Sine
Mr. & Mrs. John Sipp
Joseph A. Sirola
Duncan Skelton
Jacqueline W. Slifka
Carol Paik & Daniel Slifkin

Barbara Sloan, Esq.
Mr. & Mrs. Joel Smilow
Forrest Smith
Mr. & Mrs. Grant Smith
June Smith & Steve Pensinger
Mr. & Mrs. F. Randall Smith
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence C. Smith
Michael P. Smith
Mr. & Mrs. Randall Smith
Thomas W. Smith
Clinton Smullyan
Kacie & Will Snellings
Mr. Brendan Snodgrass & Ms. Traci LaVallee
Mrs. Mary E. D. Snow
Salli Snyder
Mr. Rich Soja
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph G. Solari, Jr.
Ms. Carla M. Solomon
Marc Solomon
Mr. & Mrs. Peter J. Solomon
Judith & Peter Som
Sotheby’s International Realty
Norma Soto
Stephanie Sowell
Margot & Hoyt Spelman
Mr. & Mrs. C. Michael Spero
Audrey & Jeffrey Spiegel
Ginny and Steven Spiegel
Mrs. Amy Spielman & Mr. Chuck Spielman
Marlene Spigner
Mr. * & Mrs. Bernard Spitzer
John J.W. Spofford
John P. Sposato
Kim C. Sprague
Miss Carol Lee Springstun
Ms. Joy A. St. John
Mr. & Mrs. Davin Staats
Mrs. Elizabeth Stafford & Mr. Frederick Stafford
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Stafford
Isabel Stainow-Wilcox
Nancy & Burton Staniar
The Honorable & Mrs. Craig Stapleton
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan C. Stapleton
Jean & Eugene Stark
Richard and Meredith Stark
Emily & Ryan Stark
Sidney S. Stark
Carolyn Starmann
Mrs. & Mr. Joan Stasior
Anne Rodgers Stevens
Ms. Anne de Louvigny Stone
William I. Sussman
Judith S. Stein *
Wendy Stein & Bart Friedman
Mr. & Mrs. Alan Steinberg
Mr. & Mrs. Saul Steinberg
Peter Steinman & Todd Geringswald
Tami Stencel
Mr. & Mrs. George E. Stephenson II
Sherri Stephenson
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Stern
Mr. & Mrs. Emanuel T. Stern

PHLUR, Inc.
Elizabeth & James Pickman
Teresa Pickman
Mr. & Mrs. Matthew Pieniazek
Mr. David Pierce
Elizabeth Pierce
Marie-Noelle & John Pierce
Nancy E. Pierce & Joseph Igoe
Kathy Pike
Samuel A. Pilcer & Grace C. Pilcer
Mrs. Nancy Piraquive
Christina Murphy Pisa
Mr. & Mrs. Ira Pittelman
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas Platt
Ms. Katherine Plavan
Mr. & Mrs. William S. Plotch
Judith J. Plows
Ron Pobuda
Areta Podhoridecki
Lois Anne Polan
Debra Polishook
Mrs. Ann Coleman Poll
Mr. & Mrs. Leon M. Pollack
Diane Poole-Chessin & Family
Mr. and Mrs. John G. Popp
Ms. Maria Porreca & Mr. Domingos Calaz
Maibeth Porter & Robert Eckinger
Neil Postighone
Clare Potter
Robin Conway Poulos
Annette Poulsen
Mr. & Mrs. Joel Powell
Ms. Jane Power and Mr. Stephen King
Lorna Power
Marla Prather & Jonathan Schiller
Katharine C. Prentice
Leticia & Richard Presutti
Mr. & Mrs. Malcolm Price
William W. Priest & Katherine Bristor
Lawrence Prince
Ron B. Prince & Mark Hartnett
Anna Pritchard
Ainsley and Will Proctor
Mr. & Mrs. Michael A. Proskin
Susan Ann Protter
Mrs. Theodore O. Prounis
Pure Entertainment Group
Ms. Leslie Puth
Muhammad Qubbaj
Mr. & Mrs. Derrick Queen
Mr. & Mrs. Peter D. Quinn
Yvonne S. Quinn
Mr. & Mrs. Bruno Quinson
Sheila J. Rabinowitch
Mr. Mark Racanelli
Karla & Scott Radke
Mr. & Mrs. Paul E. Raether
Rainbow Room
Rancho Valencia Resort & Spa
Mrs. F. F. Randolph, Jr.
Mr. Scott Thomas-Raposo &  
	 Ms. Elizabeth Raposo

Janet L. Rassweiler
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph M. Rault III
Briony Raymond
Ana MC Razzouk
David Redlener
Irwin and Karen Redlener
Michael Redlener and Ania Wajnberg 
Mr. Bruce I. Regal and Ms. Theresa A. Brown
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas L. Reece
Angela M. Reid
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Reid-Schwartz
Christina Reik
Philippe Reines
Pamela Reis
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Reiss, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas A. Renyi
Bernard & Eva Resnick Foundation
Mr. Burton Resnick
Paula & Ira Resnick
The Karl F. Reuling Fund
Heather & Sean Rhatigan
Katherine Rice & Peter Frishauf
Paul & Takako Richards
Grace E. Richardson
Julie Richardson
Dr. Annette U. Rickel
Anne Oh & David Rievman
Robert & Arleen Rifkind
Neil C. Rifkind
Zibby Right
Margery and Stephen Riker
Irene Ritter Foundation
Sue Ellen Rittmaster
Riva Ritvo-Slifka
Mr. & Mrs. Michael D. Robbins
Sarahmay Wesemael Robbins
Susan L. Robbins & Jonathan L. Koslow
Roberto Cavalli
Arlene Roberts
Mr. and Mrs. David N. Roberts
Donald M. & Mary G. Roberts
Dr. & Mrs. Matthew Roberts
Rockefeller Financial
Ms. Carol D. Rocker
David Rocker
Barbara Roder-Stafford
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory Rodgers
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence Rodman
Susan T. Rodriguez & Charles F. Lowrey
Wanda Rodriguez
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore C. Rogers
Mr. & Mrs. Greg Rohan
Barbara & Robert Rohdie
John Rohs
Elizabeth Romano
Joseph A. Rosalie
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Rosania
Elliott C. Rosch
Donna & Benjamin M. Rosen
Stephen Rosen
Denise & Gary Rosenberg
Ms. Nanette Rosenberg

Mr. & Mrs. Jerrold Rosenblum
Rosanna & Eric Rosenfeld
Mr. & Mrs. Jeff Rosenheim
Mrs. Elizabeth Rosenman
The Juliet Rosenthal Foundation, Inc.
Michael Rosenthal
Beth Rosenthal
Monica & Philip Rosenthal
Mr. Mayer Rosenzweig
Mr. & Mrs. William A. Roskin
Ms. Betsy Ross
Dana Ross
Mr. & Mrs. Wilbur L. Ross, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen M. Ross
Susan Robbins & Sidney Rothberg
Mr. & Mrs. David Rothenberg
Joyce Rothenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Rothman
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Rothman
Rothschild Family Foundation
Round Pond Estate
Carolyn & Marc Rowan
Cynthia Rowley
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Rubacha
Lon Rubackin
Mr. & Mrs. Eliot I. Rubenzahl
Evgeniya Rubin
Rudd Realty Management Corporation
Merrill Rudin
Mrs. Edith Rudolf and Mr. William Rudolf
Mr. & Mrs. Carlos Manuel Ruiz
Mrs. Philip E. Ruppe
Valerie W. Rusch
Katie Rustum
John Ruttenberg
Mr. & Mrs. Baird W. Ryan
Joan L. & Reade H. Ryan
Philip & Elizabeth Ryan
Maria Rychlicki
James B. Rybakoff
Mr. Matthew Sabatine
Elaine Saber
Michele & Antonio Sacconaghi
Beth Sackler & Jeff Cohen
Lily Sagiv
Bernard Salanie
Alice Saligman
Pamela Dalton Salisbury
Nicole N. Salmasi
The Salmon Foundation, Inc.
Barbara Saltzman
Ellin Jane Saltzman
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Salzberg
The San Francisco Foundation
San Remo Tenants Corp.
Mr. & Mrs. Mark J. Sandler
Jeannette W. Sanger
Michael L. Santini
Beatriz Santo Domingo
Carol and Larry Saper
Sidney Sass
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas A. Saunders III

$1,000 to $4,999 Supporters | Continued
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* Deceased

Mr. & Mrs. Steven R. Wax
Mr. & Mrs. Bryan Webb
Charlotte C. Weber
John C. Weber
Martha and Peter Webster
Mrs. Candace Weeks & Mr. Richard Weeks
Mr. & Mrs. Edward W. Weikert
George & Sandra Weiksner
Marshall Weinberg
Mr. & Mrs. Robert F. Weinberg
Peter & Molly Weinberger
Mr. & Mrs. Ralph E. Weindling
Andrew Weinrich
Carolee Weinstein
Audry & Alex Weintrob
Dianne and Marc Weisberg
Dr. Scott Weisenberg
Dr. & Mrs. Myra A. Weiser
Jeffrey & Felecia Weiss
Myra Weiss & Martin L. Birnbaum
Mr. & Mrs. James R. Weldon
Debrah Welling & Jack Intrator
Gayle W. Welling
Tanya and David Wells
Sara & Richard Werder
Anne Marie Wermer
Tamara Wesemael
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew H. Wetenhall
Melanie Whelan
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Whitby
Marie & James White

John P. White
Laura Whitman & Thomas Danziger
Mr. & Mrs. Robert L Wholey IV
Alex Wiegers
Mr. & Mrs. Byron R. Wien
Sandra Sasser Wijnberg
Mr. & Mrs. Jarvis Wilcox
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony H. Wild
Rita Wilder
Tara Wilkinson
William Grant & Sons
Mr. William J. Williams, Jr.
Mrs. B. Robert Williamson
Gertrude de G. Wilmers
Wilmington Trust
Ms. Laura Jean Wilson & Mr. Mark Jay Menting
Mr. & Mrs. Claude L. Winfield
Susan Winson & Kenneth Chase
Debi & Steven Wisch
Mr. & Mrs. D. Scott Wise
Harold & Judith Witkow
Mr. & Mrs. H. Joseph Witte
Dr. Suzanne Wolden
Lisa & David Wolf
Botwinick - Wolfensohn Foundation
Wolffer Estate Vineyard
Mr. Ronald Wolfgang
Laurie Wolko
David & Nancy Wood
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey S. Wood
Dian Woodner

Mr. & Mrs. Ward W. Woods
Regis and Johannes Worsoe
James H. Worth
Doreen A. Wright
Samantha Wright
Rebecca and Christopher Wurtz
Yvette Yaghoubzadeh
Jackie & Mark Yale
George M. Yeager
Kimberly Yellin & Marc D. Stern
Aimee Yoon
Jack & Patricia Youdeem
Meghan and Michael Young
Anita Zacharias
Mr. & Mrs. Boniface A. Zaino
Liza Zaneri
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Zaro
Gail Zauder
Zearn
Lisa Zeitz and Jonathan Moskin
Wenyuan Zhang
Carol & Lawrence Zicklin
Ron & Jane Zimmerman
Joel Zinberg
Mary Linda & Victor Zonana
Mr. & Mrs. David M. Zornow
John E. Zuccotti *
Elizabeth Zucker
Mr. & Mrs. Lloyd P. Zuckerberg
Mrs. Kittredge Zuk

Joan O. Stern & Zdzislaw Bochynski
Matthew Stern
Howard & Miriam Stern
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Stern
Thomas and Cheryl Sternberg
Anil Stevens
Judith Anne Stevens, Esq.
Mr. & Mrs. Whitney Stevens
Tricia & William Stevenson
Dr. Andrew F. Stewart
Eliot & John Stewart
Kristen Stewart
Mr. and Mrs. James Stiles
Elizabeth H. Stinchcomb
Louise Sinnott Stocker
Michael A. Stocker
Peter & Terry Stockman
Linda & Neal Stoll
Mr. Steven Stolman
Stonehenge on Fifth
Stop & Stor Charitable Fund
Tina & David Storper
Noreene Storrie & Wesley McCain
Natasha & Richard Stowe
Virginia K. Stowe
Robert G. Strachan
Angeline C. Straka
Mr. Michael Strauss
Ms. Helen Strilec Schatiloff
Christopher Stromee
Mr. Roger Strong
Dr. Steven Stuchin & Dr. Pamela Stuchin
Timothy Styles
Ms. Elizabeth Styron & Mr. Carl Daucher
Susan Suchy
Ms. Betty Sudarsky
Daniel Sullivan
Patricia Sullivan
Mr. & Mrs. R. Peter Sullivan III
Richard J. Sullivan
Charles & Sally Svenson
Patricia Swann
Jayne Sosland and David Swersky
Anne M. Sylvester
Szilvia Szmuk-Tanenbaum
Mr. Thomas Tael
Begum & William Taft
Tag Associates
Paul J. & Chandler M. Tagliabue
Ms. Kathleen Tait & Mr. Tony Rosenthal
Mr. & Mrs. Randolph S. Takian
Mr. & Mrs. Dennis Talley
Priscilla M. Tamkin
Mrs. Allyson Tang
Cathy Tankosic & Harborne W. Stuart
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Tannenhauser
Mr. & Mrs. David A. Tanner
Mr. & Ms. Liang Tao
Dr. Kenneth J. Tardiff & Dr. P. Anne McBride
Target
Lynne Tarnopol
Amy & Jeff Tarr, Jr.

Mr. & Mrs. John R. Tassini
Alice Taylor
Ms. Barbara L. Taylor
Jean E. Taylor
John H. Taylor, Jr.
Robert Taylor
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Tehrani
Ten-Eighty Apartment Corp.
Kristina and Kurt Tenenbaum
Kathy & Peter Tenhula
Jennifer Terry
Katrin Theodoli
Lydia Biddle Thomas
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Thomas
Jane Blumberg Thompson
Mr. & Mrs. Philip Thompson
Mr. & Mrs. Nathaniel C. Thorne
Dr. Patricia Thornton
Mr. Kenneth Thorp
Annie and Ryan Thop
Alice M. Thorpe
Leo J. Tick
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew H. Tisch
T-Mobile
Jeffrey A. Tobias
Tocqueville Asset Management
Mr. & Mrs. Maynard Toll
Molly Tollefson & Jesse Licht
Jeanne M. Tomcavage
Mr. Doug Toney & Ms. Tina Boyle
Jill Totenberg
Marree S. Townsend
Mr. Paul Trapp
Mrs. Marvin S. Traub
Dr. & Mrs. Alex Traykovski
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Treadway
Amy Treitel
Mr. & Mrs. Russell Triedman
Mr. & Mrs. Ted Trief
Benita Trinkle
Kathleen H. Tripp
Mr. & Mrs. John Troiano
Rebecca Truelove and John G. O’Sullivan
Truist
Trump Parc Condominium
Judy Jenkins Trunsky
The Trust Company Of Toledo
Donna & Vasili Tsamis
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew J.F. Tucker
Ellen & William Turchyn
Ms. Amber Turner
Robert L. Turner
The Twelve Seventy Fifth Ave. Cooperative, Inc.
Two East Sixty-Second Street Foundation
Two East Ninety Eigth Street Co.
Robert Uher
Michael Ullman
Stella Um
Michele and Paul Underwood
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas I. Unterberg
Urban Forestry Organization
Caroline Urvater

Joan Vaillancourt
Mr. & Mrs. Renato Valente
Marietta Valerio
Mr. & Mrs. John A. Van Beuren
Marisa van Bokhorst
Mr. & Mrs. Michiel van der Voot
Lois M. Van Deusen
Kelly Van Ingen
Ms. Ann Van Ness
Mr. & Mrs. Guy Van Pelt
Annica & Daniel van Starrenburg
Missy Vanburen-Brown
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Vanderslice
Lynette and Dean Vanderwarker
Nita and Ashi Varia
Supriya Varma and John Coleman
Peter Vaughn
Venable Foundation
Paul Verbinnen
Verdura
Mr. & Mrs. John J. Veronis
Vhernier USA
The Paula Vial Fund
Sheridan & Trent Vichie
Susan Viniar
Kim Vinnakota
Mr. Kenneth Vittor & Ms. Judith Aisen
Roger Vivier
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Vizcarrondo
Guillermo & Maria Vogel
The Volcker Family Foundation, Inc.
Mr. Alex Volckhausen
Mary Ellen & Karl von der Heyden
Diane von Furstenberg
Suzanne Von Liebig
Mrs. Franz von Ziegesar
Leslie B. Vosshall & Kevin J. Lee
W. P. Carey Inc.
James R. Wacht & Meryl D. Pearlstein
Marcia Wade
Adina & Philip Wagman
Mr. & Mrs. George Wailand
Cynthia Wainwright & Stephen Berger
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Wainwright
Lucy R. Waletzky, M.D.
Mrs. Terri Bantle Walker
Georgia Wall
Thomas R. Wall IV
Mrs. Kae Wallace & Mr. Benjamin Wallace
Ginger Wallach
Wallack Management Company
Gil Walsh
Karen M. Walter
Ms. Renata Walter & Mr. Michael Sherman
Joann Wanamaker & Andrew Udis
Mr. & Mrs. Saul Waring
Cecille Wasserman
Christine Wasserstein
Claude Wasserstein
Mr. & Mrs. Richard M. Waterman
Katherine & Keith Watkin
Joan Andrews Watters

$1,000 to $4,999 Supporters | Continued
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Co-Chairs
Nicholas D’Angelo
Hilary Thompson

Emeritus
Jenny Adler
Megan Chusid

Leadership Council
Anisa Alhilali
Courtney Arbour
Sarah Belz
Asad Dilawari
Max Edwards
Alex Hancock

Meggie Kempner
Marisa Schuler
Courtney Steers
Marc Sutton
Kate Walton
Ruth Zapata

Greensward Circle Leadership Council

Kendra Alcock
Jeffrey Bauman
Bryan Booth
Robert Boresta
Katy Burgio
Karena Cameron
Chenrui Cao
Amber Carlson
Eleanor Chan
Cristine Chisholm
Lukasz Cygan
Alexandra Cygan
Marc Del Rosario
Arti Dorigo
Laura Doughty
Eric Eim
Ryan England
Hannah Fuerstein-Simon
Brad Geene
Timothy Gullickson
Sam Hancock
Andrew Hawthorn

Erika Hermanns
Dan Hershiser
Samantha Horrow
Johanna Hudgens
Bill Jacob
Dara Johnson
James L. Kempner
Christopher Kempner
Chloe Klein
Jenifer Kocourek
Paul Kucik
Martin Labrecque
Shawn Lane
Kay Loftus
Corey LoVerme
Elizabeth Mannebach
Alvaro Martinez Gomez
Annie Massa
Mike Mense
Andrew Miller
Michael Mongno
Michael Nash

Ray Nathan
Ian Nelson
Annette Poulsen
Carolyn A. R. Luciano
Nadim Razzouk
Brad Roberts
Eve Rubin
John Santulli
Adam Schneider
Jason Schneider
Duncan Skelton
Joseph Squeri
Daniel Sullivan
Jingjing Sun
Liang Tao
Meagan Thomas
Jeanne Tomcavage
Robert Vaillancourt
Kelly Van Ingen
Laurie Wolko
Lowry Yankwich

Team Central Park
Anonymous (5)
Amy & David Abrams
Luana & Steven Alesio
Judy Hart Angelo
Jody & John Arnhold
Shari & Jeff Aronson
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Mr. & Mrs. Kim Baptiste
Michele & Timothy Barakett
Jane Bayard, The MAT Charitable  
	 Foundation, Inc.
Kathryn & Bruce Beal
Jutta & Fred Beneson
Candice Bergen & Marshall Rose
Franci J. Blassberg & Joseph Rice III
Mr. & Mrs. Jeff T. Blau
Mr. & Mrs. Len Blavatnik
Scott & Roxanne Bok
Brodsky Family Foundation
Neal A. Brown & Judith Labelle
Dale & Bob Burch, the Burch Family Foundation
Gretchen & Steve Burke
Mr. & Mrs. Russell L. Carson
Lisa & Dick Cashin
Suzanne & Bob Cochran
The Coffey Family
Michele & Martin Cohen
Joan Ganz Cooney & Peter G. Peterson
Ms. Judith-Ann Corrente & Mr. Willem Kooyker
Dudley & Michael Del Balso
James G. Dinan & Elizabeth R. Miller
William W. Donnell
Linda & Michael Donovan
Shelley & Steven Einhorn
Jeanne Donovan Fisher
Bill Ford & Marigay McKee
Mr. & Mrs. Austin T. Fragomen
Fuhrman Family Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Victor F. Ganzi
Mr. & Mrs. David T. Gibbons
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas H. Glocer
Meg & Bennett Goodman

Robert F. Gossett, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. David Hamamoto
Ellen R. Harris
Henry & Lucy Moses Fund, Inc.
Marlene Hess & James D. Zirin
Elie Hirschfeld
David & Laurie Hodgson
Mr. & Mrs. Paul J. Isaac
Kathy & Mitchell Jacobson
Mr. & Mrs. Hamilton E. James
Robert K. Johnson
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. & Katheryn C. Patterson
Karen & Kevin Kennedy
Suzie & Bruce Kovner
Robert K. Kraft
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth H. Landis
The Lauder Foundation
Dr. & Mrs. George M. Lazarus
Mark & Debra Leslie
Mr. & Mrs. David M. Leuschen
Betty & John Levin
Mr. & Mrs. John J. Mack
Mr. & Mrs. Peter L. Malkin
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum
Leni & Peter May
Stephanie & W. Carter McClelland
Carolyn & Gene Mercy
Raymond C. Mikulich & Karen Karlsrud
Ira & Susan Millstein
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter
Linda Mirels
Mr. & Mrs. Alexander Morcos
Jeanette Lerman Neubauer & Joseph Neubauer
Si, Victoria & Donald Newhouse
Wilson & Eliot Nolen
Beth Ostrosky & Howard Stern
Paulson Family Foundation
Yesim & Dusty Philip
Dr. & Mrs. W. Reid Pitts, Jr.
Dean Poll
Lisa, Steve & Violet Radgowski
Mr. John Raggio & Dr. Donna Kesselman Raggio

Rhodebeck Central Park Conservancy Fund
Irene Ritter Foundation
Julian H. Robertson
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore C. Rogers
Mrs. Arthur Ross
Daryl & Steven Roth
Fiona & Eric Rudin
Mrs. Peter M. Sacerdote
Mr. & Mrs. Mortimer D.A. Sackler, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Oscar S. Schafer
Donna & Marvin Schwartz
Norman C. Selby & Melissa G. Vail
Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Selz
Mr. & Mrs. Alfred Shuman
Silfen Family
Mr. & Mrs. Larry A. Silverstein
Jim & Marilyn Simons
Paul E. Singer
Steven F. Skoler & Sandra J. Horbach
Sidney J. Weinberg, Jr. Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. A.J.C. Smith
Denise R. Sobel
Sheldon H. Solow
Goldman-Sonnenfeldt Foundation
Jerry & Katherine Speyer
Susan & John Steinhardt
John F. Stossel
Leila Straus
Patsy & Jeff Tarr
Dr. & Mrs. P. Roy Vagelos
Judith Vale
Elizabeth & Michael Varet
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey C. Walker
Mary Wallach
Martha & Alex Wallau
Philippa Weismann & Sandra Turner
Mr. & Mrs. Barrie A. Wigmore
Deborah E. Wiley
Mrs. Charles Wrightsman
Nanar & Tony Yoseloff
Barbara & Donald Zucker

Chairman’s Circle Members
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90+ Cellars
Abigail Kirsch Culinary Productions
Aire Ancient Baths
Amali
Amandine and Stephen Freidheim
Amanyara
Astor Center/Astor Wine & Spirits
Auden Bistro
BASIS.ed
Benoit
Boqueria
The Breakers
Bridgewater Chocolate
Broadway.com
The Brooklyn Brewery
Bulldog Ball Club
Camden Harbour Inn
Canard, Inc.
Wendy Carduner/Doubles Club
Casa Lever
CATS
The Central Park Boathouse
Chateau D’Esclans
Chess at Three
City Winery NYC
Classic Kids
Ranika Cohen
The Cosmopolitan Las Vegas
Craft Studio

Days at the Beach, Inc.
Diane von Furstenberg
Dribbl Basketball
Eataly NY
Estee Lauder
Exceed Physical Culture
Exhale
Felice
Gaga Center
Shana Gary
Gurney’s Montauk Resort &  
	 Seawater Spa
Tim Hester
Ilili Restaurant
Illy Caffe
International Culinary Center
International Equestrian Group
JetBlue Airways Corporation
Joseph Papp Public Theater
JW Marriott Essex House
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. &  
	 Katheryn C. Patterson
Kappo Masa
Kidville
Kimara Ahnert
Kingsley
The Leopard at des Artistes
Mr. and Mrs. David M. Leuschen
Lo & Sons

Loi Estiatorio
Maccioni Restaurants
Macy’s, Inc.
Karen T. May
The Meritage Resort & Spa
Meryl Starr
Dr. Jordan Metzl
The Milling Room
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter
New York City Wine & Food Festival
Ocean House Resort
Oscar de le Renta
Pampano Botaneria
Park Hyatt New York
Parker Palm Springs Hotel
Patricia Underwood Company
Per se
Petrossian
The Plaza
Porter House New York
Pure Entertainment Group
The Ranch at Rock Creek
Rancho Valencia Resort & Spa
Ristorante Morini
The Ritz-Carlton New York,  
	 Central Park
Root & Bone
Rotisserie Georgette
Round Pond Estate

Sant Ambroeus
Sauvage
Scalamandre
Serendipity 3
Shake Shack
The Smith
Society Café
Sonnier & Castle
SoulCycle
Southwest Airlines Co.
SPORTIME Randall’s Island
Sprinkles 
Super Soccer Stars
Sweaty Betty
Tavern on the Green
Tavern62 by David Burke
Thalassa Restaurant
Toloache 82
Van Cleef & Arpels
WABC-TV
Wathne Ltd.
The Weekapaug Inn
Wild Philanthropy (Journeys  
	 by Design)
William Grant & Sons
Wolffer Estate Vineyard

Gifts-in-Kind & Services

Pin Oak Level $10,000 – $24,999
Agricultural Bank of China
Autonomous Research
Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices  
	 New York Properties
CBRE, Inc.

First Eagle Investment Management Foundation
J. Crew Inc.
JW Marriott Essex House
Mitsubishi Corporation (Americas)

NATIXIS
New York Fast Pitch League
The Pierre New York, A Taj Hotel
Jack Resnick & Sons, Inc.

London Plane Level $5,000 - $9,999
Bideawee
Bulldog Ball Club
Colgate-Palmolive Company

Credit Suisse
Harney & Sons Fine Teas
PHLUR, Inc.

Roche Innovation Center New York
The Tully Group

Eastern White Pine Level $1,000 - $4,999
Goldfarb & Fleece
New York Croquet Club, Inc.
New York Lawn Bowling Club

Stop & Stor Charitable Fund
Target

T-Mobile
W. P. Carey Inc.

© 

AMETEK  
Foundation, Inc.

Kwanzan Cherry Level $25,000 – $49,999

American Elm Level $50,000 - $99,999

Historic American Elm Level $100,000 and Above

Corporate Partners & Supporters
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Estate of Alvin A. Achenbaum
Estate of Brooke Russell Astor
Estate of Molly Bellin
Estate of Barbara O. Eisenstein
Estate of Mark E. Etheridge
Estate of Maurice L. Farber
Estate of Anthony Geiss

Estate of James C. Giblin
Estate of Robert I. Goldman
Estate of Justin B. Israel
Estate of Roland N. Karlen
Estate of Flora P. Klein
Estate of Shirley W. Liebowitz

Estate of Margaret B. Nilsen
Estate of Yolanda M. Perazzo
Estate of Elaine Simon
In Memory of Jerry A. Tishman
Estate of Aileen Ward
Estate of Eunice Weed

Estate Gifts

Chairman
David J. Stoll, Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy

Karen C. Altfest, Ph.D., CFP, L.J. Altfest & Co., Inc.
Mal Livingston Barasch, Katten, Muchin, Rosenman LLP
Carol Bassin, MetLife
Ninette S. Bordoff, Hahn & Hessen LLP
Maria L. Brisbane, CFA, Merrill Lynch
Joy H. Chaillou, US Trust Bank of America
Mel Cherney, Kaye Scholer
Carolyn C. Clark, Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy
John Claypoole, Fiserv
Judy Daniels, Consultant
Nancy Shavel Gabel, Evercore Wealth Management
Andrew M. Grumet, Drinker, Biddle & Reath
Cheryl Hader, Kramer, Levin, Naftalis & Frankel LLP
Linda B. Hirschson, Greenberg Traurig
Jonathan Koslow, Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP
Theodore A. Kurz, Debevoise & Plimpton
Jayne M. Kurzman, Davidson, Dawson & Clark LLP

David T. Leibell, UBS Private Wealth Management
Cecily P. Maguire, White & Case
Gordon H. Marsh, DonohoeTalbert LLP
David McCabe, Willkie Farr & Gallagher
Carlyn McCaffrey, McDermott, Will & Emery
Robert C. Miller, Davidson, Dawson & Clark LLP
Avery E. Neumark, Marks Paneth
John J. O’Neil, Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison
Richard Henry Pershan, Sullivan & Worcester LLP
Todd R. Richman, JP Morgan Securities
Joshua S. Rubenstein, Katten, Muchin, Rosenman LLP
Laurie S. Ruckel, Loeb & Loeb LLP
Cristine M. Sapers, Loeb & Loeb LLP
Lauren Katzowitz-Shenfield, Philanthropy Advisors LLP
Sanford J. Schlesinger, Schlesinger, Gannon & Lazetera LLP
Eileen Caufield Schwab, Sidley & Austin
Robert W. Sheehan, Curtis, Mallet-Prevost, Colt & Mosle LLP
Barbara A. Sloan, McLaughlin & Stern LLP
Michael F. Teitler, Teitler & Teitler
Chris Templeman, Morgan Stanley Wealth Management
Linda Wank, Frankfurt Kurnit Klein & Selz, PC

Planned Giving Professional Advisory Council
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Mr. & Mrs. Harry Lane
Diana L. Langer
Marcia A. Lapham
Wendy Larsen
Frank Lettley
Mr. & Mrs. David M. Leuschen
Jane A. Levenson
Gerardo Levy
Jessica Lichtner
Margery Lipton
Arthur S. Liss
Catherine Lomuscio
Bonnie Lee Long
Bernadette Lynch
Virginia Lyon
Janet Mardfin
Kathi Marks
Dr. & Mrs. Paul Marks
Karen May
Marion M. Maybank
Helene H. McCarty
Mr. & Mrs. John H. McChord
Charles F. McCown
Donald G. McDonald
John C. McGuire
Norma McMillan & Robert McLaughlin
Vivian & Edward Merrin
Betsy Messerschmitt
Mr. & Mrs. Leon Metz
Miss Kay Michaels
Ann D. Michell
Karen Michelsen
Mr. & Mrs. Donald K. Miller
Fran H. Miller
Mr. & Mrs. Leigh M. Miller
Samuel L. Miller
Ira & Susan Millstein
Saul Mines
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph V. Missett III
Deborah A. Monk
Arthur Moore
Melinda Mora
Mr. & Mrs. Patrick A. Morgan
Leonora Morrison
Paula Moss & David I. Karabell
Maureen Mulheren
Margaret L. Murphy
Patricia A. Nachman Ph.D.
Marjorie Naughton
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Navaretta
Karen J. Nelson
Ruth L. Nelson
R. Neuber
Marcia Newfield
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Newhouse
Robert K. Niddrie
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Norton
The Octagon Fund in Community Funds, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin J. O’Donohue
Paula Offricht
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Ohrstrom
Karen O’Keefe

Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth S. Olshan
Marilyn Calderwood Olmsted & Dodge Olmsted
Susan Orbach
Lida Orzeck
Mrs. William H. Osborn
Emy Otani
Roger F. Pasquier
Mrs. Charles D. Peebler, Jr.
Muriel Peters
Barbara P. Peterson
Robert Petrie
Dr. & Mrs. Paul J. Poppers
Richard & Diane Porter
Catherine Potter
Jennifer Power
Desmonde Printz
Diana Elton Radway
Andrea W. Raskin
Ruth Reel
Ms. Marion Reid
Christina Reik
Laura Bemben Ressner
Carol Rial & Steven Mau
Mrs. Madeleine Richard
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Richards
Michele Risa
Mr. & Ms. Guy N. Robinson
Hon. Allison Whipple Rockefeller
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore C. Rogers
Dr. Josephine Rogers
Lysa & Greg Rohan
Barbara & Robert Rohdie
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence M. Rosenstock
Janet L. Ross
Timothy J. Rossi
Alan Rothfeld
Ravi Rozdon
Mrs. Jack Rudin
Sue Rudman
Ms. Ann Russell
Mr. & Mrs. Baird W. Ryan
Joan Sachs
Mr. & Mrs. Shoji Sadao
Isabel Sadurni
Michael L. Samuels
Janice Sands
Michael J. Santaferrara
Dr. Lorna J. Sass
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Sawyer
Allison B. Saxe
Alvin Schechter
Dr. Linda Scheffler
Sheila Scheingold
Steven Schmidt
David J. Schnabel & James F. Minter
Roberta Schneiderman
Margaret A. Schuette
Rosa L. Schupbach
Schwindeman-Romano Family
Mr. & Mrs. Henry J. Scott
Michael J. Seaberg
Dr. & Mrs. David Searles
Richard Seff

Cecily C. Selby
Miss Annette Shear
Carole L. Shear, M.D.
Virginia Sheerin
Nina Shulman
Gloria Silver
Randall Sloan
James Thurmond Smithgall
Jo Sokolski Foundation
Edwin Lee Solot & Marie de Lucia
Judith & Peter Som
Gary A. Soren
Lawrence B. Spector
Margot & Hoyt Spelman
John P. Sposato
Mr. & Mrs. William H. Squier
Judith Steckler
Rhoda Stern
Ms. Suzanne Stevens
Mr. & Mrs. David W. Stewart
Peter & Terry Stockman
Robert G. Strachan
The Dorothy Strelsin Foundation
Christopher Stromee
Hydie Sumner
Ilona Swaring & Edward Grombacher
James R. Swenson
Alfred Szymanski
Doria A. Tenca
Judith Thatcher
Mrs. Wilmer J. Thomas, Jr.
Joseph Michael Thomas II
Theresa S. Thompson
Leo J. Tick
Raymond W. Townsend
Elliot Spencer Turgen
Juliet R. Turner
Melissa G. Vail & Norman C. Selby
Mr. & Mrs. Renato Valente
Elizabeth & Michael Varet
Virginia Hoge Verwaal
Elizabeth Voigt
Patricia M. Volk Blitzer
Carol M. Waaser
Mrs. Allen Wardwell
Ryan D. Warner
Dr. Marvin D. Wasserman & Dr. Barbara  
	 von Bulow
Cynthia Webster
Richard Weil
Marshall Weinberg
Jane Weiser & Karl R. Knobelsdorf
Adam Weisler
Myra Weiss & Martin L. Birnbaum
Debrah Welling & Jack Intrator
Margery K. Westin
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence Whitehaus
Susan King Wit
Barbara A. Withers
Mr. & Mrs. H. Joseph Witte
Howard S. Yaruss
Anita Zacharias

Anonymous (6)
A & J Saks Foundation, Inc.
David B. Acker
Gina Adelman
Mr. & Mrs. Ainar D. Aijala, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Gino Alaimo
Ms. Juliet N. Alexander
Cecilia Allen
Heather M. Andrews
Mary Christine Andrews
Elizabeth Apley
Mr. & Mrs. David Apple
Scott Archer
Robert Ardini
Areta M. Arlen
Winifred Armstrong
Sylvia F. Ascher
Janet Baker
Frank Bamberger
Iris Barad
Lynn A. Barber
Karen Barnett
Henrie Jo Barth
Mr. & Ms. Thomas Beattie
Ms. Sara Beaudry
Vida H. Beaven
Mrs. Robin Bell-Stevens
Mr. & Mrs. Maurice J. Bendahan
Evelyn Benjamin
Dr. Bernard Berkowitz
Gunilla Berlin
Mr. & Mrs. Marco B. Bianchi
Carl Bilyeu
Patricia C. Bischof
Barbara E. Bishop
Janet L. Blau
Dr. Dorothea Blom & Dr. Stephen Thayer
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey R. Boffa
Colette Bonsard
Dorothy A. Borg
Lisa M. Bosse
Mary E. Bowles
Dorothy Bracey & Tom Johnson
Gerald L. Bray
Mrs. Charles E. Brenauer
LeMerle Brinkley
Pauline H. Brooks
Teresa F. Brooks
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth A. Buckfire
Mr. & Mrs. Albert Bukszpan
Richard A. Burgheim & Ricki Fulman
Lois A. Burke
Wendy N. Carduner
Ann Marie Carr & Sean Carr
Nedda Casei
Joy H. Chaillou
Rev. Chawanda Charae
Bertha Chase
Mark K. Childress
Mrs. Jonathan Churchill
Mrs. Howard L. Clark
John D. Claypoole

Ruth L. Cohen
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore Cohn
Anne Collier
Margot Collins
Mrs. Charles A. Dana, Jr.
Reverend Alma Daniel
Marquette de Bary
H. Bruce Deal
Albert Deveraux
Vernon L. Dinkel
Dr. & Mrs. Ronald Dozoretz
Lenir Drake
Charles W. Dunn
Diane C. Dunne
Helene B. Eiber
Audrey Ellinger
Linda Emond
Phoebe J. Epstein
Susan Epstein
Mrs. Sydne Epstein
Robert A. & Elaine Erlandson
Olive Evans
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht
Mary Ellen Fahs
Bayla K. Falber
Judy Farkas
Elaine Reiman Fenton, PhD
Dennis R. Ferguson
Linda W. Filardi & Gary M. Talarico
Stephen W. Fillo & Jane Carolyn Gould
Blanche Fiorenza
Dick Flamm
Mary A. Flannery
Susan Fraker
Dr. & Mrs. Kenneth W. Franklin
Deborah L. Friant
Lois Gartlir
Mr. & Mrs. Gerald P. Gehman
Barry Geller
Mr. & Mrs. John Gellert
Theresa J. Germaine
Mr. & Mrs. David T. Gibbons
Lois Chiles & Richard Gilder
Marianne Johnson Gill
Barbara A. Gillette
Virginia Holden Glover
Marsha Goldberg
Lynn Goldfine
Susanna & Dov Goldstein MD
Phyllis Goodfriend
Mr. & Mrs. Peter B. Goodrich
Nancy R. Greenberg
Edmund A. Grossman
Michael Guay & Charles R. Drew
Mrs. Arthur S. Guilder
Lee Haber
Helen M. Hacker
Shelley Ann Hainer
Howard E. Hallengren
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Hammond
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Hancock

Mr. & Mrs. Charles W. Haney
Ruth Ann & William F. Harnisch
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Harper
Nancy L. Harris
Mr. & Mrs. William B. Harrison, Jr.
Allison Hart
Robert G. Hartmann
Joan L. Hasner
Dr. Charles R. Hayes
Andree M. Hayum
Marilyn Hensle-Hirsch
Mary D. Herberich
John L. Herbert
Judith F. Hernstadt
Judith Heustein
Andrea E. Hill
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Hirsch
Karen L. Hobson
Dr. Joseph F. Hoffman
Mr. & Mrs. Ronald E. Hoffman
Dore Hollander
Margaret M. Holman
Mary Hudson
Dr. Beverly Hurwitz
William P. Huxley, Jr.
Frieda Hyman
Miriam & Steven Hyman
Joyce A. Hyon
Barbara Idzerda
Ako Imamura
Cathy & Bill Ingram
Mr. & Mrs. Justin B. Israel
Sharon & Bill Jacob
Frederick Jacobson
Anita & Robert Jacobson
Irma B. Jaffe
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Janicki
Carmen Jerome-Parks
Theresa M. Johnson
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Joseph
Richard Kagan
David M. Kaplan
Edith Kaplan
Allen M. Katz
Arlene Katz
Mr. & Mrs. Herbert J. Katz
Susan Lynn Katz
Sandra Kazinski
Mark Kelly
Cynthia Kelman
Mr. & Mrs. Michael J. Kennedy
Dr. Barbara Kenner
Mr. & Mrs. Donald T. Keys
Jeffrey Kindley
Mr. & Mrs. Dong Kingman, Jr.
Stephen Kirschenbaum
Nell & Robert Kleinschmidt
Brian Klokeid
Renate Koble
Mrs. Thomas G. Labrecque
Mr. & Mrs. Lansing Lamont
Mr. & Mrs. Steven G. Lampe

Olmsted Visionaries
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Co-Chairmen
Shelley Carr
Norma Dana
Beth Dozoretz
Sima Ghadamian

Luncheon Sponsor
Michael Kors

Honoree
Karen Thornwell May
Angela E. Thompson, Amanda Thompson Riegel,  
	 and The Thompson Family Foundation
J.P. Morgan, Corporate Honoree

Anniversary Tables and Supporters
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Alexia and David M. Leuschen

Landmark Tables and Supporters
Shelley and Michael J. Carr
Global Infrastructure Partners
Amie James
Karen Thornwell May
Gillian Miniter/Elyse Newhouse
Amelia and Adebayo Ogunlesi
Katheryn C. Patterson and Thomas L. Kempner, Jr.
Jenny and John Paulson
Margaret Smith

Olmsted Tables and Supporters
Suzie and Ainar Aijala
Emily Blavatnik
Adele G. Block
Bloomberg Philanthropies
Noreen Buckfire
Patricia Chambers
Lois Chiles and Richard Gilder
Michele and Marty Cohen
Norma Dana
Diana Roesch DiMenna
Beth Dozoretz
Douglas Elliman
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock
Katherine G. Farley and Jerry I. Speyer
Laura and Michael Fisch
Sima Ghadamian
Anne S. Harrison
Harry Winston
Hearst
Jane Heller
Cathy Brienza Ingram
Mrs. Robert Wood Johnson IV
Nell Kleinschmidt
Sheila C. Labrecque

Karen LeFrak
Karen Thornwell May
Heidi McWilliams
Elizabeth A. Newman
Kate Pickett and Andrew Davis
Jenny Price
Amanda Thompson Riegel
E. John Rosenwald, Jr.
Lee Kellogg Sadrian
Donna Day Schwartz
Christine Schwarzman
Lizzie Tisch
Elizabeth R. Varet
Mary Wallach
Suzy and Jack Welch
Nanar Yoseloff

Conservator Tables and Supporters
Virginia Apple
Nancy L. Blank
CHANEL, Inc.
Mrs. Richard L. Chilton, Jr.
Chubb
Bonnie Comley and Stewart F. Lane
Con Edison
The Corcoran Group
Elisabeth De Picciotto
Linda W. Filardi
Gwendolyn Fragomen
Samantha Topping Gellert/McCartney Wilkins
Mrs. Peter Georgescu
Andrea Hagan
Mrs. Craig A. Huff
Mrs. Sharon Jacob
Michal Kadar/Yelena Feuerman
Megan Kearney
Kristy and Jonathan Korngold
Michael Kovner and Jean Doyen de Montaillou
Jill Lafer
Kamie and Richard Lightburn
Laurie and Jay P. Mandelbaum
Ashley Brittingham McDermott
Sarah McKenzie/Taylor McKenzie-Jackson
Mrs. Donald K. Miller/Jessica Stedman Guff
Marcia Rolfe Mishaan
Mary P. Moran
Rosalind Myerson
Yesim Philip
Yesim Philip/Tiffany Moller
Elizabeth Pompa
Ann S. Pyne
Deborah Roberts
Allison Whipple Rockefeller/Tracy Snyder
May and Samuel Rudin Family Foundation, Inc.
Susan Rudin
Saks Fifth Avenue
Barbara H. Scott

Janet Simon/Lisa Thebault
Sotheby’s
Michelle Swarzman
Sharon Teles/Mariko LeBaron
Douglas Dockery Thomas
Lydia Touzet
Marie Unanue
Mrs. Hans P. Utsch
Van Cleef & Arpels
Thorunn, Berge, and Soffia Wathne
Sue Ann Weinberg
Mrs. Edward K. Weld

Anniversary Tickets and Supporters
Judy Hart Angelo
Nanette L. Laitman
Catie Marron
Merryl H. and James S. Tisch

Landmark Tickets
Debra Black
Denise LeFrak Calicchio
Dr. Eva Andersson Dubin
Carlie B. Garonzik
Mrs. Judith Giuliani
Mrs. William M. Kahane
Mrs. Florence Kaufman
Eleanora Kennedy
Mrs. and Mrs. Daniel P. Paduano
Liz Peek
Mrs. Arthur Ross
Anna Kennedy Safir
Kitty Sherrill
Mrs. Robert K. Steel
Barbara Tober
Elaine Wynn

Olmsted Tickets
Laurie Beard
Robin Beckett
Robin Bell-Stevens
Clara Bingham
Meredith Brokaw
Peg Claghorn
Ann A. Clairmont
Betsy Cohn
Nanci L. Czaja
Haleh Damaghi
Maryanne Davis
Patricia Fast
Barbara J. Fife
Jennifer Fischer
Joyce FitzSimons
Marjorie K. Fortgang
Heather Hoyt Georges
Mary Ann Giffuni

Frederick Law Olmsted Awards Luncheon (As of May 3, 2017)Adopt-A-Bench (As of October 1, 2017)

Co-Chairmen
Sharon Jacob
Barbara Scott

Conservancy Docents (As of October 1, 2017)

Co-Chairmen
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock
Maureen Mulheren

Daffodils and Tulips (As of October 1, 2017)

Co-Chairmen
Kim Klimczak
Michelle Marra

Fall Luncheon (As of September 26, 2016)

Co-Chairmen
Virginia Apple
Ann Clairmont
Lauren Kenny
Paige Rustum

Luncheon Sponsor
Van Cleef & Arpels

Olmsted Table Supporters
Suzie Aijala
Sarah Britton
Ann Clairmont
Norma Dana/Sheila Labrecque
Anne Harrison/Muffy Miller
Lauren Kenny
Nyssa Kourakos
Alexia Leuschen 
Karen T. May
Mrs. Daniel P. Paduano
Paige Rustum

Vaux Table Supporters
Virginia Apple
Inge C. Brafman
Sana Clegg/Samantha Topping Gellert
Caroline Dean
Lisa Guida
Kamie Lightburn
Marcia Mishaan
Yesim Philip
Jenny Price
Barbara Scott
Sharon Teles
Kimberly Thurston
Mrs. Edward K. Weld

Contributions $1,000 and Above
Maryanne Davis
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock
Liz Peek

Women’s Committee Programs & Events
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* Deceased

Co-Chairmen
Nyssa Kourakos
Neda Navab
Alison Strong

Perimeter Association Supporters

Benefactors ($10,000)
150 Central Park South
800 Fifth Avenue
825 Fifth Avenue 
985 Fifth Avenue
Rudin Management Company, Inc.

Champions ($7,500)
1 Central Park West

Devotees ($5,000)
15 Central Park West
320 Central Park West
322 Central Park West 
920 Fifth Avenue 
956 Fifth Avenue 
960 Fifth Avenue 
995 Fifth Avenue 
JW Marriott Essex House 
The Mount Sinai Hospital
The New York Athletic Club

Loyalists ($3,000)
106 Central Park South 
200 Central Park South 
210 Central Park South
240 Central Park South
101 Central Park West
145 Central Park West
300 Central Park West 
382 Central Park West
2 East 70th Street
1001 Fifth Avenue 
88 Fifth Avenue
810 Fifth Avenue 
820 Fifth Avenue
870 Fifth Avenue 
910 Fifth Avenue 
936 Fifth Avenue 
965 Fifth Avenue 
993 Fifth Avenue 
998 Fifth Avenue 
1016 Fifth Avenue
1020 Fifth Avenue
1025 Fifth Avenue 
1050 Fifth Avenue
1125 Fifth Avenue
1133 Fifth Avenue 
1136 Fifth Avenue
111 West 67th Street

Fans ($1,500)
128 Central Park South 
222 Central Park South
50 Central Park West 
135 Central Park West 
151 Central Park West
239 Central Park West 
279 Central Park West 
327 Central Park West 
2 East 62nd Street
1 East 70th Street
17 East 89th Street 
21 East 90th Street
785 Fifth Avenue 
817 Fifth Avenue 
838 Fifth Avenue
875 Fifth Avenue 
912 Fifth Avenue
927 Fifth Avenue 
944 Fifth Avenue 
950 Fifth Avenue
988 Fifth Avenue
1010 Fifth Avenue 
1080 Fifth Avenue 
1115 Fifth Avenue 
1120 Fifth Avenue 
1140 Fifth Avenue 
1148 Fifth Avenue 
1158 Fifth Avenue 
1165 Fifth Avenue
1215 Fifth Avenue
1255 Fifth Avenue 
The Metropolitan Club 
50 West 67th Street 

Friends ($1,000)
88 Central Park West
285 Central Park West 
455 Central Park West 
930 Fifth Avenue
969 Fifth Avenue
1130 Fifth Avenue
1270 Fifth Avenue
Holy Trinity Lutheran Church
Marymount School of New York
Timothy Cage Communication Training LLC
27 West 72nd Street

Perimeter Association (As of October 1, 2017)

Membership (As of October 1, 2017)

Co-Chairmen
Patti Fast
Tracey Huff
Tiffany Moller

Rebecca Grafstein
Christine Gray
Jamee Gregory
Anne Groves
Audrey Gruss
Mr. and Mrs. Sherlock B. Hackley, Jr.
Stephanie Hessler
Kristin Hohmann
Sandra Horbach
Mrs. Kenneth G. Langone
Tamara Leuchtenberg
Simone M. Levinson
Memrie Lewis
Phyllis Mack
Gigi Mahon
Judith and John Manocherian
Liz McCreery
Kathleen McDonough
Kathleen M. McGillycuddy
Betsy Messerschmitt
Nazee Moinian
Maureen Mulheren
Anju Narula
Margo and Jimmy Nederlander
Dayssi Olarte de Kanavos
Heather Olson
Katrina Peebles
Betsy Pitts
Catherine Kuehn Price
Dr. Annette Rickel
Barbara Robinson
Tara Rockefeller
Mrs. Benjamin M. Rosen
Betsy Ross
Janet Ross
Jill Ross
Daryl Roth
Cynthia Rowley
Deborah Royce
Judith Rush Ryan
Ali Sanders
Dee Moses Schwab
Mrs. George H. Shattuck, Jr.
Betsy Shiverick
Gillian Hearst Simonds

Gayfryd Steinberg
Mrs. George E. Stephenson
Allison Stern
Anne M. Sylvester
Ann Tisch
Lauren and John Veronis
Jackie Yale
Lois Robbins Zaro

Men’s Committee
Ainar Aijala
Lawrence Babbio
William S. Beinecke
Douglas Blonsky
Michael J. Carr
Marty Cohen
Victor Costa
Andrew Davis
Gordon J. Davis
Jean Doyen de Montaillou
Michael Fisch
Stretch Gardiner
Michael Grobstein
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr.
Jonathan Korngold
Michael Kovner
Stewart F. Lane
David M. Leuschen
Richard Lightburn
Jay P. Mandelbaum
John Manocherian
M. Anthony May*
Sylvester F. Miniter IV
Adebayo Ogunlesi
Daniel Paduano
John Paulson
E. John Rosenwald, Jr.
Eric Rudin
The Honorable Mitchell J. Silver
Jerry I. Speyer
Steven Stolman
Jeff Tarr
James S. Tisch

Contributions $1,000 and Above
Soheila Adelipour
Lawrence Babbio
Mary Boies
Marisol Brekka
Hannah F. Buchan
Susan Calhoun
Lois Chiles and Richard Gilder
Sonya Coster
Susan de Menil
Peggy Drexler
Caryl Englander
Mrs. J. Pepe Fanjul
Karen Glanternik
Deborah and Allen Grubman
Megan and John Hagerty
Caroline Hirsch
Rachel Hovnanian
Mrs. Robert Wood Johnson IV
Sheila C. Labrecque
Fran and Jack Levy
Karen M. Levy
Jeanette Loeb
Nancy Maloney
Nancy Marks
Mr. and Mrs. Roman Martinez IV
Jeanne McAnaney
Elisabeth Muhr
Regina Peruggi
Deborah and David Roberts
Toni Ross
Alexia Hamm Ryan
Mrs. H. Frederick Krimendahl II
Carol Saper
Pam Schafler
Marilyn Schuster
Mary Elizabeth Snow
Sarah Billinghurst Solomon and Howard Solomon
Renata Walter

Women’s Committee Programs & Events | Continued
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Tree Trust (As of October 1, 2017)

Co-Chairmen
Sarah Kurita
Jill Ross

Co-Chairmen
Paige Boller
Shirin Christoffersen
Sana Clegg
Whitney Mogavero
Alison Strong

Women’s Committee Board Advisor
Gillian Miniter

Luncheon Sponsor
Harry Winston

Table Buyers
Mary Beth Adelson/Amy Tarr
Stefanie Alfond
Katherine Birch
Paige Boller
Charlotte Brody
Roberto Cavalli
Shirin Christoffersen
Sana Clegg
Ranika Cohen
Megan del Valle
Shana Gary
Sharon Jacob
Sarah Johnson

Sarah Gallant Kurita
Kate Lauprete
Nitzia Logothetis
Karen May
Whitney Mogavero
Reena Russell Nasr
Colleen Stenzler
Alison Strong
Sharon Teles
Ellen Turchyn

Contributions $1,000 and Above 
Michele Cohen

Playground Partners Winter Luncheon (As of February 1, 2017)

Co-Chairmen
Katherine Birch 
Teri Friedman
Stephanie Hessler
Christy Messina
Elizabeth Villar

Grandparents Committee Chairmen
Cathy and Bill Ingram

Sponsor
Brooks Brothers
Goldman Sachs Gives
Manhattan Magazine, Media Sponsor

Family Sponsors
Katherine and Marco Birch
Elizabeth Garber Daniels
Teri Friedman and Babak Yaghmaie
Stephanie and Steve Hessler
Christy and Joseph Messina
Sharon and Tom Teles
Elizabeth and Manny Villar

Swingset Supporters 
Kristy and Jonathan Korngold
Clemence von Mueffling 

Sandbox Supporters
Stefanie and Reis Alfond
Betina and Luiz Fracao
Amanda and Glenn Fuhrman
Jenny Slayton Green
Sarah and Rocky Kurita
Andrea and Dennis Talley

Sprinkler Supporters 
Travis Acquavella
Suzie Aijala
Lily and Doug Band
Anne Black
The Capello Family
Ashley and Todd Carlson
The Cho Family
Sana Clegg
Ranika and Ruben Cohen
Megan and Cisco del Valle
Dr. and Mrs. Stephen Fealy
Amandine Freidheim
Friends of Paige Hardy
Sayuri Ganepola
Tiffany and Sean Gardner
Marjorie and Alan Grossman
Lucy and Lawrence Guffey
Jane Heller
Christina and Peter Henderson
Pamela Henes
The Islam Family
Lin and Steve Jamison
Elizabeth and Ian John
Sarah and Dave Johnson
Jackie and Chris Keber
Kimberly Klimczak
Kate and Geoffrey Lauprete
The Lightburn Family
Heather and Philippe McAuliffe
The McLellan Family
Yesim Philip
Susannah Rose
Fiona and Eric Rudin
Molly Schiff
Emily and Ryan Stark
Colleen Stenzler
Tricia Stevenson 
Danielle and Paul Taubman
Marisa and Robin van Bokhorst
Sarah and Andrew Wetenhall
Meghan and Michael Young

Groovy Grandparents and  
Special Friends
Michele and Marty Cohen
Judith-Ann Corrente and Wim Kooyker
Gail Golden Icahn
Cathy and Bill Ingram
Nancy and Dan Paduano

Golden Grandparents  
& Special Friends
Patti and Ray Chambers

Contributions $1,000 and Above 
BASIS Independent Manhattan
Classic Kids Photography
Sweaty Betty

Playground Partners Annual Family Party (As of May 24, 1017)

Playground Partners (As of October 1, 2017)

Co-Chairmen
Ranika Cohen
Shana Gary

Women’s Committee Programs & Events | Continued



110 111CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY Supporters

Taste of Summer (As of June 7, 2017)

Event Chairmen
Kelly & Joe Coffey 
Kristy & Jonathan Korngold
Carol Sutton Lewis & William M. Lewis, Jr. 
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter
Melissa Vail & Norman C. Selby

Vice Chairmen
Judy Hart Angelo
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Joyce & Barry Cohen
Anne & Bill Harrison
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. & Katheryn C. Patterson
Michael McLaughlin
Heidi & Brian Miller
John Stossel
Susan & John Steinhardt

Presenting Sponsor
Macquarie Group Ltd.

Host Committee
Suzie & Ainar Aijala
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht
Patti & Eric Fast
Lynn & Mark Filipski
Sandra & Laurence Gluck
Melissa Seligmann Gokhvat & Eugene Gokhvat
Tracey & Craig Huff
Sharon & Bill Jacob
Karen May
Elyse & Michael Newhouse
Elizabeth & Christian Pompa
Deborah Roberts 
Coke Anne & Jarvis Wilcox

Park Afficionado Supporters
Judy Hart Angelo
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Bloomberg Philanthropies
Elizabeth & Jay Chandler
General Atlantic Foundation
Richard Gilder & Lois Chiles
J.P. Morgan Private Bank
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. & Katheryn C. Patterson
Koeppel Rosen LLC
Kristy & Jonathan Korngold
Carol Sutton Lewis & William M. Lewis, Jr. 
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum
Heidi & Brian Miller
John Stossel
Melissa Vail & Norman C. Selby

Park Gourmet Supporters
Jeanie & Harry Burn
Christine Wachter-Campbell &  
	 William I. Campbell
Shelley & Michael Carr
Joyce & Barry Cohen 
Edelman Charitable Trust
Anne & Bill Harrison
Sylvia & John Hughes
KIND Snacks
Mazzone Family
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter
Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison LLP
Susan & John Steinhardt
Van Eck
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
Vivian & James Zelter

Contributions $1,000 and Above
Erica & Zachariah Barratt
Sara & Geoffrey Bible
Aileen & Christian Bruner
Ranika & Ruben Cohen
Daniel DeAlmeida
Benay C. Ostrager-DiGia
EisnerAmper LLP
Mr. & Mrs. Eric C. Fast
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Filipski
Michael Gebhard
Sandra & Laurence Gluck
Susan Griffith & David Neill
Silda Palerm & Richard Hall
Jane R. Heller 
Mr. & Mrs. Craig A. Huff
Sharon & Bill Jacob
Mr. & Mrs. Wm. Mitchell Jennings, Jr.
Nell & Robert Kleinschmidt
Heather Dominick-Kosmicki
Mrs. Thomas G. Labrecque
Mr. & Mrs. Fredric Rocco Landesman
Kurt F. Leopold
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas C. Lynch
Marriott Essex House
The Nicholas Martini Foundation
Christine Martino
Jennifer Kate Maulsby
Karen May
Leni & Peter May
Reena Russell Nasr & Lex Maldutis
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Newhouse
Gregory Olsen
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey M. Peek
Mr. & Mrs. Christian Pompa
Diane Poole-Chessin & Family
Mindy S. Miller & Robert M. Rayner
Mr. & Mrs. Edmund L. Resor
Fiona & Eric Rudin
Ms. Corrente A. Schankler & Mr. Nathaniel  
	 Tarrant Hunt
Gil Shiva
Sotheby’s International Realty
Nancy & Burton Staniar
Jean & Eugene Stark
Patsy & Jeff Tarr
Barbara & Donald Tober
Lawrence Wieman & Lief Sannen
Peter Wolfing

Autumn in Central Park (As of October 27, 2016)

Event Chairmen
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter 
Yesim & Dusty Philip
Betsy Smith & Rick Cotton
Kristen & Michael Swenson

Young Associates Event Chairmen
Bz Reed & Charles Altchek
Sara & Michael Bernard
Samuel P.C. Dangremond
Meggie Kempner
Lucinda & Theodore May

Corporate Sponsor
The Northern Trust Company

Bethesda Fountain Tables  
and Supporters
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. & Katheryn  
	 C. Patterson
Margaret & Ian Smith

Belvedere Castle Tables and Supporters
Jane Bayard
Joan Ganz Cooney & Peter G. Peterson
Jane Heller / U.S. Trust, Bank of America  
	 Private Wealth Management
Metromedia Company
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter
Fiona & Eric Rudin
May & Samuel Rudin Family Foundation, Inc.
Donna & Marvin Schwartz
Betsy Smith & Rick Cotton
Stuart Subotnick
Kristen & Michael Swenson
Elaine & Donald Textor

North Woods Tables and Supporters
The Garcia Family Foundation
Nicholas A. Gravante, Jr.
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht 
Sharon & Bill Jacob
Jill & Barry Lafer
Robert C. Lieber
Karen & Tony May
Evelyn & David McCabe
Yesim & Dusty Philip
John Stossel
Danielle & Tom Walker
The John L. & Sue Ann  
	 Weinberg Foundation
Julia & Edward Weld

Great Lawn Tickets
Michele & Marty Cohen

Sheep Meadow Tickets
Nancy Demmon Clifford
Suzanne & Bob Cochran
Martha & Joe Linhares 
Lorry & Mark Newhouse
Elyse & Michael Newhouse
Larry Peters
Marguerite Pitts
Julie & Matthew Richardson
Francine Tint & David Ritter
Barbara & James Scott
Patsy & Jeff Tarr

Cedar Hill Tickets
Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
Aileen & Christian Bruner
Diane & John Chachas
Jill Ross & Paul Cole
Melanie Coronetz & Bruce Miller
Andrea Culliford MD
Donna & Thomas Daniels
Katarzyna & Leslie Feldman
Elizabeth Fontana
Samantha & Matthew Fremont-Smith
Goldfarb & Fleece LLP
Nadine & Michael Grobstein
Priscilla & Ronald Hoffman
Tracey & Craig Huff
Nyssa & Bill Kourakos
Sarah & Rocky Kurita
Julie Mares
Gina & Michael Martin
The Nicholas Martini Foundation
Milton N. Hoffman Co.
Camille & George Muzinich
Neda & Pericles Navab
Marilyn Calderwood Olmsted & Dodge Olmsted
Gregory Olsen
Yvonne Paterson & Evaggelos Apostolou
Kathryn Pickett & Andrew Davis
Bonnie & Bill Pope
Lysa & Greg Rohan
Kathy Ruland
Elizabeth & Michael Santini
Sharon & Tom Teles
Kathy & Peter Tenhula
Amber Turner
Lisa & David Wolf
Barbara & Stephen Zammarchi

Contributions $1,000 and Above
Patti & Eric Fast
Carol Sutton Lewis & William M. Lewis, Jr.
Kamie & Richard Lightburn
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum
Judith & John Manocherian
Leni & Peter May
Kathy & Joe Mele

Special Events
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+ Greensward Circle Leadership Council Member

Evening in the Garden (As of June 21, 2017)

Host Committee
Courtney Arbour +
Anne Barkley
Stacey Bellet
Sarah Belz +
Avishan Bodjnoud
Nicholas D’Angelo +
Asad Dilawari +
Alina and Richard Dovere
Max Edwards +
Garni Gharekhanian
Lauren Giordani
Alex Hancock +
Leigh Held
Rachel Hunter

Scott Jeffrey
Lisa Johnson
Lauren Junge
Melody Khodaverdian
Hayley Kucich
Susana Liu
Caitlin Madelmayer
Thomas E. Moore III
Lansing Moore
Jennifer and Brad Nassau
Elsa Pfaff
Vishal Rana
Lindzi Rebernik
Kaitlin Rogan

Lucy Saner
Chloe Schachter
Marisa Schuler +
Courtney Steers +
Joy St. John
Marc Sutton +
Christopher Teague
Hilary Thompson +
Kyra Toomre
Kate Walton +
Julia Zamorska
Ruth Zapata +

$25,000 Contribution
The Leonard and Judy Lauder Fund

Visionary Tables and Supporters
Judy & Russ Carson
Century Road Club Association
Emigrant Bank
Forest City Ratner Companies
Richard Gilder & Lois C. Chiles 
Jerome L. Greene Foundation
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. & Katheryn C. Patterson
Ira & Susan Millstein
Related Companies 
Eric Rudin
Melissa Vail & Norman C. Selby
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

Innovator Tables and Supporters
Bloomberg Philanthropies
CBRE

Explorer Tables and Supporters
DeSimone Consulting Engineers
DLC Management Corporation
Jill & Barry Lafer
Pamela Liebman & The Corcoran Group
Sara & Jack McConnell
Pinnacle City Living 
Plaza Construction
Silverstein Properties
Betsy Smith & Rick Cotton
Turner Construction Company

Innovator Tickets
Judy & Howard Berkowitz
Susan Calhoun & Charlie Moss 
Robert B. Catell
The Fort Tryon Park Trust 
Amy & Christopher Garcia
Amie James

Explorer Tickets
Elizabeth H. Atwood 
Boies, Schiller & Flexner LLP
Aileen & Christian Bruner 
Noreen & Kenneth Buckfire 
Columbia Law School
Former United States Senator Alfonse D’Amato
Nan & Richard Davis
Michael A. Epstein
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht
FirstService Residential
Fort Greene Park Conservancy 
FXFOWLE 
Ganfer & Shore, LLP 
Laurie & Stephen Girsky
KPMG
Joann and R. Todd Lang
Kamie & Richard Lightburn 
Tondra and Jeffrey Lynford
Madison Square Park Conservancy 
Open Space Alliance for North Brooklyn (OSA) 
Harry J. Pearce
Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy
Amy & Robert Rothman
Nancy & Burton Staniar

Contributions $1,000 and Above
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Elizabeth Brown
Aileen & Christian Bruner
Susan Calhoun & Charlie Moss
Mr. Robert Catell
Mr. & Mrs. Richard W. Clary
The Honorable & Mrs. Alfonse D’Amato
Mr. & Mrs. Richard J. Davis
Michael A. Epstein
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht
FirstService Residential
Mr. Alan H. Fishman
Fort Greene Park Conservancy
Fort Tryon Park Trust
FxFowle Architects, LLP
Ganfer & Shore, LLP
Amy & Christopher Garcia
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Girsky
Nicholas A. Gravante, Jr.
Mrs. T. Randolph Harris
Mr. & Mrs. Hamilton E. James
KPMG LLP
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Todd Lang
Dean Gillian Lester & Professor Eric Talley
Kamie & Richard Lightburn
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Lynford
Ms. Keats Myer
Open Space Alliance for North Brooklyn
Mr. & Mrs. Harry J. Pearce
Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Rothman
SHoP Architects PC
Ms. Carla Solomon-Artis
Nancy & Burton Staniar
Michael A. Stocker
Stuart Subotnick
Mrs. John E. Zuccott

Park-to-Park Luncheon (As of February 27, 2017)

Special Events | Continued
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+ New York CIty Department of Parks & Recreation

30 Years or More
Douglas Blonsky
Milton Evora
Andrew Konopka

Kenneth Love +
Horice Mike +
Sara Cedar Miller

Cornelio Mora
Charles Obery
Dominic Quaglia +

Louis Urruttia-Orme
Louis Young +
Gladston Younger +

25 to 29 Years
Kea Chea
Marvin Ferguson
Jose Figueroa
Yean Khiev

Christopher Nolan
Pedro Peralta
Hanna Ryan +

Norma Soto
Bryan Swan +
Juan Vargas

Samuel Vargas
Mario Vaughan
Daniel Wallace

20 to 24 Years
Alicia Alvenda-Paez
Ronise Cox
Kathleen Cregg
Raymond Duggan
Wendy Fortune

Maria Hernandez
John Hiser
Vanthon Keo
Suntov Ly
Joseph McBain

Vi Ong
Joaquim Pereira
Diane Schaub
Paul Serra
Khol Sok

Steven Soun
Stephen Spinelli
Mario Zafarana

15 to 19 Years
Eric Anderson
Alice Baer
Larry Baskerville
Robert Bennett
Jairam Bisessar
Kelly Carrol
Teresa Carta
Angel Corbett
Lawrence Decker

Russell Fredericks
Hector Gamboa
Beth Haskell
Nereida Hernandez
Linda Heyward
Rith Hun
Sheila Kendall
Catherine King
Daisy LeGare

Keiron Lindsay
Giovanni Mosquera
Khen Ong
Kathryn Ortiz
Florence O’Shaughnessy
Mauricio Perdomo
Anthony Pontillo
William Quansah
Darren Rogers

Bill Selezniov
Goodson Sem
Stacy Sit
Reginald Tart
Trung Truong
David Turner
Valkenburg
Douglas Weller
Wallace Wentink

10 to 14 Years
Lane Addonizio
Alan Anderson
Larry Boes
Steven Bopp
Altagracia Cartagena
John-Paul Catusco
Vern Clarke
Terri Coppersmith
Christopher Cousino
Matthew D’Amico
Raymond Davy
Robert Diaz

John Dillon
Mark Douglas
Agata Dziemianczyk
Audra Eaglen
Vanessa Francisco
Joshua Galiley
John Harrigan
Abigail Healy
Julio Hernandez
Tsay Huang
Jamaal King

Peter Lecointe
Julio Lopez
Melissa Marion-Burford
Nicholas Marotta
Donovan Mitchell
Kristina Nelson
Tee Ngiam
Lindsay Okarmus
Chantha Pang
Yarw Peprah
Brian Purcell

Matthew Reiley
Byron Roberts
Rupert Russell
Gary Saunders
Cornell Simmons
Silvia Tamayo
Mary Test
Marie Warsh
Eric Whitaker
Lakema Wilson
Jennifer Wong

5 to 9 Years
Sylvie Adam
Maria Alicea
Aliza Ameer
John Anderson
Jade Ang
Anthony Beard
Sherry Capili
Donna Capossela
Melissa Castillo
Edward Cox
Stephen Cunningham +
Pio Davila
Robert Dixon
Sara Dobbins
Sharnee Drayton
Joselito Durana
James Easley
Illeana Elmore

Christopher Encarnacion
Collette Franco
Anthony Freeman
Joseph Gamache
Gary Gentilucci
Eugenia Goforth
Michael Gonzales
Duane Grant
Christopher Gravenstine
Anna Greenleaf
Aubrey Grice
Irllen Guillen
Laura Hall
Peter Haupt
Jerome Heinzen
Harrison Hogan
Myisha Humphrey
Jordan Jacuzzi

Sheryl Jarvis
Stephen Jenkins
Reginald Jones
Judith Kelly
Dimitrios Kourniatis
Gal Lavid
William Lee
Valentina Lige +
Frank LoCastro
Sharon Manning
Teresa Markham
Wendy Martin
Juanita Martinez
Henry McCullon
William Montalvan
Paul Okarmus
Danh Ong
Jessica Palmer

Jorache Pearsall +
Russell Riddell
Jelissa Roberts
Justin Rodriguez
Katherine Santiago
Andrea Sexton
Susan Simon
Erica Sopha
Erik Sowder
Stanley Steen
Rebecca Sullivan
Mark Tyson
Kris Verma
Allan Wakefield
Avalon Watson
Allan Wong

Staff & Volunteers

Senior Management and Officers
Douglas Blonsky 
President & CEO 
Central Park Conservancy 
and Central Park Administrator

Lane Addonizio 
Vice President for Planning, Design & Construction

Mila Brogan 
Vice President for the CPC Institute for Urban Parks

Laura Hall 
Vice President for Development, Women’s Committee & Special Events

Jane McIntosh 
Vice President for Development & External Affairs

Christopher Nolan 
Chief Operating Officer

Kathryn Ortiz 
Controller

Stephen Spinelli 
Chief Financial Officer

Associate Vice Presidents
Terri Carta 
Associate Vice President of Central Park Conservancy Institute for 
Urban Parks

John Dillon 
Associate Vice President for Landscape Management

Alexander Egan 
Associate Vice President of Operations Management

Russell Fredericks 
Chief of Operations

Beth Haskell 
Associate Vice President of Information Technology

Abigail Healy 
Associate Vice President for Development & External Affairs

Sandra Huber 
Associate Vice President for Program Management

Sheila Kendall 
Associate Vice President for Human Resources

Wendy Martin 
Associate Vice President for Development, Women’s Committee & 
Special Events

Sara Cedar Miller 
Associate Vice President of Park Information and Historian

Nicole Sexton 
Chief of Staff

Central Park Conservancy Management & Staff
(As of June 30, 2017)
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+ New York CIty Department of Parks & Recreation

1 to 4 Years
Hamid Alaoui
Irania Almanzar
Suzanne Barraza
Steve Beckles
Marieke Bender
Frederick Blakeney
Shanna Blanchard
Erica Blum
Joy Borra
Neri Briceno
Eric Brightman
Monifa Brown
Dorothy Brown
James Burns
Jennifer Burton
Andrea Bussell
Andrea Buteau
Serena Candiani
Rafael Caraballo
Kevin Casey
Randy ChristoffersonMussack
Alan Clark
Richmond Coker
Dana Coleman
Jeffrey Connors
Allan Conyer
Lovell Corbett
Hannah Cortazzo
Lyall Croft
Alexandra Davis
Diann DeFebbe
Jhovanni Delgado
Michael Delillo
Samantha Delman-Caserta
Jerome Demarque
Liane DeRosa
Renee Dillon
Kennes Dingle
Alex Domeyko
Loren Domilici
Chris Drury
Lonnie Dubose
Todd Easton
Alexander Egan
Joshua Ehrlich
Noureddine Mousslih
Kathryn Elam
Aitan Eliach

Adam Farr
Daniel Feeser
Timothy Ferrara
Kevin Fields
Patrick Flannery
Julie Flores
Megan Flynn
Elizabeth Garrett
Craig Garside
Anthony Gazso
Desiree Gazzo
John Gorian
Stephanie Gozali
Marian Gunderson
Robbie Haber
Thomas Hale
Conn Hanson
Darren Harley
Bronwyn Harris
Chakese Harris
Syed Hasib
Mitchell Hayes
Libbie Hayward
Thomas Helmeyer
Gabriel Hernandez
Hansel Hernandez
Jose Hernandez
Alexander Hodges
Sandra Huber
Philip Jabouin
Louis Jabouin
Jeffrey Johnson
Stuart Jones
Elizabeth Jordan
Thomas Kain
Leanne Kaplan
William Kearney
Denise Keaveney
John Keul
Jacob Kiel
Katherine King
Lisa Kozlowski
Eric Kreilick
Christopher Krivanek
Yanina Kupava
Elizabeth Kushner
Stephen Kutos
Darcie LaFarge

Gerard Laferriere
Troy Lamb
Caitlin LaMorte
Maria Lannan
Erickson Lantigua
Martin Leibrock
Ana Liquet
Heriberto Liquet
Cody Lonchar
Romni Long
Maura Lout
Richard Lynch
Melanie Macchio
Christopher Madden
Elizagrace Madrone
Shanta Mali
Ivan Manzano
Samantha Marsden
Betsy Marzahn-Ramos
Patrick McGettigan
James McGuire
Jane McIntosh
Stormy McNair
Richard Mendoza
Brett Miller
James Mohn
Joseph Nichols
Kohle Nixon
Michael O’Grady
Ian Olsen
Eric O’Neil
Josephine Palmer +
Jenny Partivit
Lilliana Passalacqua
Janna Passuntino
Edwin Perez
Mark Pezzimenti
Michael Phelan
Chantom Pittman
Huvens Point-Dujour
Keerthi Potluri
Rosalind Puryear
Bonnie Ralston
Michelle Ray
Grady Reed
Ludis Regalado
Jennifer Reyes
Sean Reynolds

Gary Ribis
Michael Riccio
Erin Rice
Maryann Rieselman
Diana Rivello
Fabrice Rochelemagne
Jovan Ruiz
Robert Rumsey
Sol Salgar
Ingrid Salzman-Huie
Sophornnarith Sam
Arlene Seabra
Scott Severs
Necolious Shaw
John Sheehy
Jacob Shellenbarger
Laura Smith
Javon Spry
Keith Stapleton
Louise Stellmann
Gregory Stout
Phelly Suong
Carla Sylvester
Nathaniel Thompson
Ryan Tomczyk
Miguel Torres
Caitlin Traver
Viktoras Trimailovas
Jason Turnbull
Kara Tzinivis
Larry Valdez
Steven Valentin
Luis Vanderlinder
Jonathan Vargas
Joel Vasquez
Harry Velez
Tamiko Vereen
Tuan Vuu
Rebecca Walker
Holly Walton
Jamie Warren
Rolston Watts
Leah Wener
Alex Wert
Gabriel Wilder
Douglas Williams
Natalie Wilson
Rafael Zapata

Less Than One Year
Tyler Anderson
Elise Ansher
Milica Brogan
Stephen Buja
William Curtis-Bey
Pierre Dawes
Samuel Delima
Marisa Edwards
Isaac Evans
Michael Fernandez
Elisabeth Goebel
Shonaie Gutter

Michael Halsell
Joseph Hotchkiss
Minh Huynh
Patricia Kang
Ethan Kibbe
Lisa Kudo
Jay Lewis
Aurthur Lord
Gabriel Mitchell
Nyasia Morales
David Natt
Martin Neiberg

Codi Oliver
Daniel Opoku
Harriet Provine
Andre Rivera
Jessica Sain-Baird
Diandra Sarno
Ryan Schmidt
Kiranjit Singh
Sean Springstead
Fredrick Staine
Reginal Tart
Rolly Tejada

Namios Terry
Jacob Thies
David Torres
Eric Wolterding
Horace Woodroffe +

Central Park Conservancy Management & Staff | Continued
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10 to 14 Years
Lucimar Araujo
Signe Baird
Annette Bamundo
Mary Barknecht
Fred Blattberg
Donna Bolkcom
Alexandra Bonomo
Dennis Buonagura
Wendy Byrne
Rita Callahan
Erisleyda Cuesto
Simeon David
Sally Emery

Kate Feldman
Claudia Fugalli
Barbara Geller
Michael Graff
Marjorie Graham
Linda Heller
Nancy Kahn
Jane Kutnick
Patricia Leuthard
Laurie Lewis
Catherine Mandell
Peggy McConnell
Norma McMillan

Elizabeth Mindlin
Babette Nadelman
Daniel Passantino
Deborah Pelosi
Theresa Rachelle
Christa Rassmann
Bernice Ravitz
Ben Richards
Orrin Riley
Ken Rogers
Michael Samuels
Patricia Santelli
Luis Santos

Catherine Scalera
Linda Schott
Eleanor Shakin
Irene Shrier
Walter Siebecker
Judy Smith
Peter Szabaga
Jan Tannen
Cynthia Villani
Judy Weller
Bernard Wides
Jane Wu

5 to 9 Years
LuLu Abrams
Mara Altschuler
Michael Altschuler
Elyse Aronoff
Lyn Ashman
Judith Baer
Linda Becker
Larry Bills
Peg Bradshaw
Patricia Brandao
Ruth Brennan
Stephen Brooks
Karin Brown
Aileen Bruner
Bernard Butkiewicz
Felix Calabrese
Eileen Callan
John Cannelli
Leslie Carr
Suzan Carrington
Robert Caslow
Joan Cerussi
Weldon Clears
Rita Cohen
Leo Cohen
Alan Cohen
Steven Cohen
Ted Cohen
Mike Coleman
Joan Darragh
Gerald Dassin
Carol Dempster
Carole Desnoes
Tom Didona

Philip Domenico
Beate Echols
Roxanne Edwards
Vanessa Facenda
Ani Ferguson
Nancy Foote
Malcolm Ford
Athena Foroglou
Catherine Fredman
Sue Gargarita
Mary Geiger
Arthur Goldmacher
Susan Goldsmith
Maria Gonzalez
Steve Goodman
Bill Graham
Stanislaus Greidus
Patricia Grew
Carol Hamilton
Nancy Henry
Terry Hill
Judith Hole
Leonora Hollmann
Jack Intrator
Donald Jacobsen
Daniel Kirby
Harvey Kopel
Wendl Kornfeld
Janice Kosta
Robert Lavenburg
Molly Lemeris
Thomas Leslie
Ting Ting Liao
Deirdre MacGuire

Janet Maltby
Jeanne Malter
Mark Mandel
Claudia Marks
Bob Mayer
Mary McGlynn
Jim McGuire
Ana Medina
Richard Meyer
Edward Miller
Carol Miseyko
Patricia Moccia
Pamela Moulton
Margareta Nisser
Paul Passantino
Cissy Paul
Marion Pearce
Merrill Perlman
Julia Plotkin
Anna Polonski
Theresa Poon
Gloria Provitola
Shannon Randall
Thomas Reed
Joan Reisman-Brill
Christopher Robards
Joan Robinson
Bob Rosengard
Ruth-Ann Rosenthal
Ina Rosenthal
Joyce Rothenberg
Michael Sarapa
Sylvia Schoenbaum
Alison Schondorf

Joseph Schwartz
Shirley Scott
Virginia Seipt
Annette Shear
Sheree Silvey
Lee Simonson
Ann Smith
Barbara Stanton
Brigitte Stark-Merklein
Philip Stein
Deena Stein
Michael Stiene
Robert Sundeen
Alfred Szymanski
Gloria Talamas
Maria Tardugno
Susan Timler
Nina Tobier
Terry Trifari
Nathalie Tur
Paul Viani
Anne Walhimer
Xuhua Wang
Andrew Waters
Rebecca Watson
Irv Weitzman
William Wiesner
Elizabeth Winn
Jordan Wouk
Barbara Zammarchi
Steve Zawel
Carmine Zummo
Victoria Zummo
Paul Zuydhoek

1 to 4 Years
Melissa Adams
Jean Albert
Claire Alexander
Judith Altman
Cathi Ames
Marzia Bandini

Samuel Banfield
Alan Barcus
Caryl Baron
Fatoumata Barry
Mary Bass
Susan Bass

Marlene Baumann
Teresa Bennett
Kathy Berry
Andrea Black
Stuart Blumin
Dorien Boonvanostade

Marion Boultbee
Camille Bourdin
Sara Brownstein 
Steve Bryant
Ann Byers
Tom Calcoen

Staff & Volunteers

25 Years or More
Maureen Antizzo
Susan Baxter
Margery Bloom
Bert Chernizer

Abraham Denowitz
Rita Denowitz
Elinor Fine
Phyllis Giarro

Richard Hooper
Jacqueline Jeffrey
Judith Landrigan
Marjorie Naughton

Anni Newbeck
Louise Ransom
Fern Stolper
Doria Tenca

20 to 24 Years
Kelly Belford
Nancy Berner

Steven Huppert
Raymond Knowles

Susan Lowry
James Neff

Judith Som

15 to 19 Years
Sarah Bessey
Janet David
Bayla Falber
Cris Gleicher
Gloria Hegy
Clay Herrick

Noel Holland
Yvonne Holland
David Karabell
Judy Katz
Paul Lenner
Brigitte Lewis

Hartmut Munker
Andrea Raskin
Lars Rosager
Joe Sanford
Barbara Schwimmer
Billy Squier

Nancy Tollefson
Jay Townsend
Donald Wagoner
Kathleen Wheelock
Anna Zagoloff

Len Thompson, Mary Geiger, Heather Walsh, Serena Candiani, Elaine Ziemba, Kathy Luther, Janet Malby, Kim Wang

Central Park Conservancy Volunteers
(As of June 30, 2017)
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Elizabeth Callaghan
Amanda Callister
Paulina Camus
Melanie Carbone
Matthew Carter
Kim Cheaney
Abraham Chen
Susan Chen
Cherylyn Cieri
Maria Coffino
Bryan Conde 
John Costanzo
Martha Dao
Denise Davis
Peter De Temmerman
Nancy deCavaignac
Miek Declercq
Barbara Dolinsky
Tsewang Dolma
Christine Domitrovich
Fred Dubrowsky
Patricia Epstein
Catherine Falzone
Linda Finson
Fern Fisher
Howard Frey
Maxine Gann
Emmanuel Garcia
Anne Gawkins
Robert Gelerter
Penny Gibson
Peter Glidden
Beth Goffe
Fred Gordon
Donna Gordon
Rona Green
Martin Greenwald
Ruthann Grey

Yasha Grinfeld
Raphael Harry
Neline Heindl-Koorneef
Lauren Hewings
Anne Himes
Ginger Holton
Yann Jean Jacques
Bob Jordan
Naomi Joshi
Katharina Jungblut
Richard Kane
Brad Kane
Margie Katz
Lauren Katz
Jan Katz
Susan Keller
Elizabeth Kidder
Kelly Kopp
Faye Korcak
Ron Korcak
Ridwan Kouanda
Jihadou Kwantu
Neil Lawner
Al Lewis
Gail Lipman
Steven Lippman
Nadya Litskevitch
Ruth Litsky
Mark Lowenthal
Guy Lunardi
Holly Lynch
Jeanette Mall
Toby Maranga
Viola Marks-Kelly
Ken Mason
Sandy Masur
Ivy McArdle

Richard McCormick
Mary McInerney
Pamela McMaster
Judy Miller
Jean Mitchell
Wodajo Mogues
Maria Moxon
Erik Nerheim
Natalie Nicosia
Susan Nobel
Anette Nyqvist
Michael O’Grady
David Olshefski
Eileen OMalley
Kevin O’Neill
Gayle Ormond
Lois Pace
Nancy Palmquist
Stacy Papas
Ben Peck
Sylvia Pereli
Amy Pfau
Pat Pilkonis
Michelle Poire
Susan Pollack
Adam Popp
Joyce Purnick
Ramya Raghunathan
Alex Ramos
Kelly Rau
Renee Recker
Tor Arnt Roko
Stewart Ronk
George Rudenauer
Anneliese Scheef
Celine Schneider
Henoch Senbetta

Sana Shahid
Doris Shandell
Lori Shields
Julie Siegele
Gillian Siggins
Paula Smith
Jean Smyth
Gregory Stec
Ann Steele
Cindy Stern
Joann Stylianos
Julie Tan
Xingyun Tang
Alfredo Taylor-White
Brian Tepper
Marcia Thaler
Len Thompson
Wesley Thompson
Michelle Tod
Noriko Tokuya
Buddy Valenti
Karl Vetter
Eleanora Von Dehsen
Karen Wagner
Heather Walsh
Kim Wang
Kate Weingarten
Bruce Weinstein
Sharon Weissbart
Margaret Williamson
Hannah Wolfe
Pamela Wolfson
Jennifer Wright-Tubbs
Sarah Zima
John Ziolkowski 
Allyne Zorn
Carlos Zubieta

Less Than One Year
Mary Arnone
Phat Bach
Lee Baratier
Lane Bass
Bill Beer
Florence Benzon
Betty Bienen
James Bornemeier
Steven L. Cohen
Claire De Raguenel de Montmorel
Mary Drugan
Erin Fahan
Jonathon Fairhead
Tristan Farmer

Glenn Gilliar
Stephanie Harding
Clem Herschel
John Hodgson
Megumi Izutani
Eric Jagielski
Norbert Kucharczyk
Chantal La Force
Leah Lyden
Debbie Malina
Naoko Manabe
Richard Mandell
Lillian Marsano

Claudia Marusanici
Jessica Mendoza
Peggy Murphy
Keiko Nagashima
James Nessenthaler
Jenny Noble
Kendall O’Connor
Mary O’Grady-Kaye
Cecilia Park
Fatima Plieva
Taylor Robinson
Ann Ruth
Peter Scherer

Diantha Schull
Ted Scofield
Peter Skinner
Elisa Skinner
Matthew Stewart
Ronnie Taffet
Marina Tan
Alice Taylor
Johanna Vriens
Andrew Weinrich
Awet Woldegebriel
Joel Yodowitz
Parice Zelikovsky

Central Park Conservancy Volunteers | Continued
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For more information about the  
Central Park Conservancy:

Visit: 	 centralparknyc.org

Call: 	 212.310.6600

Write:	� 14 East 60th Street 
New York, NY 10022

Connect with us:

	 @centralparknyc

Credits
Annual Report 2017 was produced entirely  
by the staff of the Central Park Conservancy. 

Project Manager: Tricia Kang 

Design: Diandra Sarno

Editor: Jessica Sain-Baird

Financials: Kathryn Ortiz, Controller

List Coordinator: Loren Domilici

Photography: All photos by Sara Cedar Miller  
except the following: 
p. 07, Staff members: Ethan David Kent
p. 13, Harlem Meer before: Central Park Conservancy archive
p. 13, Harlem Meer after: Jessica Sain-Baird
p. 14, �Minton tile ceiling before: Central Park  

Conservancy archive
p. 19, Wildflowers: Mimi Gunderson
p. 21, Playground: Timothy Schenck
p. 26, Statue: Marie Warsh
p. 26, Intern cleaning statue: Matt Reiley
p. 31, Night and weekend staff: Michael Gonzales
p. 33, Conference: Christopher Cousino
p. 34, All photos: Shanna Blanchard
p. 36, Film Festival: Jessica Sain-Baird
p. 37, Discovery Walks (2): Ethan David Kent
p. 38, p. 39, All photos: Lucimar Araujo
p. 42, Fall Luncheon, Autumn in Central Park: BFA
p. 42, Fall Foliage Tour: Hideki Aono
p. 42, Scarf Kick-off Party, Winter Luncheon: Patrick McMullan
p. 43, Park-to-Park Luncheon: BFA
p. 44, FLO Awards Luncheon (2), Annual Family Party: BFA
p. 45, Taste of Summer: BFA
p. 46, Women’s Committee Board: Julie Skarratt
p. 47, Charles A. Dana Discovery Center: Jessica Sain-Baird
p. 47, �Safari Playground: Central Park Conservancy archive
p. 48, Volunteer session: Michael Gonzales
p. 49, Evening in the Garden: BFA
p. 49, Lawn Bowling: Michael Gonzales
p. 116, Staff: Malcolm Pinckney
p. 120, Volunteers: Lucimar Araujo

Central Park Conservancy
Mission Statement
The mission of the Central Park Conservancy is to restore, manage, and enhance Central Park in partnership 
with the public.

The Central Park Conservancy aspires to build a great organization that sets the standard for and spreads 
the principles of world-class park management — emphasizing environmental excellence — to improve the 
quality of open space for the enjoyment of all.

The Central Park Conservancy is committed to sustaining this operating model to provide a legacy for future 
generations of park users.

Guiding Principle 
Central Park is a masterpiece of landscape architecture created to provide a scenic retreat from urban life 
for the enjoyment of all and, in so doing, to establish New York’s place among the great cities of the world.

As the organization entrusted with the responsibility of caring for New York’s most important public space, 
our work is founded on the belief that citizen leadership and private philanthropy are key to ensuring that  
the Park and its essential purpose endure.

Core Values 
	 Commitment	 We value commitment to our mission, Central Park and the visitor experience. 

	 Excellence	 We value innovation and the highest quality results in every aspect of our work. 

	 Integrity	 We value ethical conduct in our business practices. 

	 Adaptability	 We value adaptability in our response to change and challenges.

	 Communication	� We value clear, consistent communication, teamwork and an open dialogue  
	 both internally and with the public.

Public Confidence	� We value the public and work to earn and maintain their confidence in our role  
as caretakers of Central Park.
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